
County Offices
Newland

Lincoln
LN1 1YL

5 May 2016

Flood and Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee

A meeting of the Flood and Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee will be held on 
Friday, 13 May 2016 at 10.00 am in Committee Room One, County Offices, 
Newland, Lincoln LN1 1YL for the transaction of the business set out on the attached 
Agenda. 

Yours sincerely

Tony McArdle
Chief Executive

Membership of the Flood and Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee 
(11 Members of the Council and 7 Other Voting Members)

Councillors C L Strange (Chairman), Mrs V C Ayling (Vice-Chairman), A M Austin, 
C J T H Brewis, A Bridges, M Brookes, R G Fairman, J R Marriott, C R Oxby, C Pain 
and R A Renshaw

Other Voting Members
District Councillors  R Austin (Boston Borough Council), I G Fleetwood (West Lindsey 
District Council), D Jackson (City of Lincoln Council), Mrs F M Martin MBE (East 
Lindsey District Council), J Money (North Kesteven District Council), B Russell (South 
Kesteven District Council) and M D Seymour (South Holland District Council)

Public Document Pack





FLOOD AND DRAINAGE MANAGEMENT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE AGENDA
FRIDAY, 13 MAY 2016

Item Title Pages 

1 Apologies for Absence/Replacement Members 

2 Declarations of Member's Interests 

3 Minutes of the meeting held on 26 February 2016 5 - 14

4 Chairman's Announcements 

5 Announcements by the Executive Councillor Economic 
Development, Environment, Planning and Tourism and 
Senior Officers (Environment and Economy) 

6 Environment Agency Update 
(To receive a report and verbal update from Deborah Campbell, 
Environment Agency, which will advise the Committee of the 
refresh of the Regional Flood and Coastal Committee (RFCC) 
Capital Programme and changes to the Flood Defence Consent 
process; and also invites discussion on areas for additional 
scrutiny activity to gain greater strategic oversight)

15 - 18

7 Flood Reinsurance (Flood Re) Scheme Launch 
(To receive a report from Mark Welsh, Flood Risk and 
Development Manager, which provides the Committee with an 
update on the Government's Flood Re Scheme, launched on 4 
April 2016)

19 - 22

8 To report progress on the investigations undertaken in the 
County under Section 19 of the Flood and Water 
Management Act 2010 (FWMA) 
(To receive a report from Mark Welsh, Flood Risk and 
Development Manager, which provides the Committee with the 
latest position of all current Section 19 investigations in the 
County under Section 19 of the Flood and Water Management 
Act 2010)

23 - 42

9 Flood and Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee Work 
Programme 
(To receive a report from Daniel Steel, Scrutiny Officer, in 
connection with the latest position with regard to the Committee's 
Work Programme)

43 - 48



Democratic Services Officer Contact Details 

Name: Katrina Cope

Direct Dial 01522 552104

E Mail Address katrina.cope@lincolnshire.gov.uk

Please note:  for more information about any of the following please contact 
the Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting

 Business of the meeting
 Any special arrangements
 Copies of reports

Contact details set out above.

All papers for council meetings are available on: 
www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/committeerecords

http://www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/committeerecords


1

FLOOD AND DRAINAGE 
MANAGEMENT SCRUTINY 

COMMITTEE
26 FEBRUARY 2016

PRESENT:  COUNCILLOR C L STRANGE (CHAIRMAN)

Councillors Mrs V C Ayling (Vice-Chairman), A M Austin, C J T H Brewis, A Bridges, 
M Brookes, R G Fairman, J R Marriott, C R Oxby, C Pain and R A Renshaw.

District Councillors R Austin (Boston Borough Council), I G Fleetwood (West Lindsey 
District Council), J Money (North Kesteven District Council), B Russell (South 
Kesteven District Council) and M D Seymour (South Holland District Council). 

External Agencies – 

Deborah Campbell (Environment Agency), Eddy Poll (Anglian North Regional Flood 
and Coastal Committee), R Caudwell (Chairman of the South Forty Foot Drain 
Steering Group), Jonathan Glerum (Anglian Water), A McGill (Lindsey Marsh 
Drainage Board) and A Simpson (Anglian Water). 

Councillors D C Hoyes MBE, and A H Turner MBE, JP attended the meeting as 
observers.

Officers in attendance:-

Katrina Cope (Senior Democratic Services Officer), David Hickman (Environment 
Commissioner), Daniel Steel (Scrutiny Officer), Mark Welsh (Flood Risk and 
Development Manager) and Steve Willis (Chief Operating Officer, Development 
Services).

34    APOLOGIES/REPLACEMENT MEMBERS

An apology for absence was received from Councillor Mrs F M Martin MBE (East 
Lindsey District Council).

Apologies for absence were also received from Councillor C Davie, Executive 
Councillor for Economic Development, Environment, Planning and Tourism and 
Councillor S Tweedale, Executive Support Councillor for Economic Development, 
Environment, Planning and Tourism.

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting and made particular reference to 
guests Richard Kidd, Chairman of Firsby Group of Parishes, Linda Dimsdale, Clerk of 
Firsby Group of Parishes, Joe Taylor, Chairman of Thorpe Parish Council, Anton 
Willerton, Wainfleet Mayor, Eddy Poll, Chairman of the Anglian (Northern) Regional 
Flood & Coastal Committee, Allan Simpson, Anglian Water, Jonathan Glerum, 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



2
FLOOD AND DRAINAGE MANAGEMENT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
26 FEBRUARY 2016

Anglian Water, Robert Caudwell, Chairman of the South Forty Foot Drain Steering 
Group and Andrew McGill, Lindsey Marsh Drainage Board.

35    DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS

There were no declarations of members' interest declared at this point in the meeting.

36    MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING OF THE FLOOD AND 
DRAINAGE MANAGEMENT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE HELD ON 11 
DECEMBER 2015

RESOLVED

That the minutes of the Flood and Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee 
held on 11 December 2015 be agreed and signed by the Chairman as a 
correct record.

37    ANNOUNCEMENTS BY THE EXECUTIVE COUNCILLOR, ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT, ENVIRONMENT, PLANNING AND TOURISM AND 
SENIOR OFFICERS (ECONOMY AND PLACE)

No announcements were received at this point in the meeting.

38    ANGLIAN WATER PLANNING ENGAGEMENT UPDATE

The Committee received a joint presentation from Allan Simpson, Planning Services 
Manager, Anglian Water and Jonathan Glerum, Flood Risk Manager, Anglian Water, 
which provided the Committee with an update on the involvement of Anglian Water in 
Planning Applications.  The Committee were reminded that this was a follow up to a 
previous presentation received by the Committee at its 4 September 2015 meeting.

It was reported that Anglian Water had a pre-planning service available for 
developers and their agents.  For the current financial year Anglian Water had 
received about 130 pre-planning enquiries from sites within the County of 
Lincolnshire.  The Committee were advised that all water and sewerage companies 
were monitored on their pre-planning services, the results of which were reported 
quarterly by Water UK.

The Committee were advised that Anglian Water was not a statutory consultee for 
planning applications, however, it was noted that Anglian Water would seek to 
provide comments on major developments of 10 or more dwellings or 0.5ha for other 
uses.  Anglian Water relied on Local Planning Authorities sending consultations 
through for comment, and by checking weekly lists.  It was highlighted that Anglian 
Water had received about 170 planning application consultations from Lincolnshire 
authorities' since the start of the financial year.  It was highlighted further that where 
development proposals proposed to drain to a surface water sewer, Anglian Water 
was sub-consulted by Lincolnshire County Council in its role as the Lead Local Flood 
Authority.

Page 6



3
FLOOD AND DRAINAGE MANAGEMENT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

26 FEBRUARY 2016

The Committee was advised that Anglian Water were currently exploring a number of 
process and system improvements.  These included:-

 The trialling of a software system which enabled Anglian Water to pick up 
submitted and approved planning applications;

 Improvement of web pages; and improving communication channels with 
residents so that there was an awareness of the role of Anglian Water in the 
planning system;

 Making it easier Anglian Water customer to get pre-planning advise; and for 
developers and agents to submit enquiries; and

 The updating of the planning application consultation template to assist Local 
Planning authorities.

During discussion, the Committee raised the following issues:-

 Concern was expressed by the Committee to the fact that Anglia Water was 
not a statutory consultee.  A question was asked as to whether Anglian Water 
had been involved in the Local Plans for the Central and South East Local 
Plans.  The Committee were advised that Anglian Water was consulted on all 
Strategic planning documents.  Members felt that Water Companies should be 
statutory consultees and that water companies should be approached 
nationally to see if they all agreed with that stance.  Officers advised that whilst 
Anglian Water were not a statutory consultee, in the planning process, they 
could be considered to be a key consultee, consulted voluntarily by the Local 
Planning Authorities, and if they devised a framework of how they wished to 
be consulted the Flood Risk and Development Manager would take the issue 
further on their behalf.  

Some members felt that the statutory role in the planning process was one 
that needed to be discussed in the wider water industry.  It was agreed that a 
meeting should be arranged with officers, representatives from Anglian Water; 
and a small group of Councillors from the Committee membership to get 
together to work through the best way to support the Water Companies and 
how to involve them in the planning process;

 Pre-Planning Charges – The Committee noted that Anglian Water did charge 
between developers between £500 and £1,000 depending on the service 
being provided;

 The role of Lincolnshire County Council in operational flooding and 
development management.  It was highlighted that the Council was not 
involved in foul water process; however, from April 2015 it now had an 
overseeing role, as statutory consultee, with regard to surface water 
management and drainage and sustainable drainage;

 Odour in Spalding – The Committee was advised that as a result of complaints 
received, action was being taken at Ingoldmells and Spalding to deal with 
odour issues; and

 Surface water connection to sewers – The Committee noted that Schedule 3 
of the Flood and Water Management Act had not been enacted; developers 
still had the right to connect to surface water.  Anglian Water worked with 

Page 7



4
FLOOD AND DRAINAGE MANAGEMENT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
26 FEBRUARY 2016

developers but could not refuse connections.  The Committee advised that 
surface water could not be connected to foul sewers.  It was highlighted that 
there were issues in more rural locations identifying what was foul and what 
was combined.

RESOLVED

1. That the report presented be noted.

2. That a meeting comprising of the following Councillors C L Strange, 
M Brookes, I G Fleetwood, A Bridges and C Pain, officers of Lincolnshire 
County Council and representatives from Anglian Water be arranged to 
explore the best approach to take forward the issue of Anglian Water being 
consulted appropriately in the planning process.

39    ENVIRONMENT AGENCY UPDATE

Consideration was given to a report from Deborah Campbell (Environment Agency), 
which provided the Committee with an agreed standing update from the Environment 
Agency to outline progress on implementing flood alleviation schemes for Louth and 
Horncastle and also outlined progress on the work to develop the tidal flood barrier in 
Boston.  The report also provided an update as requested, relating to the River 
Steeping, and a briefing note on Fulney Lock (River Welland).

Louth and Horncastle Flood Alleviation Schemes

The Committee was advised that work at Louth was progressing well, with the control 
structures at both sites being substantially completed; and adjoining culverts had also 
been installed.  It was reported that work to the earth embankment on the north site 
was 40% completed and that work had commenced on the trial embankment to the 
south site.  However, the wet weather during December and January had led to a 
suspension of earthworks, which has delayed completion for the Louth Alleviation 
Scheme to August 2016.  It was highlighted that all the Louth landowners had now 
engaged.

The Committee was advised that work was progressing at Horncastle, but as 
reported at the last meeting, due to the type of material at the site, construction of the 
main earthworks had stopped on site during the winter period.  Work had however 
continued on the control structure until early February, when it became apparent that 
it was more cost effective to stop all work on site until the earthworks could resume.  
Works were now expected to be completed on site for September 2016.  The 
Committee noted that five out of the seven landowners had now engaged.

Boston Barrier

It was reported that the Transport and Works Act Order application (TWAO) would be 
submitted in May 2016.  Currently members of the project team were addressing 
concerns of local fisherman and river leisure users, and work had been taking place 
with the Port of Boston to mitigate the impact on the port and their customers 

Page 8



5
FLOOD AND DRAINAGE MANAGEMENT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

26 FEBRUARY 2016

operations.  It was hoped that legal agreement with the Port would be secured before 
submission of the TWAO application.

The Committee noted that contract with CH2M had been awarded to support the 
Environment Agency as an Independent Technical Advisor through the delivery stage 
of the project.  It was hoped to hold a Design and Build competition for the project 
later in 2016.  It was hoped that the programme was still on track to be completed in 
2019.  

A copy of a vision paper entitled 'Common Vision for Water Management in Boston 
and the surrounding areas' was circulated to members of the Committee.  This 
document had been endorsed by partner organisations which had included the 
Environment Agency, Lincolnshire County Council Boston Borough Council and the 
Black Sluice Internal Drainage Board who were all committed to delivering a co-
ordinated approach to the complex and ambitious range of projects planned for 
Boston and surrounding area.  The three main projects referenced included The 
Boston Tidal Barrier Water Level Management in Boston, The Fens Waterways Link 
and the Black Sluice Pumping Station and South Forty Foot Catchment.

Fulney Lock (River Welland)

The Committee was advised that the Fulney Lock was a tidal lock and as such 
marked the boundary between the tidal and non-tidal section of the River Welland.  
As well as a tidal lock it provided defence against incoming tides, as well as allowing 
boat passage between the fluvial and tidal sections of the waterway.  It was noted 
that the Fulney Lock was a 'manned lock'.

It was reported that the lock suffered from the effect of silt deposited from flooding 
events and high tides; and as a result was flushed out by the lock keeper on a regular 
basis.  However, in March 2015, the lock had been found to be silted up.  De-silting 
had had to be put back due to environmental risks from rising water temperatures.  
The Committee were advised that de-silting work had now taken place in early 
February 2016 when water temperatures had been cooler; this work had involved the 
removal of silt to bed level from the lock pen and for approximately five metres 
upstream and 30 metres downstream.  It was highlighted that work had been 
constrained by the presence of an electricity cable lying across the river bed.  The 
introduction of a more robust monitoring and flushing regime would resume once the 
lock was re-opened following the works. It was noted that the Internal Waterways 
Association had been asked for volunteers to assist with the ongoing routine for 
which full training would be given.

It was highlighted in the report presented that the Fulney Lock was not well used by 
boaters. On average there had been less than one boat passage per annum during 
the last six/seven years; and that most of these passages had been the same boat, 
whose permanent moorings were on the tidal reach.

During questions concerning the three items above, the Committee raised the 
following points:-

Page 9



6
FLOOD AND DRAINAGE MANAGEMENT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
26 FEBRUARY 2016

 That the installation of the lock and Boston Barrier should go ahead at the 
same time.  The Committee was advised that scoping work was to be 
undertaken to ascertain the best approach to delivering the outcomes 
contained in the Common Vision for Boston.  The current approach agreed 
with the Environment Agency would not preclude the lock going in at a later 
date.  The Committee noted that the Transport and Works Act Order 
application was only for Flood Risk aspects of the Barrier at this time, in order 
to de-risk the programme to deliver the Barrier by 2019.  Some concern was 
expressed as to public perception, as to why both could not be done at the 
same time.  A question was also asked what would happen to the fisherman 
and the Boston Belle during the construction period.  The Committee was 
advised that this matter would be raised with the Boston Barrier Project 
Manager;

Note: Councillor M Brookes wished it to be noted that he was a member of the Black 
Sluice Internal Drainage Board.

 The two landowners not engaged with the Horncastle Alleviation Scheme.  
The Committee was advised that the Environment Agency could not insist on 
all parties engaging; and the fact that two chose not to engage in respect of 
the Horncastle scheme had not had a detrimental effect on the scheme 
overall;

 The need to provide some publicity material to explain to the public of Boston 
what was involved in the Water Level Management Plan and the Boston 
Barrier Project to alleviate questions later.  The Committee was advised that 
there would be a meeting in April, at which some of these matters would be 
raised ;

 The Committee was advised that some queries regarding the lock had been 
raised with regard to the fishing fleet, currents and the velocity of the water 
once the barrier was installed. It was noted that in the modelling 
demonstrations that the velocity of the water was no different to other 
restrictions further upstream, therefore, this in itself did not constitute the need 
for a lock at this time; and

 Availability of the Fulney Lock at the end of May 2016.  The Committee was 
advised that work was ongoing with the Internal Waterways Association to 
come up with the most cost effective way to deliver the work required.

River Steeping

The Committee received an introduction from Deborah Campbell (Environment 
Agency) relating to the current years £29m capital works programme and the 
outcomes from these schemes with regard to people, property and cost.  It was 
highlighted that schemes that protected life and larger numbers of property sat higher 
on the programme, and that there was a clear focus on where resources needed to 
be targeted.

Page 10



7
FLOOD AND DRAINAGE MANAGEMENT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

26 FEBRUARY 2016

It was noted that there had been a commitment to work with other organisations with 
regard to the River Steeping, however, this was not unfortunately at the top of the 
priority list; and at the moment there was not the resource to take things forward.  

It was noted that in June 2007 flooding had occurred and the Steeping catchment 
was no exception.  A number of localised low spots in the banks had allowed water to 
overtop the defences, flooding land and 10 houses in Wainfleet and Great Steeping.  
Since then works had been carried out to reduce flood risk from the River Steeping, 
which had included raising the localised low spots in the banks, improving the 
operation of the sluice gates at the outfall and some removal of the silt in the channel 
upstream from Wainfleet.

Running alongside this, the partnership was promoting a scheme to strengthen the 
right hand (southern) bank along the Wainfleet Relief Channel.  The work had an 
amount allocated to it in the six year programme of £1.3m for 2016/17, with £0.9m 
coming from Local Levy.

Anton Willerton, the Mayor of Wainfleet provided the Committee an update with 
regard to the local situation, which made reference to planning conditions for 
Wainfleet, no single storey dwellings; and restrictions with regard to construction 
methods.  It was also highlighted that local people were finding it very difficult to get 
house insurance for their properties in Wainfleet.

The topography of the area; the silting up of the River Steeping; the presence of 
badger sets; and the damage to the river bank; reduction in the amount of fishing in 
the area, which had affected the economy; the effect on house values and the 
negative impact to residents.

Richard Kidd, the Chairman of the Firsby Group was also invited to speak to the 
Committee regarding the condition of the River Steeping; the impact of the condition 
on residents.  The Committee was advised that over a nine year period nothing had 
significantly changed to the River, despite local pressure.  

The Lindsey Marsh Drainage Board explained that there was £150,000 initial amount; 
plus £50,000 that had been set aside in the current year to help and support as much 
as they could.  The Committee was advised that the Environment Agency was doing 
all it could to secure the necessary approvals, It was also highlighted that the 
Drainage Board received £450,000 from the Environment Agency for work to be 
carried out in the Drainage Board's area.

During discussion, some of the following issues were raised:-

 Dealing with the silted river.  The Committee were advised that the modelling 
had highlighted that due to the construction of the concrete cill being 1.2m 
higher above the bed irrespective of silt it was therefore felt that silt removal 
would not make significant difference. However, further modelling work was 
required to assess flood risk taking account of additional flows from the 
Lindsey Marsh land drainage systems.  It was highlighted that there was 
currently resource implications regarding Environment Agency resource to 

Page 11



8
FLOOD AND DRAINAGE MANAGEMENT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
26 FEBRUARY 2016

undertake this work, as staff were currently involved with higher priority work 
along the coast to protect 1000's of properties;

 Some members of the Committee expressed their concerns with regard to the 
destruction caused by the badgers in the river bank.   The Committee noted 
that under legislation information regarding badger setts could not be shared 
in a public meeting.  Some members felt that steps needed to be taken to 
protect the banks from burrowing animals.  (Page 25 of the report presented 
provided the Committee with an update with regard to works that had been 
undertaken to embankments as a result from damage from burrowing animals, 
and information relating to a more sustainable solution to dealing with the 
burrowing animals, whilst maintaining the integrity of the river banks);

 Some members felt that agreement on the way forward needed to be reached, 
and a suggestion was made for a meeting of all interested parties once the 
remodelling had been completed;  

 Some members felt that all properties needed to be protected irrespective of 
numbers; and

 Availability of the Engagement Strategy.  The Committee was advised that this 
would be available during March 2016.

A proposal was moved and seconded to have a meeting of all the various partners to 
discuss a way forward with regard to the River Steeping and concern over badgers, 
once the remodelling had been completed, and that five Councillors from the Flood 
and Drainage Scrutiny Committee should attend the above said meeting.  
(Councillors C L Strange, M Brookes, I G Fleetwood, A Bridges and C Pain).

RESOLVED

That a meeting be arranged of all various partners, to discuss a way forward 
with regard to the River Steeping, and concern over badgers, once the 
remodelling had been completed, and that the following five Councillors from 
the Flood and Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee should attend the 
above said meeting.  Councillors C L Strange, M Brookes, I G Fleetwood, 
A Bridges and C Pain.

40    INVESTIGATIONS HELD UNDER SECTION 19 OF THE FLOOD AND 
WATER MANAGEMENT ACT 2010

Consideration was given to a report from Mark Welsh, Flood Risk and Development 
Manager, which advised the Committee on the current position of all current Section 
19 investigations.

A spreadsheet summarising investigations in the County under Section 19 of the 
Flood and Water management Act 2010 was detailed at Appendix A to the report.

During discussion, reference to a property at Main Street, Scopwick, Officers clarified 
that work had been completed and the Appendix A would be updated accordingly.

RESOLVED

Page 12



9
FLOOD AND DRAINAGE MANAGEMENT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

26 FEBRUARY 2016

That the report and Appendix A be noted.  

41    GREATER LINCOLNSHIRE LOCAL ENTERPRISE PARTNERSHIP 
(GLLEP) WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN & COASTAL VISION

The Committee gave consideration to a report from David Hickman, Environment 
Commissioner, which provided details of the Water Management Plan and an update 
on progress towards the coastal vision.

It was reported that the Greater Lincolnshire Local Enterprise partnership (GLLEP) 
had prioritised agri-food and the visitor economy as the key sectors for economic 
growth in Greater Lincolnshire.  Effective flood risk and water resource management 
was considered fundamental in realising these opportunities.  The Water 
Management Plan as detailed at Appendix A was approved by the GLLEP Board on 
28 January 2016.  The Water Management Plan had been designed to establish a 
pipeline of projects that could be developed for successive rounds of funding 
opportunities; and was now ready for implementation, with outline bids already in 
progress for priority stretches of coastal and fluvial defences.

It was noted that many of the issues that were relevant to the Water Management 
Plan, particularly the ability to make a compelling case for funding water and coastal 
management, were most prevalent in Greater Lincolnshire's coastal areas.  As a 
result of this Water Management Board officers from partner authorities had drafted a 
Coastal Vision with the aim of succinctly expressing an overarching common 
approach to coastal issues, with a focus on achieving sustainable economic growth 
for the GLLEP's area.

It was therefore the intention of the Coastal Vision to draw together key themes that 
had emerged from a wide range of existing initiatives to support objectives for the 
coast.  As a result of engagement, the previous draft was currently being rewritten, 
and it was hoped that this would be completed in March.  It was intended that a final 
draft of the Costal Vision would be presented to the GLLEP Water Management 
Board in March, with subsequent approval by the GLLEP Board. 

During a short discussion, the Committee made reference to the following issues:-

 That the Department for Rural Affairs was supportive of the Water 
Management Plan;

 The necessity of protecting Agri-Food in Greater Lincolnshire;
 The key impacts on economic growth from flood risks.  These were detailed on 

page 53 of the report presented; and
 Clarification of the potential funding to the Killingholme Marshes Drainage 

Improvements was £2,316.293.

The Committee welcomed the update on the Water Management Plan and Coastal 
Vision.

RESOLVED

Page 13



10
FLOOD AND DRAINAGE MANAGEMENT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
26 FEBRUARY 2016

That the report presented be noted.

42    FLOOD AND DRAINAGE MANAGEMENT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE WORK 
PROGRAMME

Consideration was given to a report from the Executive Director with responsibility for 
Democratic Services, which asked the Flood and Drainage Scrutiny Committee to 
consider its Work Programme for the coming year.  A copy of the Work Programme 
was detailed at Appendix A to the report presented.

The Scrutiny Officer invited member of the Committee to put forward any items for 
consideration by the Flood and Drainage Scrutiny Committee.

The Committee was advised that the next meeting of the Flood and Drainage 
Management Scrutiny Committee would be held on 13 May 2016; and that at the 
next Environmental Scrutiny Committee on 29 April 2016 there would be site visit to 
the Louth and Horncastle Flood Alleviation Schemes, Gibraltar Point and the English 
Coastal Path.

RESOLVED

That the Work Programme as set out in Appendix A be noted.

The meeting closed at 12.40 pm

Page 14



Policy and Scrutiny

Open Report on behalf of Richard Wills, 
Executive Director for Environment and Economy

Report to: Flood and Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee
Date: 13 May 2016
Subject: Environment Agency Update
Decision Reference:  Key decision? No 
Summary: 
This report informs the Committee that the Environment Agency will provide a 
verbal update on the following areas at the meeting on 13 May 2016. 

 Refresh of the RFCC capital programme.
 Changes to the Flood Defence Consent process.

As part of this item, the Environment Agency would like to discuss with the 
Committee areas of additional scrutiny activity to enable greater strategic 
oversight whilst not duplicating the work of the Regional Flood and Coastal 
Committee (RFCC) and the Strategy Group.

Actions Required:
Members of the Flood and Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee are 
invited to consider and comment on the update provided and highlight any 
additional scrutiny activity that could be included for consideration in the work 
programme.

1. Background

This report provides the Committee with an agreed standing update from the 
Environment Agency. Appendix A illustrates the organisation and accountability 
arrangements of the Lincolnshire Flood Risk and Drainage Management 
Partnership Framework. The framework ensures that all agencies responsible for 
managing water operate more effectively and efficiently at a local level.

2. Conclusion

To consider and comment on the update(s) provided and highlight any additional 
scrutiny activity that could be included for consideration in the work programme.

Page 15

Agenda Item 6



3. Consultation

a)  Policy Proofing Actions Required
n/a

4. Appendices

These are listed below and attached at the back of the report
APPENDIX A Flood Risk Management Partnership

http://www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/residents/environment-and-
planning/flood-risk-management/flood-risk-management-
partnership/103046.article 

5. Background Papers

No background papers within Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 
were used in the preparation of this report.

This report was written by Daniel Steel, who can be contacted on 01522 552102 or 
daniel.steel@lincolnshire.gov.uk.

Page 16

http://www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/residents/environment-and-planning/flood-risk-management/flood-risk-management-partnership/103046.article
http://www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/residents/environment-and-planning/flood-risk-management/flood-risk-management-partnership/103046.article
http://www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/residents/environment-and-planning/flood-risk-management/flood-risk-management-partnership/103046.article


APPENDIX A

The Lincolnshire Flood Risk and Drainage Management Partnership

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Policy and Scrutiny

Open Report on behalf of Richard Wills, 
Executive Director for Environment and Economy

Report to: Flood and Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee
Date: 13 May 2016
Subject: Flood Reinsurance (Flood Re) scheme launch 
Decision Reference:  Key decision? No 
Summary: 
This report provides the Committee with an update on the Government's Flood 
Re scheme, launched on 4th April 2016, which offers capped insurance costs 
and limits policy excess payments for domestic properties at risk of flooding 
from external sources.

Actions Required:
Members of the Flood and Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee are 
invited to consider and comment on the Floods Re scheme now in operation.

1. Background

Following on from the 5th September 2014 report to the Floods and Drainage 
Management Scrutiny Committee; The Flood Reinsurance (Flood Re) Scheme – 
Regulations, this report updates Committee Members on the introduction of the 
scheme. It also precedes a presentation of the scheme to Committee later this year 
(scheduled for December) by Flood Re.

The Association of British Insurers Statement of Principles:

The Association of British Insurers (ABI) first published a Statement of Principles 
(SoP) on the provision of flood insurance in early 2004. This was updated in 2006, 
2007 and 2008. The SoP was a joint agreement between the ABI and the 
Government – principally DEFRA and the Treasury. It set out how ABI members 
(insurance companies) considered flood risk when managing requests for 
insurance from customers.

The SOP expired in June 2013 but Insurers voluntarily agreed to continue to work 
to its principles until Flood Re was established.

Page 19

Agenda Item 7



What is Flood Re?

Flood Re is an industry owned and managed not-for-profit re-insurer. Flood Re has 
now been 'designated' as the Scheme Administrator by Ministers and is now a 
publicly accountable body with statutory objectives and powers including levy-
raising powers.

 Flood Re pools the risk of flood claims and uses a levy to subsidise flood 
insurance for the (approximately) 2% of households at highest risk of 
flooding. This is classed as a tax so the scheme has to meet specific 
objectives and the use of the funds is strictly controlled;

 To fund this a new industry backed levy will enable insurance companies to 
cover those most at risk from flooding;

 All household insurers will have pay this levy proportionately according to 
their market share, creating a fund that can be used to pay claims for floods 
related insurance claims. To date approximately 60% of the UK's insurers 
have joined the scheme but this level of participation is expected to rise 
quickly now that the scheme is in operation.

 It covers domestic properties and policies but not all properties are eligible;
 The Flood Re Scheme caps flood insurance premiums, linking them to 

council tax bands so that people will know the maximum they will have to 
pay for the part of their insurance policy relating to flooding from external 
sources;

 The Flood Re scheme limits the excess payable by policy holders for claims 
against the floods element of their insurance policy to £250 per claim.

 It is a transitional measure, designed to smooth the path to risk-reflective 
prices over 25 years (ie, avoid sudden price/availability shocks) and has a 
duty to provide information to insurers (that cede policies to the scheme), on 
the nature of Flood Re, where to find out more information on a property's 
flood risk and how to mitigate the impacts of flooding;

 The project to deliver Flood Re has been complex, novel and mostly for the 
industry to deliver.

The Flood Re website has now been set up (www.floodre.co.uk) and includes a 
useful description of how the scheme works and responses to a number of FAQ'S.

Flood Re eligibility:

The aim of Flood Re is to provide support to those who need it most. As a result 
there is a number of criteria that need to be met for a property to be eligible for 
entry into the Flood Re scheme and which set the caps on the cost of flood cover 
as follows:

 Criteria for ceding to Flood Re (and thus the capped cost of insurance 
against external flooding) are based on domestic property Council Tax 
bands (A to H) as shown below;

 Properties will transition out over the 25 year lifespan of the scheme;
 It applies to domestic properties built before 2009;

Page 20

http://www.floodre.co.uk/


 The 2009 cut-off date recognises that new housing developments should be 
located to avoid flood risk, or where development in a flood risk area is 
necessary it should take account of that in its design. Less than 2% of 
current housing stock was built after 2009;

 The measure excludes most small businesses (most businesses are 
excluded although there are some exceptions such as B&B's under certain 
conditions);

 Some leasehold properties will be included (eg, in the case of a small block 
where the freeholder lives at least some of the time) but those with 
commercial policies are likely to be excluded;

 Contents insurance for leasehold and rented properties will also be eligible;
 Landlords' insurance will not be covered.

Ultimately it is up to the insurers themselves to decide which eligible policies to 
cede to Flood Re, see www.floodre.co.uk for more details.

Table showing the cost levels at which the floods elements of insurance 
cover is capped within the Flood Re scheme.

Council 
Tax Band; 
England 

and 
Scotland

A&B C D E F G H

Buildings 
only (£'s) 132 148 168 199 260 334 800

Contents 
only (£'s) 78 98 108 131 148 206 400

Combined 
(£'s) 210 246 276 330 408 540 1200

Policy holders will not need to contact Flood Re directly. Flood Re will work with 
their insurers "in the background" and policy holders will continue to contact their 
insurer directly or via their broker as they have done in the past.

For further information Flood Re has its own dedicated website at: 
http://www.floodre.co.uk.

2. Conclusion

Members of the Flood and Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee are 
invited to consider and comment on the Floods Re scheme now in operation.

Page 21

http://www.floodre.co.uk/
http://www.floodre.co.uk/
http://www.floodre.co.uk/


3. Consultation

a)  Policy Proofing Actions Required
n/a

4. Background Papers

No background papers within Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 
were used in the preparation of this report.

This report was written by Andrew Jee, who can be contacted on 01522555215 or 
andrew.jee@lincolnshire.gov.uk.

Page 22



Policy and Scrutiny

Open Report on behalf of Richard Wills, 
Executive Director for Environment and Economy

Report to: Flood and Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee
Date: 13 May 2016

Subject:
To report progress on the investigations undertaken in 
the County under Section 19 of the Flood and Water 
Management Act 2010 (FWMA).

Decision Reference:  Key decision? No 
Summary: 
This is a standing item to inform the Committee on the position of all current 
Section 19 investigations in the County.

Actions Required:
Members of the Flood and Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee are 
invited to view the current Section 19 spreadsheet at
http://www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/residents/environment-and-planning/flood-risk-
management/flood-investigations/117780.article (also included at Appendix A) 
and inform Democratic Services in advance if they wish to raise any particular 
site(s) at the forthcoming Committee.

1. Background

This is a standing item to inform the Committee on the position of all current 
Section 19 investigations in the County.

The inclusion of an investigation on the list does not necessarily mean the 
investigation itself is not complete as the spreadsheets also include any 
outstanding recommendations arising from the investigations. These 
recommendations can include remedial work by other risk management 
authorities or even riparian owners, and the completion of such third-party works 
are outside the direct control of the County Council.

In the fourth quarter of the year (January to March 2016), seven Section 19 
investigations were commenced involving flooding to seven properties. This 
compares with no investigations for Quarter 4 last year.

Page 23

Agenda Item 8

http://www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/residents/environment-and-planning/flood-risk-management/flood-investigations/117780.article
http://www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/residents/environment-and-planning/flood-risk-management/flood-investigations/117780.article


2. Conclusion

Members of the Flood and Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee are invited 
to consider and comment on the investigations undertaken in the County under 
Section 19 of the Flood and Water Management Act 2010 (FWMA).

3. Consultation

a)  Policy Proofing Actions Required
n/a

4. Appendices

These are listed below and attached at the back of the report
Appendix A Spreadsheet summarising investigations under Section 19 of the 

FWMA in the County.

http://www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/residents/environment-and-
planning/flood-risk-management/flood-
investigations/117780.article

5. Background Papers

No background papers within Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 
were used in the preparation of this report.

This report was written by Mark Welsh, who can be contacted on 01522 782070 or 
mark.welsh@lincolnshire.gov.uk.

Page 24

http://www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/residents/environment-and-planning/flood-risk-management/flood-investigations/117780.article
http://www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/residents/environment-and-planning/flood-risk-management/flood-investigations/117780.article
http://www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/residents/environment-and-planning/flood-risk-management/flood-investigations/117780.article


A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

 D
ra

ft

In
d

e
ti

fi
e

d
 A

ct
io

n
s/

W
o

rk
s

D
a
te

 o
f 

In
c
id

e
n

t
T

o
w

n
 &

 L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
lo

o
d

in
g

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s
 w

it
h

 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
y
 a

re
 

e
x
e
rc

is
in

g
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

in
c

lu
s

io
n

 i
n

 

fu
tu

re
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 

W
o

rk
s

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

/W
o

rk
s

P
ro

m
o

te
r

S
ta

tu
s

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 /
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n

S
1
9
 R

e
p

o
rt

 F
il
e
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e

D
iv

is
io

n
 C

o
d

e
 

(A
E

,C
N

 e
tc

.)

1
4
/0

8
/2

0
1
5

L
in

c
o

ln

 L
e
x
in

g
to

n
 H

o
u
s
e
 

N
e
w

a
rk

 R
o
a
d

 E
n
q
u
ir

y
 t

y
p
e
 :

 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
F

lo
o
d
in

g

L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 :

 L
e
x
in

g
to

n
 H

o
u
s
e
, 
A

c
c
e
s
s
 R

o
a
d
 t
o
 

L
e
x
in

g
to

n
 H

o
u
s
e
 (

re
f 

9
3
U

9
0
0
/1

0
),

 N
e
w

a
rk

 

R
o
a
d
, 

L
in

c
o
ln

O
th

e
r 

in
fo

 :
 A

 c
re

w
 f

ro
m

 L
in

c
o
ln

 S
o
u
th

 F
ir

e
 

S
ta

ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 c

a
ll
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 f

la
ts

 o
n
 N

e
w

a
rk

 

R
o
a
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 a

t 
a
b
o
u
t 

1
.4

5
a
m

 1
4
/8

/1
5
. 
A

 

li
g
h
t 

p
u
m

p
 a

n
d
 s

tr
a
in

e
r 

w
a
s
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 p

u
m

p
 t

h
e
 

fl
o
o
d
 w

a
te

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 f

o
u
r 

fl
a
ts

. 
A

 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

9
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 c

a
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

fl
o
o
d
in

g
 b

y
 L

C
C

. 

4
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

U
n
d
e
r 

in
it
ia

l 
in

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 b

y
 A

re
a
 E

N
O

A
w

a
it
in

g
 R

e
p
o
rt

O
n
-g

o
in

g
S

1
9
-1

3
4

A
E

2
3
/1

2
/2

0
1
5

L
in

c
o

ln

T
h
e
 P

a
rk

W
a
te

r 
fl
o
w

s
 d

o
w

n
 t

h
e
 h

il
l 
o
v
e
r 

a
n
 

o
v
e
rw

h
e
lm

e
d
 d

ra
in

 a
n
d
 c

a
u
s
in

g
 f

lo
o
d
in

g
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
s
 s

e
e
p
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
' w

a
ll
 

c
a
u
s
in

g
 d

a
m

a
g
e
 t
o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 c

a
rp

e
t 

a
n
d
 

w
a
ll
. 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

w
a
s
 n

o
t 

in
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 w

h
e
n
 

it
 o

c
c
u
rr

e
d
 b

u
t 

a
p
p
a
re

n
tl
y
 w

a
s
 g

u
s
h
in

g
 d

o
w

n
 

th
e
 h

il
ls

 o
n
 t

h
is

 d
a
y
 i
n
 a

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 h

e
a
v
y
 

d
o
w

n
p
o
u
r.

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

is
 f

a
ir

ly
 c

e
rt

a
in

 i
t 

w
a
s
 

M
o
n
 2

3
rd

 b
u
t 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 i
s
 n

o
t 

o
c
c
u
p
ie

d
 

fr
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 -

 1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

O
n
-g

o
in

g
S

1
9
-1

5
2

A
E

0
8
/0

1
/2

0
1
6

L
in

c
o

ln

L
in

d
u
m

 A
v
e
n
u
e

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

c
a
ll
e
d
 a

b
o
u
t 

fl
o
o
d
in

g
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 

e
x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
in

g
. 

S
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
is

 c
o
m

in
g
 d

o
w

n
 

th
e
 r

o
a
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 h

il
l 
o
u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 a

n
d
 

fi
ll
in

g
 t

h
e
 g

u
ll
ie

s
. 

T
h
e
 w

a
te

r 
is

 t
h
e
n
 r

is
in

g
 u

p
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 f

lo
o
r 

b
o
a
rd

s
. 

In
 t

h
e
 K

it
c
h
e
n
. 

T
h
e
 

K
it
c
h
e
n
 i
s
 a

t 
b
a
s
e
m

e
n
t 

le
v
e
l.
 P

re
m

is
e
 i
s
 a

 3
 

s
to

ry
 b

u
il
d
in

g
. 

T
h
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

 s
te

a
d
y
 f

lo
w

 o
f 

w
a
te

r 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

a
in

 h
a
s
 n

o
w

 s
to

p
p
e
d
. 

I 
a
s
k
e
d
 

if
 s

a
n
d
 b

a
g
s
 w

o
u
ld

 h
e
lp

 p
re

v
e
n
t 

th
e
 w

a
te

r 

e
n
te

ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
. 

B
u
t 

it
 d

id
 n

o
t 

s
e
e
m

 t
o
 

b
e
 t

h
e
 c

a
s
e
. 

S
h
e
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
e
y
 h

a
d
 c

o
n
ta

c
te

d
 

A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
w

h
o
 s

a
id

 t
h
e
y
 w

o
u
ld

 a
tt

e
n
d
 a

t 

8
a
m

 t
o
m

o
rr

o
w

 (
0
8
/0

1
/2

0
1
6
.)

 I
 c

h
e
c
k
e
d
 t
h
e
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 h

e
r 

th
a
t 
a
s
 A

n
g
li
a
n
 

W
a
te

r 
h
a
d
 t

a
k
e
n
 o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
h
e
n
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 

n
o
th

in
g
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

w
e
 c

a
n
 d

o
. 

I 
a
d
v
is

e
d
 I

 w
o
u
ld

 

lo
g
 t

h
e
 c

a
ll
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 c

a
ll
e
r 

s
h
o
u
ld

 p
h
o
n
e
 

b
a
c
k
 s

h
o
u
ld

 A
n
g
li
a
n
 a

tt
e
n
d
 a

n
d
 s

ta
te

 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
. 

1
 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y

O
n
-g

o
in

g
S

1
9
-1

5
5

A
E

Li
n

co
ln

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
1

9
 i

n
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
s 

- 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
 E

 -
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
Je

a
n

n
e

 G
ib

so
n

 -
 A

re
a

 H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

Page 25



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

 D
ra

ft

In
d

e
ti

fi
e

d
 A

ct
io

n
s/

W
o

rk
s

D
a
te

 o
f 

In
c
id

e
n

t
T

o
w

n
 &

 L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
lo

o
d

in
g

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s
 w

it
h

 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
y
 a

re
 

e
x
e
rc

is
in

g
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

in
c

lu
s

io
n

 i
n

 

fu
tu

re
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 

W
o

rk
s

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

/W
o

rk
s

P
ro

m
o

te
r

S
ta

tu
s

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 /
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n

S
1
9
 R

e
p

o
rt

 F
il
e
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e

D
iv

is
io

n
 C

o
d

e
 

(A
E

,C
N

 e
tc

.)

2
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
2

K
e
e
lb

y

M
a
p
le

 A
v
e
n
u
e
, 

R
ib

y
 

R
o
a
d
 a

n
d
 P

e
lh

a
m

 

C
re

s
c
e
n
t

F
lo

o
d
in

g
 w

a
s
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 b

y
 s

u
rc

h
a
rg

in
g
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 

w
a
te

r 
s
e
w

e
rs

 c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 w

it
h
 o

v
e
rl

a
n
d
 f

lo
w

s
. 

4
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s
  

A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
- 

Y
e
s

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

il
e
d
 s

tu
d
y
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

, 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 a

n
d
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 

s
e
w

e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 w

it
h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 a

 n
e
w

 p
ip

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 t

o
 i
n
te

rc
e

p
t 

fl
o
w

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 A

1
8
 

B
a
rt

o
n
 S

tr
e
e
t;

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 f

lo
w

s
 e

n
te

ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 v

il
la

g
e
, 

a
n
d
 t

o
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
 t

h
e
 p

ip
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 R

ib
y
 R

o
a
d
 

a
n
d
 C

a
d
d
le

 B
e
c
k
. 

 F
u
rt

h
e
r 

L
C

C
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
. 

 S
c
h
e
m

e
 b

id
  

s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 f

o
r 

fe
a
s
ib

il
it
y
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

s
.

Y
e
s
 (

m
a
y
 a

ls
o
 

re
q
u
ir

e
 A

n
g
li
a
n
 

W
a
te

r 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t)

S
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
d
ra

in
a
g
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 u

n
d
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
. 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

L
C

C
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

d
e
s
ig

n
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
.

F
e
a
s
ib

il
it
y
 2

0
1
5
/1

6

W
o
rk

 2
0
1
6
/1

7
. 
A

t 
M

a
p
le

 A
v
e
n
u
e
 S

u
rf

a
c
e
 

w
a
te

r 
fl
o
o
d
in

g
 r

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 f

ro
m

 c
a
tc

h
m

e
n
t,

 A
1
8
 

a
n
d
 M

il
l 
L
a
n
e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
ru

n
-o

ff
 t

o
 t

h
is

 l
o
w

 

p
o
in

t.
 S

o
m

e
 A

1
8
 c

u
t-

o
ff

 r
e
m

e
d
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
  

to
 h

a
v
e
 s

o
m

e
 l
im

it
e
d
 

m
it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

b
u
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

to
 b

e
 

a
b
le

 t
o
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t
h
is

 w
o
rk

 (
£
2
0
k
 w

o
u
ld

 

e
n
a
b
le

 a
 c

u
t 

o
ff

 a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 b

e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

n
d
 t

a
k
e
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 o

n
w

a
rd

 f
lo

w
 

a
w

a
y
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
r 

ri
s
k
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 h

e
n
c
e
 

e
le

v
a
te

 s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
fl
o
o
d
in

g
. 
A

t 
R

ib
y
 R

o
a
d
 

jo
in

t 
P

C
/L

C
C

/A
W

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 i
s
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 

a
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 f

ro
m

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
6

L
C

C

A
W

O
n
-g

o
in

g

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 &

 

F
e
a
s
ib

il
it
y
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

P
o
s
s
ib

le
 w

o
rk

s
 

2
0
1
6
/1

7

S
1
9
-0

3
2

A
F

0
9
/0

6
/2

0
1
4

M
a

rs
h

a
ll

s
 Y

a
rd

 -
 P

ri
v
a
te

ly
 o

w
n
e
d
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 

a
re

 m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 f

lo
o
d
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 l
o
c
a
ll
y
.

C
o
m

p
le

te

0
9
/0

6
/2

0
1
4

T
o

w
e
r 

S
tr

e
e
t 

- 
S

T
W

 h
a
v
e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

d
 t

h
e
 

a
re

a
, 
th

e
re

 a
re

 t
o
o
 f
e
w

 g
u
ll
y
 g

ra
te

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 

im
p
e
rm

e
a
b
le

 a
re

a
 t

o
 b

e
 d

ra
in

e
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

. 

S
e
w

e
r 

is
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d
, 

c
a
u
s
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 f

o
r 

m
o
re

 

d
ra

in
a
g
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 p

o
in

ts
. 

In
 t

h
e
 h

a
n
d
s
 o

f 

s
e
w

e
ra

g
e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
, 

th
e
y
 a

re
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 
L
C

C
 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

O
n
-g

o
in

g

0
9
/0

6
/2

0
1
4

E
ls

h
a
m

 W
a
lk

 -
 G

u
ll
ie

s
 C

le
a
n
e
d
 o

u
t 

a
n
d
 

ru
n
n
in

g
 c

le
a
r 

- 
n
o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
d

C
o
m

p
le

te

0
9
/0

6
/2

0
1
4

H
il

l 
C

re
s
c
e
n

t 
- 

N
o
 f
lo

o
d
in

g
 o

n
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
, 
a
n
d
 

p
ri

v
a
te

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y
. 
W

a
te

r 
is

 f
lo

w
in

g
 a

w
a
y
, 

n
o
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 L
C

C

C
o
m

p
le

te

0
9
/0

6
/2

0
1
4

L
im

b
e
r 

C
lo

s
e
 -

 B
lo

c
k
e
d
 g

u
ll
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

c
le

a
n
e
d
 o

u
t 

a
n
d
 a

re
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 w

e
ll
.

C
o
m

p
le

te

0
9
/0

6
/2

0
1
4

T
ri

n
it

y
 S

tr
e
e
t 

- 
T

h
e
 g

u
ll
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

le
a
n
s
e
d
 

a
n
d
 a

n
d
 l
in

e
a
r 

d
ra

in
s
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n
s
ta

ll
e
d
 

2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

0
9
/0

6
/2

0
1
4

S
il

v
e
r 

S
tr

e
e
t 

- 
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
v
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

d
 

th
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
.

C
o
m

p
le

te

G
a
in

s
b

o
ro

u
g

h

 M
a
rs

h
a
ll
s
 Y

a
rd

, 

E
ls

h
a
m

 W
a
lk

, 
T

o
w

e
r 

S
tr

e
e
t,
 H

il
l 
C

re
s
c
e
n
t,
 

L
im

b
e
r 

C
lo

s
e
, 

T
ri

n
it
y
 

S
tr

e
e
t,
 S

il
v
e
r 

S
tr

e
e
t,
 

C
a
ld

ic
o
tt

 D
ri

v
e
, 

D
a
rw

in
 S

tr
e
e
t,

 R
e
c
to

ry
 

A
v
e
n
u
e
, 

S
p
ri

n
g
 

G
a
rd

e
n
s
, 

P
ri

o
ry

 

C
lo

s
e
, 

L
o
n
g
 W

o
o
d
 

R
o
a
d

O
v
e
r 

a
 p

e
ri

o
d
 o

f 
6
0
 m

in
u
te

s
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t
h
e
 

a
ft

e
rn

o
o
n
 4

3
.4

m
m

 o
f 

ra
in

 f
e
ll
 i
n
 

G
a
in

s
b
o
ro

u
g
h
, 

o
f 

w
h
ic

h
 3

5
.6

m
m

 f
e
ll
 i
n
 3

0
 

m
in

u
te

s
 (

a
 r

e
tu

rn
 p

e
ri

o
d
 o

f 
2
2
7
 y

e
a
rs

).
  

T
h
e
 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
d
ra

in
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d
 s

e
w

e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 w

e
re

 u
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 c

o
p
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

n
s
e
 

ra
in

fa
ll
, 

th
e
 v

a
ri

o
u
s
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 

s
u
rc

h
a
rg

in
g
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 

ru
n
o
ff

 e
n
te

ri
n
g
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
. 

In
 a

ll
 a

ro
u
n
d
 5

0
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 w

e
re

 f
lo

o
d
e
d
 i
n
te

rn
a
ll
y
.

5
0
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

W
L
D

C
 -

 Y
e
s

S
e
v
e
rn

 T
re

n
t 

W
a
te

r 
- 

Y
e
s

1
. 

  
T

h
a
t 

a
ll
 R

M
A

's
 i
n
s
p
e
c
t 

th
e
ir

 r
e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 t

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 s
te

p
s
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 i
t 

is
 w

o
rk

in
g
 a

s
 w

e
ll
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
.

2
. 
  
A

d
v
ic

e
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

 t
o
 v

ic
ti
m

s
 o

f 
fl
o
o
d
in

g
 w

it
h
 r

e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 r

e
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 w

h
ic

h
 

m
ig

h
t 

b
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 a
ir

 b
ri

c
k
 c

o
v
e
rs

 a
n
d
 f

lo
o
d
 g

a
te

s
.

3
. 
  
L
C

C
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
d
ra

in
a
g
e
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
is

 w
il
l 
o
ff
e
r 

re
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 t

o
 f

lo
o
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 s
u
rf

a
c
e
 r

u
n
o
ff

.

4
. 

  
T

h
a
t 

th
e
 L

L
F

A
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

 t
h
e
 f

e
a
s
ib

il
it
y
 o

f 
o
v
e
rl

a
n
d
 f

lo
o
d
 r

o
u
te

s
 t

o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 

fl
o
o
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r

N
o

S
1
9
-1

1
5

A
F

Li
n

co
ln

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
1

9
 i

n
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
s 

- 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
 F

 -
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
S

te
v

e
 W

il
e

s 
- 

A
re

a
 H

ig
h

w
a

y
s 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

Page 26



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

 D
ra

ft

In
d

e
ti

fi
e

d
 A

ct
io

n
s/

W
o

rk
s

D
a
te

 o
f 

In
c
id

e
n

t
T

o
w

n
 &

 L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
lo

o
d

in
g

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s
 w

it
h

 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
y
 a

re
 

e
x
e
rc

is
in

g
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

in
c

lu
s

io
n

 i
n

 

fu
tu

re
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 

W
o

rk
s

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

/W
o

rk
s

P
ro

m
o

te
r

S
ta

tu
s

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 /
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n

S
1
9
 R

e
p

o
rt

 F
il
e
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e

D
iv

is
io

n
 C

o
d

e
 

(A
E

,C
N

 e
tc

.)

Li
n

co
ln

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
1

9
 i

n
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
s 

- 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
 F

 -
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
S

te
v

e
 W

il
e

s 
- 

A
re

a
 H

ig
h

w
a

y
s 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

0
9
/0

6
/2

0
1
4

C
a
ld

ic
o

tt
 D

ri
v
e

 -
 C

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 f

o
u
n
d
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
g
u
ll
ie

s
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
. 

W
o
rk

 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

y
s
te

m

O
n
-g

o
in

g
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
d
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
6

0
9
/0

6
/2

0
1
4

D
a
rw

in
 S

tr
e
e
t 

- 
G

u
ll
ie

s
 c

le
a
n
e
s
e
d
, 

 n
o
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 f

o
r 

L
C

C
. 

It
 a

p
p
e
a
rs

 a
 

b
lo

c
k
e
d
 s

e
w

e
r 

m
a
y
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

b
le

m
, 

th
is

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

a
s
s
e
d
 t

o
 S

e
v
e
rn

 

T
re

n
t 

to
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

C
o
m

p
le

te

0
9
/0

6
/2

0
1
4

R
e
c
to

ry
 A

v
e
n

u
e
 -

 D
u
e
 t

o
 p

a
rk

e
d
 c

a
rs

 o
n
 

s
tr

e
e
t 

a
 r

o
a
d
 c

lo
s
u
re

 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 g

a
in

 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
 G

u
ll
ie

s
 t
o
 c

le
a
n
 a

n
d
 

je
t 

th
e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

T
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 j
e
tt

in
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 

O
n
-g

o
in

g

0
9
/0

6
/2

0
1
4

S
p

ri
n

g
 G

a
rd

e
n

s
 -

 M
in

o
r 

w
o
rk

s
 b

e
in

g
 

o
rg

a
n
is

e
d
 f

o
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
g
u
ll
ie

s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

o
n
e
 -

 n
o
w

 c
o
m

p
le

te

C
o
m

p
le

te

0
9
/0

6
/2

0
1
4

P
ri

o
ry

 C
lo

s
e
 -

 N
o
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 p

e
n
d
in

g
.

C
o
m

p
le

te

0
9
/0

6
/2

0
1
4

L
o

n
g

w
o

o
d

 R
o

a
d

 -
 N

o
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 p

e
n
d
in

g
, 
n
o
 

is
s
u
e
s
 a

p
p
a
re

n
t 

- 
it
 a

p
p
e
a
rs

 i
n
it
ia

l 
p
ro

b
le

m
 

w
a
s
 a

 l
o
c
a
li
s
e
d
 b

lo
c
k
a
g
e

C
o
m

p
le

te

Page 27



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

 D
ra

ft

In
d

e
ti

fi
e

d
 A

ct
io

n
s/

W
o

rk
s

D
a
te

 o
f 

In
c
id

e
n

t
T

o
w

n
 &

 L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
lo

o
d

in
g

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s
 w

it
h

 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
y
 a

re
 

e
x
e
rc

is
in

g
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

in
c

lu
s

io
n

 i
n

 

fu
tu

re
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 

W
o

rk
s

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

/W
o

rk
s

P
ro

m
o

te
r

S
ta

tu
s

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 /
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n

S
1
9
 R

e
p

o
rt

 F
il
e
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e

D
iv

is
io

n
 C

o
d

e
 

(A
E

,C
N

 e
tc

.)

1
4
/0

8
/2

0
1
5

P
o

tt
e
rh

a
n

w
o

rt
h

U
n
d
e
r 

R
a
il
w

a
y
 B

ri
d
g
e
, 

S
ta

ti
o
n
 R

o
a
d

C
a
rr

ia
g

e
w

a
y
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 -

 0
2
:2

3
 H

rs
 -

 P
o
li
c
e
 

in
c
id

e
n
t 

3
9
 1

4
/0

8
/1

5
 -

 D
e
e
p
 f
lo

o
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

ra
il
 

b
ri

d
g
e
 o

n
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 r

o
a
d
 P

o
tt

e
rh

a
n
w

o
rt

h
..

 C
a
r 

s
tu

c
k
 a

n
d
 f

re
e
d
 b

y
 F

B
. 
  

0
2
:2

6
 H

rs
 -

 K
ie

r 

N
o
rt

h
 E

R
 t

o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 a

n
d
 c

lo
s
e
 r

o
a
d
 a

t 
b
ri

d
g
e
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

0
3
:3

3
 H

rs
 E

R
 t
e
a
m

 o
n
 s

it
e
 v

e
ry

 b
a
d
 a

n
d
 

n
e
e
d
s
 c

lo
s
in

g
. 

0
3
:5

4
 H

rs
 -

 R
o
a
d
 c

lo
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 

tr
a
ff

ic
 d

iv
e
rt

e
d
 v

ia
 H

e
ig

h
n
to

n
. 

 c
w

a
y
 f

lo
o

d
in

g

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

In
c
re

a
s
e
 f

re
q
u
e
n
c
y
 o

f 
ro

u
ti
n
e
 c

le
a
n
s
in

g

A
d
-h

o
c
 c

le
a
n
s
in

g
 o

f 
o
u
tf

a
ll
 w

it
h
 h

ig
h
 p

o
w

e
r 

je
t-

v
a
c

C
u
t 

g
ri

p
s
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 v

e
rg

e
 a

t 
re

g
u
la

r 
in

te
rv

a
ls

 e
a
s
t 

a
n
d
 w

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 b

ri
d
g
e
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
n
ti
ty

 o
f 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
re

a
c
h
in

g
 t

h
e
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m

N
O

In
c
re

a
s
e
 f

re
q
u
e
n
c
y
 o

f 
ro

u
ti
n
e
 c

le
a
n
s
in

g

A
d
-h

o
c
 c

le
a
n
s
in

g
 o

f 
o
u
tf

a
ll
 w

it
h
 h

ig
h
 p

o
w

e
r 

je
t-

v
a
c

C
u
t 

g
ri

p
s
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 v

e
rg

e
 a

t 
re

g
u
la

r 
in

te
rv

a
ls

 

e
a
s
t 

a
n
d
 w

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 b

ri
d
g
e
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 

q
u
a
n
ti
ty

 o
f 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
re

a
c
h
in

g
 

th
e
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m

L
C

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g
D

e
c
-1

5
S

1
9
-1

3
1

A
G

1
3
/0

8
/2

0
1
5

N
o

rt
h

 H
y
k
e
h

a
m

5
4
4
b
 N

e
w

a
rk

 R
o
a
d

S
ta

n
d
in

g
 w

a
te

r 
c
o
ll
e
c
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

a
rr

ia
g
e
w

a
y
 

c
h
a
n
n
e
l 
a
t 

a
 l
o
w

 p
o
in

t 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 k

e
rb

 o
ff

 l
e
ts

, 

fl
o
w

s
 o

v
e
r 

a
 d

ro
p
p
e
d
 k

e
rb

 a
n
d
 f

o
o
tw

a
y
 a

n
d
 

d
o
w

n
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 5

4
4
b
 N

e
w

a
rk

 R
o
a
d
. 

 1
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
-Y

e
s

T
h
e
 l
e
n
g
th

 o
f 

d
ro

p
p
e
d
 k

e
rb

s
 a

re
 n

o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
p
la

c
e
d
 w

it
h
 f

u
ll
 f

a
c
e
 k

e
rb

s
 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 b
a
rr

ie
r 

to
 w

a
te

r 
in

g
re

s
s
. 
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 s
h
o
u
ld

 f
o
ll
o
w

 o
n
 t
o

 a
d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 s

ta
n
d
in

g
 

w
a
te

r 
o
n
 t

h
e
 c

a
rr

ia
g
e
w

a
y
.

N
O

T
h
e
 l
e
n
g
th

 o
f 

d
ro

p
p
e
d
 k

e
rb

s
 a

re
 n

o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
p
la

c
e
d
 w

it
h
 f

u
ll
 f

a
c
e
 

k
e
rb

s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 b
a
rr

ie
r 

to
 w

a
te

r 
in

g
re

s
s
. 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 s
h
o
u
ld

 f
o
ll
o
w

 o
n
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 

s
ta

n
d
in

g
 w

a
te

r 
o
n
 t

h
e
 c

a
rr

ia
g
e
w

a
y
.

L
C

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g
2
0
1
6

S
1
9
-1

3
0

A
G

2
3
/1

2
/2

0
1
5

L
in

c
o

ln

T
h
e
 P

a
rk

 

D
ra

in
a
g
e
 o

v
e
rw

h
e
lm

e
d
 b

y
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r,
 

w
h
ic

h
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 t

o
 f

lo
w

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
' 

w
a
ll
 a

n
d
 c

a
u
s
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
d
a
m

a
g
e
 t

o
 c

a
rp

e
ts

 i
n
 

re
a

r 
ro

o
m

. 
T

h
e

 c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 i
s
 

in
c
o
n
c
lu

s
iv

e
 a

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 

fl
o
o
d
in

g
  

1
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
-Y

e
s

U
n
d
e
r 

in
it
ia

l 
in

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 b

y
 A

re
a
 E

N
O

A
w

a
it
in

g
 R

e
p
o
rt

L
C

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g
2
0
1
6

S
1
9
-1

4
9

A
G

2
3
/1

2
/2

0
1
5

L
in

c
o

ln

L
in

d
u
m

 A
v
e
n
u
e

S
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
is

 r
u
n
n
in

g
 d

o
w

n
 t

h
e
 h

il
l 
o
u
ts

id
e
 

th
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 f

il
li
n
g
 t

h
e
 g

u
ll
ie

s
. 

T
h
e
 w

a
te

r 
is

 

th
e
n
 r

is
in

g
 u

p
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 f

lo
o
rb

o
a
rd

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

k
it
c
h
e
n
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
e
m

e
n
t 

1
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
-Y

e
s

U
n
d
e
r 

in
it
ia

l 
in

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 b

y
 A

re
a
 E

N
O

A
w

a
it
in

g
 R

e
p
o
rt

L
C

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g
2
0
1
6

S
1
9
-1

5
0

A
G

Li
n

co
ln

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
1

9
 i

n
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
s 

- 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
 G

 -
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
K

y
ra

 N
e

tt
le

 -
A

ct
in

g
 A

re
a

 H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

Page 28



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

 D
ra

ft

In
d

e
ti

fi
e

d
 A

ct
io

n
s/

W
o

rk
s

D
a
te

 o
f 

In
c
id

e
n

t
T

o
w

n
 &

 L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
lo

o
d

in
g

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s
 w

it
h

 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
y
 a

re
 

e
x
e
rc

is
in

g
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

in
c

lu
s

io
n

 i
n

 

fu
tu

re
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 

W
o

rk
s

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

/W
o

rk
s

P
ro

m
o

te
r

S
ta

tu
s

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 /
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n

S
1
9
 R

e
p

o
rt

 F
il
e
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e

D
iv

is
io

n
 C

o
d

e
 

(A
E

,C
N

 e
tc

.)

2
9
/0

6
/2

0
1
2

C
h

a
p

e
l 

S
t 

L
e
o

n
a
rd

s

T
h
e
 E

s
p
la

n
a
d
e

S
u
rc

h
a
rg

in
g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 

s
y
s
te

m
 d

u
e
 t

o
 b

lo
c
k
a
g
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
, 

ro
o
t 

in
g
re

s
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

g
u
ll
ie

s
. 

2
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

L
C

C
 h

a
s
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

d
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e

n
 a

 C
C

T
V

 s
u
rv

e
y
 w

h
ic

h
 

in
d
ic

a
te

s
 b

lo
c
k
a
g
e
s
 a

n
d
 r

o
o
t 

in
fe

s
ta

ti
o
n
. 

 G
u
ll
ie

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
n
e

c
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 j
e
tt

e
d
. 

 F
u
rt

h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 i
s
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 t

o
 c

le
a
r 

ro
o
ts

 a
n
d
 b

lo
c
k
a
g
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
, 

a
n
d
 i
n
s
ta

ll
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
g
u
ll
ie

s
. 

T
h
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
s
te

d
. 

 

N
o

W
o
rk

 b
e
in

g
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
s
te

d
L
C

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g
D

e
s
ig

n
 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
S

1
9
-0

1
2

B
H

0
9
/0

6
/2

0
1
4

S
a
lf

le
e
t

M
a
in

 R
o
a
d

E
x
tr

e
m

e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
  

(1
 i
n
 6

0
 y

e
a
r 

e
v
e
n
t)

 m
e
a
n
t 

th
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 d

ra
in

s
 w

e
re

 u
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 c

o
p
e
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
o
n
 t

h
e
 

c
a
rr

ia
g
e
w

a
y
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
rl

a
n
d
 f

lo
w

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

s
u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 l
a
n
d
.

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

F
o
ll
o
w

in
g
 t

h
e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 f

lo
o
d
in

g
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 
fa

c
to

rs
 w

e
re

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
: 

L
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 s

it
u
a
te

d
 1

.3
m

 b
e
lo

w
 c

a
rr

ia
g
e
w

a
y
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
; 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
y
s
te

m
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

e
re

 

a
ls

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

x
tr

e
m

e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 e

v
e
n
t;

 a
n
d
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
a
n
d
 o

v
e
rl

a
n
d
 f

lo
w

s
  

fr
o
m

 

a
d
ja

c
e
n
t 

la
n
d
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 4

8
m

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 

p
ip

e
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 a

 b
o
tt

le
 n

e
c
k
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

s
 t

o
 p

o
s
s
ib

ly
 r

e
-l

in
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 

th
e
 p

ip
e
, 

re
p
a
ir

 d
a
m

a
g
e
d
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 r

o
o
t 

c
u
tt

in
g
 w

o
rk

s
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
5
.

N
o

R
o
o
t 

c
u
tt

in
g
 ,

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 r

e
-l

in
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

ip
e
 a

n
d
 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
ip

e
. 

L
C

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g
S

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
5

S
1
9
-0

9
4

B
H

0
9
/0

6
/2

0
1
4

M
a

n
b

y

C
h
a
p
e
l 
L
a
n
e

P
ro

v
o
s
t 
R

o
a
d
 /
 C

a
rl

to
n
 

R
o
a
d

F
o
ll
o
w

in
g
 t

h
e
 t

w
o
 p

e
ri

o
d
s
 o

f 
e
x
tr

e
m

e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 

th
a
t 

fe
ll
 d

u
ri

n
g
 M

o
n
d
a
y
 9

th
 a

n
d
 T

u
e
s
d
a
y
 2

4
th

 

J
u
n
e
, 

th
e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
h
ig

h
w

a
y
 d

ra
in

s
 w

e
re

 

u
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 c

o
p
e
 w

it
h
 u

p
 t

o
 3

1
m

m
 o

f 
ra

in
 f

a
ll
in

g
 

in
 1

 h
o
u
r.

 M
a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
w

a
s
 

in
it
ia

ll
y
 d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
d
 f

ro
m

 E
L
D

C
 c

a
rp

a
rk

 a
n
d
 

a
d
ja

c
e
n
t 

p
la

y
g
ro

u
n
d
 o

n
to

 t
h
e
 c

a
rr

ia
g
e
w

a
y
.

L
in

c
o
ln

s
h
ir

e
 F

ir
e
 &

 R
e
s
c
u
e
 a

tt
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
e
 

s
c
e
n
e
 t

o
 p

u
m

p
 o

u
t 

e
x
c
e
s
s
iv

e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r.

3
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

E
L
D

C
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
d
 t
o
 c

le
a
n
s
e
 a

n
d
 j
e
t 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
a
 f
u
ll
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
. 
T

h
e
 

re
p

o
rt

 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 a

 m
a
jo

r 
u
p

g
ra

d
e

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 i
n
s
ta

ll
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

n
e
w

 p
ip

e
s
 a

n
d
 g

u
ll
ie

s
. 

E
L
D

C
 i
s
 i
n
s
ta

ll
in

g
 a

 h
o
ld

in
g
 t

a
n
k
 w

it
h
in

 i
ts

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 t

o
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
th

e
 

d
is

c
h
a
rg

e
 o

f 
s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
o
n
to

 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
. 

N
o

W
o
rk

 t
o
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 

s
y
s
te

m
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
; 

th
e
 i
n
s
ta

ll
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

th
e
 h

o
ld

in
g
 t

a
n
k
 i
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

v
e
ry

 s
o
o
n
 b

y
 E

L
D

C
.

E
L
D

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g
D

e
c
-1

4
S

1
9
-0

9
5

B
H

0
8
/0

8
/2

0
1
4

L
o

u
th

H
ig

h
 H

o
lm

e
 R

o
a
d

E
x
tr

e
m

e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

o
v
e
rl

a
n
d
 

fl
o
w

 a
n
d
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
to

 e
n
te

r 
lo

w
 

ly
in

g
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
; 

th
is

 w
a
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 

is
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
d
ra

in
a
g
e
 

s
y
s
te

m
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 w

e
re

 

e
v
a
c
u
a
te

d
  

to
 t
e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 d

u
e
 

to
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
fl
o
o
d
in

g
.

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

L
C

C
 t
o
 i
s
s
u
e
 a

 s
m

a
ll
 f
o
o
tw

a
y
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 a
ll
e
v
ia

te
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

a
re

a
 a

lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t

h
is

 w
il
l 
n
o
t 

re
s
o
lv

e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 d

u
ri

n
g
 e

x
tr

e
m

e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
, 

b
u
t 

m
a
y
 o

ff
e
r 

a
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 d

u
ri

n
g
 h

e
a
v
y
 /

 a
v
e
ra

g
e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
. 

 

N
o

L
C

C
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

 s
m

a
ll
 

fo
o
tw

a
y
/d

ra
in

a
g
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 a

n
d
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
.

L
C

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g
S

p
ri

n
g
 2

0
1
5

S
1
9
-0

8
8

B
H

S
1
9
-0

1
6

B
H

N
o

E
L
D

C
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 a

 h
y
d
ro

lo
g
ic

a
l 
s
tu

d
y
 i
n
 

A
p
ri

l 
2
0
1
3
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 n

o
w

 c
o
m

p
le

te
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 

m
a

k
e

s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n
d

a
ti
o

n
s
 -

 t
h
e

 

m
o
s
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

b
e
in

g
 t

o
 i
n
s
ta

ll
 a

 m
u
c
h
 l
a
rg

e
r 

A
W

 p
u
m

p
in

g
 s

ta
ti
o
n
.

A
W

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 a

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
ir

 P
ri

c
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 1

4
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 
W

o
rk

s
 h

a
v
e
 

c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d
 (

A
u
g
 2

0
1
4
) 

in
to

 t
h
e
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
 o

f 

th
e
 s

e
w

e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
. 

W
o
rk

 t
o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

in
 

tw
o
 p

h
a
s
e
s
, 

fi
rs

t 
b
e
in

g
 R

a
m

s
g
a
te

 R
o
a
d
 A

re
a
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
n
 P

h
a
s
e
 t

w
o
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 

to
 t

h
e
 R

iv
e
rh

e
a
d
 A

re
a
. 
A

ll
 w

o
rk

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 e

n
d
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
5
.

A
W

 

 E
L
D

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 d

u
e
 

A
u
tm

n
 2

0
1
6

Li
n

co
ln

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
1

9
 i

n
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
s 

- 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
 H

 -
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
D

e
a

n
 M

y
h

il
l 

- 
A

re
a

 H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

2
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
2

L
o

u
th

R
iv

e
rh

e
a
d
 T

e
rr

a
c
e
, 

L
o
u
th

D
u
ri

n
g
 h

e
a
v
y
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 (

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 1
 i
n
 

6
0
 y

e
a
r 

e
v
e
n
t)

 f
lo

o
d
in

g
 t
o
o
k
 p

la
c
e
 i
n
 

R
iv

e
rh

e
a
d
 T

e
rr

a
c
e
 d

u
e
 t

o
 o

v
e
rl

a
n
d
 f

lo
w

s
 f

ro
m

 

a
d
ja

c
e
n
t 

R
iv

e
rh

e
a
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 a
n
d
 f

lo
w

s
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 T

e
rr

a
c
e
 a

re
a
 b

e
in

g
 u

n
a
b
le

 t
o
 

e
s
c
a
p
e
.

3
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

E
a
s
t 

L
in

d
s
e
y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 -

 Y
e
s

A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
- 

Y
e
s

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 t

a
k
e
n
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

a
s
t 

a
n
d
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
R

iv
e
rh

e
a
d
 T

e
rr

a
c
e
, 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 p

a
rt

ia
ll
y
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
. 

 T
h
e
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 T

e
rr

a
c
e
, 

a
n
d
 h

a
s
 s

e
v
e
re

d
 t

h
e
 

n
a
tu

ra
l 
d
ra

in
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 f

lo
w

 r
o
u
te

s
 f

ro
m

 R
iv

e
rh

e
a
d
 T

e
rr

a
c
e
, 

s
u
c
h
 t

h
a
t 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 

T
e
rr

a
c
e
 a

n
d
 l
a
n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 i
s
 t

ra
p
p
e
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

  

T
h
e
 o

n
ly

 m
e
a
n
s
 o

f 
s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
d
is

p
o
s
a
l 
fr

o
m

 R
iv

e
rh

e
a
d
 T

e
rr

a
c
e
 i
s
 n

o
w

 v
ia

 a
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d
 

g
ra

v
it
y
 s

y
s
te

m
 w

it
h
 a

n
 a

s
s
is

te
d
 f

o
u
l 
p
u
m

p
in

g
 s

ta
ti
o
n
. 

 T
h
e
 p

u
m

p
in

g
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 i
n
s
ta

ll
e
d
, 

s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 

to
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 a
t 

th
e
 e

a
s
t 

o
f 

R
iv

e
rh

e
a
d
 T

e
rr

a
c
e
. 

 I
t 

is
 u

n
li
k
e
ly

 t
h
a
t 

th
is

 f
o
u
l 

p
u
m

p
in

g
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 t

o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
fl
o
w

s
 f

ro
m

 R
iv

e
rh

e
a
d
 T

e
rr

a
c
e
 

a
n
d
 i
ts

 c
a
tc

h
m

e
n
t 

a
re

a
.

T
h
e
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 t

o
 b

e
 d

ra
in

e
d
 b

y
 A

n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
fo

u
l 
a
n
d
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
e
w

e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 

a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
s
 t

h
e
 c

u
lv

e
rt

in
g
 o

f 
a
 w

a
te

rc
o
u
rs

e
 w

h
ic

h
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 d
ra

in
e
d
 t

h
e
 l
a
n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 

a
n
d
 e

a
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 T

e
rr

a
c
e
. 

 

D
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

le
v
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

th
e
 p

la
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

 r
e
ta

in
in

g
 w

a
ll
 a

t 
it
s
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 R

iv
e
rh

e
a
d
 T

e
rr

a
c
e
. 

  

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
is

 w
a
s
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

lo
o
d
in

g
. 

 I
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p
la

n
n
e
d
 

ro
a
d
 g

u
ll
ie

s
 a

t 
th

e
 w

e
s
te

rn
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
e
re

 n
o

t 
in

s
ta

ll
e
d
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
rs

 w
e
re

 b
lo

c
k
e
d
. 

 

T
h
is

 a
d
d
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

e
rr

a
c
e
 b

y
 a

ll
o
w

in
g
 f

lo
w

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

to
 

c
a
s
c
a
d
e
 d

o
w

n
 i
n
to

 R
iv

e
rh

e
a
d
 T

e
rr

a
c
e
. 

 S
in

c
e
 t

h
e
 s

u
m

m
e
r 

E
L
D

C
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
e
 r

e
ta

in
in

g
 w

a
ll
, 
in

s
ta

ll
 t
h
e
 m

is
s
in

g
 g

u
ll
ie

s
, 
a
n
d
 c

le
a

n
 o

u
t 
th

e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
e
w

e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
, 

w
h
ic

h
 s

h
o
u
ld

 m
it
ig

a
te

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
rl

a
n
d
 f

lo
w

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

  
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 

re
m

a
in

s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

is
s
u
e
 i
n
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 s

e
v
e
re

d
 t

h
e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
d
ra

in
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 f

lo
w

 

ro
u
te

s
 f

ro
m

 R
iv

e
rh

e
a
d
 T

e
rr

a
c
e
, 

s
u
c
h
 t

h
a
t 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

 a
n
d
 l
a
n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 

a
re

 t
ra

p
p
e
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
th

e
 r

e
ta

in
in

g
 w

a
ll
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 r

a
is

e
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 

E
a
s
t 

L
in

d
s
e
y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 h

a
s
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 a

 s
tu

d
y
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e

d
. 

 S
u
rv

e
y
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d
 s

tu
d
y
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
. 

 A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
h
a
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
 g

ra
n
t 

a
id

 b
id

.

Page 29



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

 D
ra

ft

In
d

e
ti

fi
e

d
 A

ct
io

n
s/

W
o

rk
s

D
a
te

 o
f 

In
c
id

e
n

t
T

o
w

n
 &

 L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
lo

o
d

in
g

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s
 w

it
h

 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
y
 a

re
 

e
x
e
rc

is
in

g
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

in
c

lu
s

io
n

 i
n

 

fu
tu

re
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 

W
o

rk
s

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

/W
o

rk
s

P
ro

m
o

te
r

S
ta

tu
s

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 /
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n

S
1
9
 R

e
p

o
rt

 F
il
e
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e

D
iv

is
io

n
 C

o
d

e
 

(A
E

,C
N

 e
tc

.)

Li
n

co
ln

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
1

9
 i

n
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
s 

- 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
 H

 -
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
D

e
a

n
 M

y
h

il
l 

- 
A

re
a

 H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

0
8
/0

8
/2

0
1
4

L
o

u
th

S
a
n
d
ri

n
g
h
a
m

 D
ri

v
e

E
x
tr

e
m

e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 i
n
 t

h
e
 L

o
u
th

 a
re

a
, 

c
a
u
s
e
d
 a

 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 t
o
 f

lo
o
d
 i
n
te

rn
a
ll
y
. 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
te

d
 a

t 
a
 l
o
w

 p
o
in

t 
a
n
d
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
fr

o
m

 

th
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 e

n
te

re
d
 t

h
e
 g

a
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 f

lo
o
d
e
d
 

th
e
 l
iv

in
g
 r

o
o
m

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
to

ry
. 

T
h
e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 

w
a
te

r 
g
u
ll
y
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

a
rr

ia
g
e
w

a
y
 o

u
ts

id
e
 

th
e
 v

e
h
ic

le
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 m

a
y
 o

f 
b
e
e
n
 b

lo
c
k
e
d
 o

r 

th
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
m

a
y
 o

f 

o
v
e
rw

h
e
lm

e
d
 t

h
e
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 c

a
u
s
in

g
 

th
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
fl
o
o
d
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
.

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

D
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

n
s
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 r

a
in

 c
le

a
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 j
e
tt

in
g
 t

h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 w

o
n
't 

c
o
m

p
le

te
ly

 r
e
s
o
lv

e
 t

h
e
 

is
s
u
e
. 
A

s
s
u
m

in
g
 t

h
e
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 k

e
p
t 

in
 g

o
o
d
 w

o
rk

in
g
 o

rd
e
r 

th
e
 m

o
s
t 

li
k
e
ly

 s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 t

o
 

e
a
s
e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
b
le

m
 o

f 
fl
o
o
d
in

g
 w

il
l 
b
e
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 u

p
s
ta

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ro
p
p
e
d
 k

e
rb

s
 t

o
 +

2
5
m

m
. 

T
h
is

 w
il
l 
b
e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

a
s
 a

 s
m

a
ll
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
.

N
o

M
in

o
r 

w
o
rk

s
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 u

p
s
ta

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
ro

p
p
e
d
 k

e
rb

s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
in

 d
u
e
 

c
o
u
rs

e

L
C

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g
E

n
d
 o

f 
2
0
1
5

S
1
9
-1

2
6

B
H

0
8
/0

8
/2

0
1
4

L
o

u
th

W
e
s
tg

a
te

E
x
tr

e
m

e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 i
n
 t

h
e
 L

o
u
th

 a
re

a
, 

c
a
u
s
e
d
 2

 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 t
o
 f
lo

o
d
 i
n
te

rn
a
ll
y
. 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 

a
re

 a
t 
a
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
lo

w
 t
o
p
o
g
ra

p
h
ic

a
l 
p
o
in

t 
o
f 

th
e
 t

o
w

n
 a

n
d
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 o

v
e
rl

a
n
d
 a

n
d
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
to

 f
lo

w
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
r 

la
n
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 s

o
u
th

.

2
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

L
C

C
 -

Y
e
s
 

D
u
e
 t

o
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t

h
e
 g

u
ll
y
 c

le
a
n
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 j
e
tt

in
g
 i
s
 u

n
li
k
e
ly

 t
o
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
b
le

m
 d

u
ri

n
g
 

e
x
tr

e
m

e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
, 

a
s
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
n
ti
ty

 o
f 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
w

o
u
ld

 o
v
e
rw

h
e
lm

 a
n
y
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 d
ra

in
a
g
e
 

s
y
s
te

m
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
is

 w
il
l 
h
o
p
e
fu

ll
y
 e

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 

fl
o
o
d

in
g
 a

n
d
 b

e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 d

u
ri

n
g
 h

e
a
v
y
 /

 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
.

L
C

C
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 t

o
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
 f

o
r 

a
 C

C
T

V
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t.

 D
e
p
e
n
d
in

g
 u

p
o
n
 

th
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 m

a
y
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
 f

o
r 

a
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

to
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

r 
c
re

a
te

 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fa

c
il
it
ie

s
.

O
n
c
e
 a

 s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
s
te

d
, 

fu
n
d
in

g
 /

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

p
p
li
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 

L
L
F

A
.

A
 f

lo
o
d
 a

ll
e
v
ia

ti
o
n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 i
s
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

iv
e
r 

L
u
d
 a

t 
R

iv
e
rh

e
a
d
 i
n
 L

o
u
th

.

T
B

C
C

C
T

V
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 

o
u
t 

in
 d

u
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
.

L
C

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g
E

n
d
 2

0
1
5
 T

B
C

S
1
9
-1

2
4

B
H

1
0
/0

8
/2

0
1
4

C
h

a
p

e
l 

S
t.

 L
e
o

n
a
rd

s

S
o
u
th

 R
o
a
d

H
ig

h
w

a
y
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
e
n
te

re
d
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 v

e
h
ic

u
la

r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 f

lo
o
d
e
d
 t

h
e
 

d
ri

v
e
w

a
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
n
 e

n
te

re
d
 t

h
e
 l
iv

in
g
 a

re
a
 o

f 

th
e
 d

w
e
ll
in

g
.

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

D
u
e
 t

o
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t

h
e
 g

u
ll
y
 c

le
a
n
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 j
e
tt

in
g
 i
s
 u

n
li
k
e
ly

 t
o
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
b
le

m
 d

u
ri

n
g
 

e
x
tr

e
m

e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
, 

a
s
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
n
ti
ty

 o
f 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
w

o
u
ld

 o
v
e
rw

h
e
lm

 a
n
y
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 d
ra

in
a
g
e
 

s
y
s
te

m
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
is

 w
il
l 
h
o
p
e
fu

ll
y
 e

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 

fl
o
o
d

in
g
 a

n
d
 b

e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 d

u
ri

n
g
 h

e
a
v
y
 /

 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
, 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
s
ta

ll
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

.

L
C

C
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 t

o
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
 a

 C
C

T
V

 d
ra

in
a
g
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
y
 b

lo
c
k
a
g
e
s
 o

r 
d
e
fe

c
ts

 w
it
h
in

 

th
e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 
A

s
s
u
m

in
g
 t

h
e
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 i
n
 g

o
o
d
 w

o
rk

in
g
 o

rd
e
r,

 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 

li
k
e
ly

 s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 t

o
 

e
a
s
e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 o

f 
fl
o
o
d
in

g
 w

il
l 
b
e
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 u

p
s
ta

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ro
p
p
e
d
 k

e
rb

 t
o
 +

2
5
m

m
 

a
n
d
 i
n
s
ta

ll
 a

n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
g
u
ll
y
 a

t 
th

e
 l
o
w

e
s
t 

p
o
in

t 
(d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 l
e
v
e
l 
s
u
rv

e
y
),

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
n
e
c
t 

to
 

th
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
d
ra

in
a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

T
h
is

 w
il
l 
b
e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

a
s
 a

 s
m

a
ll
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
.

N
o

C
C

T
V

 d
ra

in
a
g
e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 

o
u
t 

in
 d

u
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
. 
A

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 i
n
s
ta

ll
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

a
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
g
u
ll
y
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 

u
p
s
ta

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 v

e
h
ic

u
la

r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 +

2
5
m

m
.

L
C

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g
E

n
d
 o

f 
2
0
1
5
 T

B
C

S
1
9
-1

2
5

B
H

2
5
/1

2
/2

0
1
5

L
o

u
th

E
a
s
tf

ie
ld

 R
o
a
d

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 f
lo

o
d
e
d
 t
w

ic
e
 o

f 
th

e
 x

m
a
s
 p

e
ri

o
d
 

d
u
e
 t

o
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
ru

n
n
in

g
 d

o
w

n
 t

h
e
 

h
ig

h
w

a
y

L
C

C
In

te
rn

a
l 
fl
o
o
d
in

g
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 b

y
 D

M
 I

n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 &

 R
e
p
o
rt

 o
n
g
o
in

g
N

O
A

w
a
it
in

g
 R

e
p
o
rt

L
C

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g
T

B
C

S
1
9
-1

5
1

B
H

0
6
/0

1
/2

0
1
6

S
w

a
b

y

M
il
l 
R

o
w

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
F

lo
o
d
in

g
 -

 1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
O

n
-g

o
in

g
S

1
9
-1

5
3

B
H

0
8
/0

1
/2

0
1
6

L
o

u
th

 

E
a
s
tf

ie
ld

 R
o
a
d
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 f

lo
o

d
e

d
 t

w
ic

e
 o

v
e

r 
C

h
ri

st
m

a
s 

d
u

e
 t

o
 

w
a

te
r 

ru
n

n
in

g
 d

o
w

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

li
c 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
 -

 1
 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y

O
n
-g

o
in

g
S

1
9
-1

5
4

B
H

Page 30



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

 D
ra

ft

In
d

e
ti

fi
e

d
 A

ct
io

n
s/

W
o

rk
s

D
a
te

 o
f 

In
c
id

e
n

t
T

o
w

n
 &

 L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
lo

o
d

in
g

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s
 w

it
h

 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
y
 a

re
 

e
x
e
rc

is
in

g
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

in
c

lu
s

io
n

 i
n

 

fu
tu

re
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 

W
o

rk
s

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

/W
o

rk
s

P
ro

m
o

te
r

S
ta

tu
s

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 /
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n

S
1
9
 R

e
p

o
rt

 F
il
e
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e

D
iv

is
io

n
 C

o
d

e
 

(A
E

,C
N

 e
tc

.)

2
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
2

H
o

rn
c
a
s
tl

e

E
a
s
t 
S

tr
e
e
t 
a
n
d
 

S
ta

n
h
o
p
e
 R

o
a
d
 A

re
a

E
x
tr

e
m

e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 (

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 1
 i
n
 5

0
 

y
e
a
r 

e
v
e
n
t)

 c
a
u
s
e
d
 o

v
e
rl

a
n
d
 a

n
d
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
fl
o
w

s
 t

o
 c

o
ll
e
c
t 

a
t 

th
e
 l
o
w

 a
re

a
 

o
f 
E

a
s
t 
S

tr
e
e
t 
a
n
d
 S

ta
n
h
o
p
e
 R

o
a
d
. 
 T

h
e
 

e
x
tr

e
m

e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 o

v
e
rw

h
e
lm

e
d
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 

d
ra

in
a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o
 s

u
ff

e
ri

n
g
 

fr
o
m

 s
u
rc

h
a
rg

e
d
 o

u
tf

a
ll
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 h

ig
h
 r

iv
e
r 

le
v
e
ls

. 

2
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

L
C

C
 h

a
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

 C
C

T
V

 s
u
rv

e
y
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 s

o
m

e
 m

in
o
r 

d
e
fe

c
ts

 a
n
d
 o

b
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 
b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
. 

 L
C

C
 h

a
s
 a

ls
o
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 i
n
it
ia

l 
m

o
d
e
ll
in

g
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
fl
o
o
d
 r

is
k
 i
n
 

H
o
rn

c
a
s
tl
e
. 

 A
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 w

it
h
 A

n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
is

 t
o
 b

e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 a

 b
id

 f
o
r 

a
n
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
tu

d
y
 f

o
r 

H
o
rn

c
a
s
tl
e
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 b

y
 L

C
C

.

Y
e
s

A
 b

id
 f

o
r 

a
n
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
tu

d
y
 f

o
r 

H
o
rn

c
a
s
tl
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 w

it
h
 

fe
a
s
ib

il
it
y
 a

n
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 i
f 
a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
; 
w

o
rk

s
 t
o
 b

e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
/1

7
.

L
C

C

A
W

O
n
-g

o
in

g

2
0
1
4
 

&

2
0
1
5
 -

  
2
0
1
7

S
1
9
-0

0
1

B
J

2
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
2

H
o

rn
c
a
s
tl

e

W
e
s
t 

S
tr

e
e
t

E
x
tr

e
m

e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 (

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 1
 i
n
 5

0
 

y
e
a
r 

e
v
e
n
t)

 c
a
u
s
e
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

o
v
e
rl

a
n
d
 f

lo
w

s
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
fi
e
ld

, 
h
il
ls

id
e
 a

n
d
 

L
in

c
o
ln

 R
o
a
d
. 

 T
h
e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
c
o
ll
e
c
te

d
 a

t 

th
e
 b

o
tt

o
m

 o
f 
th

e
 h

il
l 
c
a
u
s
in

g
 f

lo
o
d
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

G
ra

m
m

a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 i
n
 

W
e
s
t 

S
tr

e
e
t.

3
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
- 

Y
e
s

L
C

C
 h

a
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

 c
h
e
c
k
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
n
 W

e
s
t 

S
tr

e
e
t 

a
n
d
 h

a
s
 c

le
a
n
e
d
 

o
u
t 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

g
u
ll
ie

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 t

h
e
 b

lo
c
k
a
g
e
s
. 

 L
C

C
 h

a
s
 a

ls
o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 i
n
it
ia

l 
m

o
d
e
ll
in

g
 

w
o
rk

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
fl
o
o
d
 r

is
k
 i
n
 H

o
rn

c
a
s
tl
e
. 

 A
 b

id
 f

o
r 

a
n
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
tu

d
y
 f

o
r 

H
o
rn

c
a
s
tl
e
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 b

y
 L

C
C

. 

Y
e
s

B
lo

c
k
a
g
e
s
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 a

n
d
 g

a
s
 m

a
in

 r
e
lo

c
a
te

d
. 

A
 b

id
 f

o
r 

a
n
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
tu

d
y
 f

o
r 

H
o
rn

c
a
s
tl
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 w

it
h
 

fe
a
s
ib

il
it
y
 a

n
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 i
f 
a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
; 
w

o
rk

s
 t
o
 b

e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
/1

7
. 

L
C

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g

2
0
1
4
 

&

2
0
1
5
 -

  
2
0
1
7

S
1
9
-0

0
2

B
J

2
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
2

H
o

rn
c
a
s
tl

e

S
o
u
th

 S
tr

e
e
t 

a
n
d
 B

u
ll
 

R
in

g

E
x
tr

e
m

e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 (

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 1
 i
n
 5

0
 

y
e
a
r 

e
v
e
n
t)

 c
a
u
s
e
d
 o

v
e
rl

a
n
d
 a

n
d
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
fl
o
w

s
 t

o
 c

o
ll
e
c
t 

a
t 

th
e
 l
o
w

 a
re

a
 

o
f 

th
e
 B

u
ll
 R

in
g
 a

n
d
 S

o
u
th

 S
tr

e
e
t 

o
v
e
rw

h
e
lm

in
g
 t

h
e
 A

n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
s
e
w

e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
s
; 

w
h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 a
ls

o
 s

u
ff

e
ri

n
g
 f

ro
m

 

s
u
rc

h
a
rg

e
d
 o

u
tf

a
ll
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 h

ig
h
 r

iv
e
r 

le
v
e
ls

. 

3
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
- 

Y
e
s

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

W
h
il
s
t 

th
e
 f

lo
o
d
in

g
 w

a
s
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 b

y
 e

x
tr

e
m

e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
rl

a
n
d
 f

lo
w

s
, 

L
C

C
 h

a
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

 

C
C

T
V

 s
u
rv

e
y
 o

f 
th

e
 u

n
d
e
rg

ro
u
n
d
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
y
s
te

m
s
. 

 T
h
is

 h
a
s
 r

e
v
e
a
le

d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 a

 b
ri

c
k
 c

u
lv

e
rt

 s
y
s
te

m
 o

w
n
e
d
 b

y
 A

n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r.
  

T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

a
s
s
e
d
 t

o
 A

n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

th
a
t 

th
e
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

fu
tu

re
 a

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
a
ir

s
. 

 L
C

C
 

h
a
s
 i
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

re
p
a
ir

s
 t

o
 g

u
ll
ie

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 S

o
u
th

 S
tr

e
e
t.

  
L
C

C
 h

a
s
 a

ls
o
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 i
n
it
ia

l 
m

o
d
e
ll
in

g
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
fl
o
o
d
 r

is
k
 i
n
 

H
o
rn

c
a
s
tl
e
. 

 A
 b

id
 f

o
r 

a
n
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
tu

d
y
 f

o
r 

H
o
rn

c
a
s
tl
e
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 b

y
 L

C
C

. 
 

A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
w

o
rk

s
 t

o
 c

le
a
r 

b
lo

c
k
a
g
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

 P
la

n
n
e
d
 E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 

w
o
rk

s
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 o

u
tf

a
ll
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 r

iv
e
r 

le
v
e
ls

 m
a
y
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 f

lo
o
d
 r

is
k
.

Y
e
s

L
C

C
 g

u
ll
ie

s
 a

n
d
 s

y
s
te

m
 c

h
e
c
k
e
d
 a

n
d
 

re
p
a
ir

e
d
. 
A

n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
c
h
e
c
k
in

g
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 

w
a
te

r 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
y
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

s
 i
n
 f

u
tu

re
 a

s
s
e
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
s
. 

F
e
a
s
ib

il
it
y
 a

n
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 a

n
d
 i
f 
a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
; 

w
o
rk

s
 t

o
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 i
n
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
/1

7
.

L
C

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g

2
0
1
4
 

&

2
0
1
5
 -

  
2
0
1
7

S
1
9
-0

0
3

B
J

2
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
2

H
o

rn
c
a
s
tl

e

L
a
n
g
to

n
 H

il
l

E
x
tr

e
m

e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 (

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 1
 i
n
 5

0
 

y
e
a
r 

e
v
e
n
t)

 c
a
u
s
e
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

o
v
e
rl

a
n
d
 f

lo
w

s
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 

h
il
ls

id
e
 a

n
d
 a

g
ri

c
u
lt
u
ra

l 

la
n
d
, 

w
h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

in
te

rc
e
p
to

r 
d
it
c
h
. 

 C
o
m

b
in

e
d
 o

v
e
rl

a
n
d
 a

n
d
 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
o
v
e
rw

h
e
lm

e
d
 b

o
th

 t
h
e
 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
 a

n
d
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
e
w

e
r 

d
ra

in
a
g
e
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 o

n
 L

a
n
g
to

n
 H

il
l 
a
n
d
 W

e
s
t 

S
tr

e
e
t,

 a
n
d
 

c
a
u
s
e
d
 f

lo
o
d
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 b

o
tt

o
m

 o
f 
th

e
 h

il
l.

L
C

C
 -

Y
e
s

A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
- 

Y
e
s

W
it
h
a
m

 3
rd

 I
D

B
 -

 Y
e
s

A
 f

u
ll
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

a
n
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

b
lo

c
k
a
g
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 f

ro
m

 

b
o
th

 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 d

ra
in

s
 a

n
d
 A

n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r'
s
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
e
w

e
rs

. 
 T

h
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 h

a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
d
a
m

a
g
e
 t

o
 b

o
th

 s
y
s
te

m
s
. 

 L
C

C
 h

a
s
 r

e
p
a
ir

e
d
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 

s
y
s
te

m
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 h

a
s
  

b
e
e
n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

e
d
 t

o
 A

n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
fo

r 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
ir

 s
u
rf

a
c
e
 

w
a
te

r 
s
e
w

e
rs

. 
 T

h
e
 W

it
h
a
m

 3
rd

 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
D

ra
in

a
g
e
 B

o
a
rd

 i
s
 e

n
s
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
a
t 

d
it
c
h
e
s
 a

re
 c

le
a
re

d
 b

y
 

re
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
ip

a
ri

a
n
 l
a

n
d

 o
w

n
e

rs
. 

Y
e
s

H
ig

h
w

a
y
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 r

e
p
a
ir

e
d
 a

n
d
 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
in

g
. 
A

n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
c
h
e
c
k
e
d
 t

h
e
 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 i
t 

is
 w

o
rk

in
g
 

a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
ly

. 
In

it
ia

l 
w

o
rk

s
 d

e
li
v
e
re

d
. 
A

 b
id

 f
o
r 

a
n
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
tu

d
y
 f

o
r 

H
o
rn

c
a
s
tl
e
 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 w

it
h
 f

e
a
s
ib

il
it
y
 a

n
d
 

d
e
s
ig

n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 i
f 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
; 

w
o
rk

s
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
d
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
/1

7
.

L
C

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g

2
0
1
4
 

&

2
0
1
5
 -

  
2
0
1
7

S
1
9
-0

0
4

B
H

2
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
2

H
o

rn
c
a
s
tl

e

M
a

rk
 A

v
e
n
u
e

, 

A
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 R

o
a
d
 

a
n
d
 P

ro
s
p
e
c
t 

S
tr

e
e
t

E
x
tr

e
m

e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 (

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 1
 i
n
 5

0
 

y
e
a
r 

e
v
e
n
t)

 c
a
u
s
e
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

o
v
e
rl

a
n
d
 f

lo
w

s
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 

h
il
ls

id
e
 a

n
d
 a

g
ri

c
u
lt
u
ra

l 

la
n
d
. 

 T
h
is

 w
a
s
 e

x
a
c
e
rb

a
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

in
te

rc
e
p
to

r 
d
it
c
h
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 a

t 
it
s
 

e
n
tr

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

u
lv

e
rt

 s
y
s
te

m
, 

w
h
ic

h
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 

fl
o
o
d
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 i
n
 M

a
rk

 A
v
e
n
u
e
, 

A
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 R

o
a
d
 a

n
d
 P

ro
s
p
e
c
t 
S

tr
e
e
t.

1
4
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
- 

Y
e
s

W
it
h
a
m

 3
rd

 I
D

B
 -

 Y
e
s

E
a
s
t 

L
in

d
s
e
y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 -

 Y
e
s

W
h
il
s
t 

th
e
 f

lo
o
d
in

g
 w

a
s
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 b

y
 e

x
tr

e
m

e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 a

n
d
 f

lo
w

s
 f

ro
m

 a
d
ja

c
e
n
t 

la
n
d
, 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 

re
v
e
a
le

d
 a

n
 i
n
te

rc
e
p
ti
n
g
 d

it
c
h
 w

h
ic

h
 f

lo
w

s
 i
n
to

 a
 c

u
lv

e
rt

e
d
 w

a
te

rc
o
u
rs

e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 o

n
 

A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

rs
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
. 

 E
a
s
t 

L
in

d
s
e
y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 h

a
s
 c

le
a
re

d
 t

h
e
 c

u
lv

e
rt

 a
n
d
 t

ra
s
h
 

s
c
re

e
n
. 

 L
C

C
 h

a
s
 a

ls
o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 i
n
it
ia

l 
m

o
d
e
ll
in

g
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 

w
a
te

r 
fl
o
o
d
 r

is
k
 i
n
 H

o
rn

c
a
s
tl
e
. 

 D
it
c
h
e
s
 c

le
a
n
e
d
 o

u
t 

a
n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 a

re
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
a
n
d
 W

it
h
a
m

 3
rd

 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
D

ra
in

a
g
e
 B

o
a
rd

 r
e
g
a
rd

in
g
 o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

. 
A

 b
id

 f
o
r 

a
n
 

o
v
e
ra

ll
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
tu

d
y
 f

o
r 

H
o
rn

c
a
s
tl
e
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 b

y
 L

C
C

.

Y
e
s

D
it
c
h
e
s
 c

le
a
n
e
d
 o

u
t.

 D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 A

n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
a
n
d
 W

it
h
a
m

 3
rd

 I
D

B
 

re
g
a
rd

in
g
 o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

.

 A
 b

id
 f

o
r 

a
n
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
tu

d
y
 f

o
r 

H
o
rn

c
a
s
tl
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 w

it
h
 

fe
a
s
ib

il
it
y
 a

n
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 i
f 
a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
, 
w

o
rk

s
 t
o
 b

e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
/1

7
.

L
C

C

 A
W

W
it
h
a
m

 3
rd

 I
D

B

O
n
-g

o
in

g

2
0
1
4
 

&

2
0
1
5
 -

  
2
0
1
7

S
1
9
-0

0
5

B
J

2
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
2

H
o

rn
c
a
s
tl

e

B
o
w

l 
A

ll
e
y
 L

a
n
e

E
x
tr

e
m

e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 (

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 1
 i
n
 5

0
 

y
e
a
r 

e
v
e
n
t)

 c
a
u
s
e
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

o
v
e
rl

a
n
d
 f

lo
w

s
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 B

o
w

l 
A

ll
e
y
 

L
a
n
e
. 

 T
h
e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
c
o
ll
e
c
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 

lo
w

e
s
t 

p
o
in

t 
 c

a
u
s
in

g
 f

lo
o
d
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 i
n
 B

o
w

l 
A

ll
e
y
 L

a
n
e
.

3
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
- 

Y
e
s

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

W
h
il
s
t 

th
e
 f

lo
o
d
in

g
 w

a
s
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 b

y
 e

x
tr

e
m

e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
rl

a
n
d
 f

lo
w

s
, 

L
C

C
 h

a
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

 

C
C

T
V

 s
u
rv

e
y
 o

f 
th

e
 u

n
d
e
rg

ro
u
n
d
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
. 

T
h
is

 h
a
s
 r

e
v
e
a
le

d
 a

 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

w
n
e
d
 b

y
 A

n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r.
  

T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

a
s
s
e
d
 t

o
 A

n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
a
n
d
 f

u
tu

re
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

th
a
t 

it
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 f
u
tu

re
 a

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
a
ir

s
. 

  
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
, 

L
C

C
 i
s
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 t

o
 i
n
s
ta

ll
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
ra

in
a
g
e
 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 f
e
a
tu

re
s
 i
n
 f
ro

n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
, 
a
n
d
 i
s
 i
n
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
w

it
h
 

re
s
p

e
c
t 

to
 i
n
te

rc
e

p
ti
n
g

 f
lo

w
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 s
c
h
o

o
l 
c
a

r 
p
a

rk
. 

 A
 b

id
 f

o
r 

a
n
 o

v
e

ra
ll
 s

u
rf

a
c
e

 w
a

te
r 

s
tu

d
y
 

fo
r 

H
o
rn

c
a
s
tl
e
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 b

y
 L

C
C

. 
 

Y
e
s

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 L

C
C

 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
, 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
A

W
 a

n
d
 i
n
it
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 

d
e
li
v
e
re

d
. 
A

 b
id

 f
o
r 

a
n
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 

s
tu

d
y
 f

o
r 

H
o
rn

c
a
s
tl
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 w

it
h
 

fe
a
s
ib

il
it
y
 a

n
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 i
f 
a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
; 
w

o
rk

s
 t
o
 b

e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
/1

7
. 
 

L
C

C

 A
W

O
n
-g

o
in

g

2
0
1
4
 

&

2
0
1
5
 -

  
2
0
1
7

S
1
9
-0

0
6

B
J

Li
n

co
ln

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
1

9
 i

n
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
s 

- 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
 J

 -
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
A

n
d

re
w

 R
a

tc
li

ff
e

 -
 A

re
a

 H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

Page 31



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

 D
ra

ft

In
d

e
ti

fi
e

d
 A

ct
io

n
s/

W
o

rk
s

D
a
te

 o
f 

In
c
id

e
n

t
T

o
w

n
 &

 L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
lo

o
d

in
g

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s
 w

it
h

 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
y
 a

re
 

e
x
e
rc

is
in

g
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

in
c

lu
s

io
n

 i
n

 

fu
tu

re
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 

W
o

rk
s

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

/W
o

rk
s

P
ro

m
o

te
r

S
ta

tu
s

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 /
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n

S
1
9
 R

e
p

o
rt

 F
il
e
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e

D
iv

is
io

n
 C

o
d

e
 

(A
E

,C
N

 e
tc

.)

Li
n

co
ln

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
1

9
 i

n
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
s 

- 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
 J

 -
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
A

n
d

re
w

 R
a

tc
li

ff
e

 -
 A

re
a

 H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

2
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
2

N
e
w

 B
o

ll
in

g
b

ro
o

k
e

M
a
in

 R
o
a
d
/S

ta
ti
o
n
 

R
o
w

E
x
tr

e
m

e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 (

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 1
 i
n
 4

0
 

y
e
a
r 

e
v
e
n
t)

 c
a
u
s
e
d
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 

fl
o
w

s
 t

o
 c

o
ll
e
c
t 

in
 t

h
e
 l
o
w

 a
re

a
 o

f 
 M

a
in

 

R
o
a
d
/S

ta
ti
o
n
 R

o
w

 o
v
e
rw

h
e
lm

in
g
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 

d
ra

in
a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

o
o
tw

a
y
. 

7
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

L
C

C
 h

a
s
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

d
 t

h
e
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 a

n
d
 f

o
u
n
d
 b

lo
c
k
a
g
e
s
/d

a
m

a
g

e
 d

u
e
 t

o
 b

u
il
d
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 t

re
e
 

ro
o

ts
. 
 A

 s
o
lu

ti
o

n
 t

o
 r

e
c
ti
fy

 t
h
e

 d
a

m
a
g

e
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

s
te

d
. 

 
N

o

D
ro

p
p
e
d
 k

e
rb

s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
s
t 
o
ff

ic
e
 

re
p
la

c
e
d
 w

it
h
 f

u
ll
 h

e
ig

h
t 

k
e
rb

s
.

D
ra

in
a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 f

o
u
n
d
 t

o
 b

e
 d

a
m

a
g
e
d
 b

y
 

b
u
il
d
in

g
s
/t

re
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

 n
e
w

 o
u
tf

a
ll
 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
. 

S
o
lu

ti
o
n
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
s
te

d
.

L
C

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g
2
0
1
4
 -

  
2
0
1
6

S
1
9
-0

0
7

B
J

2
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
2

R
o

u
g

h
to

n
 M

o
o

r

H
o
rn

c
a
s
tl
e
 R

o
a
d
 

a
d
ja

c
e
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 o

ld
 

ra
il
w

a
y
 l
in

e

M
e
ta

ll
in

g
 w

o
rk

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

p
a
 T

ra
il
 h

a
s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 

th
e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
o
v
e
rl

a
n
d
 f

lo
w

 r
o
u
te

s
. 

 T
h
is

 h
a
s
 

c
a
u
s
e
d
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
to

 b
e
 t

ra
p
p
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

s
o
u
th

 s
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 t

ra
il
, 

w
h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 

fl
o
o
d
in

g
 t

o
 o

n
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
.

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

T
e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 r

e
li
e
f 

tr
e
n
c
h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

u
t 

a
n
d
 b

o
a
rd

e
d
. 

L
C

C
 d

e
s
ig

n
in

g
 a

 s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 a

s
 S

p
a
 T

ra
il
 

u
p
g
ra

d
e
 h

a
s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 t

h
e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
o
v
e
rl

a
n
d
 f

lo
w

 p
a
th

.
N

o

 L
C

C
 h

a
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

re
m

e
d
ia

l 
w

o
rk

s
 t

o
 

re
d
u
c
e
 f

lo
o
d
 r

is
k
 t

o
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

in
s
ta

ll
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 c

ro
s
s
 d

ra
in

.
L
C

C
C

o
m

p
le

te
C

o
m

p
le

te
 A

u
tu

m
n
 

2
0
1
2

S
1
9
-0

0
8

B
J

2
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
2

T
o

y
n

to
n

 S
t 

P
e
te

r

In
g
s
 L

a
n
e

E
x
tr

e
m

e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 o

v
e
rl

a
n
d
 f

lo
w

s
 t

o
 

s
u
rc

h
a
rg

e
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

w
a
te

rc
o
u
rs

e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

a
re

a
 r

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 i
n
 f
lo

o
d
in

g
 t
o
 a

 l
o
w

 l
y
in

g
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 i
n
 I
n
g
s
 L

a
n
e
.

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

W
it
h
a
m

 4
th

 I
D

B
 -

 Y
e
s

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

It
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

a
 n

e
w

 w
a
te

rc
o
u
rs

e
 b

e
 c

u
t 

to
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

 t
o
 d

iv
e
rt

 f
lo

w
s
 f

ro
m

 T
o
y
n
to

n
 S

t 

P
e
te

r 
a
w

a
y
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 f
lo

o
d
e
d
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
. 
 W

it
h
a
m

 4
th

 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
D

ra
in

a
g
e
 B

o
a
rd

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri

n
g
 a

 

s
c
h
e
m

e
. 

 H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
is

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 a

 l
o
w

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
t,

 l
e
g
a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

in
im

a
l 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

.

Y
e
s

W
it
h
a
m

 4
th

 I
D

B
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri

n
g
 a

 c
a
p
it
a
l 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 w

it
h
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

u
p
g
ra

d
in

g
/r

e
a
li
g
n
in

g
 o

f 
d
ra

in
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
. 

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

s
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
/1

8
. 
P

o
s
s
ib

le
 w

o
rk

s
  
2
0
1
8
/2

0
.

W
it
h
a
m

 4
th

 I
D

B
O

n
-g

o
in

g

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
/1

8

P
o
s
s
ib

le
 w

o
rk

s

2
0
1
8
/1

9
/2

0

S
1
9
-0

1
0

B
J

2
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
2

W
a

in
fl

e
e

t

S
ta

ti
o
n
 R

o
a
d

In
te

rn
a
l 
fl
o
o
d
in

g
 t

o
 f

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
, 

d
u
ri

n
g
 

in
te

n
s
e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
, 

d
u
e
 t

o
 i
n
o
p
e
ra

ti
v
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 

d
ra

in
a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

T
h
is

 w
a
s
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 b

y
 

d
a
m

a
g
e
 f
ro

m
 u

ti
li
ty

 c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 

o
u
tf

a
ll
/d

it
c
h
 n

o
t 

b
e
in

g
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
.

4
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

L
C

C
 s

h
o
u
ld

 c
le

a
n
 a

ll
 g

u
ll
ie

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
to

re
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 

ru
n
n
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 R

iv
e
r 

S
te

e
p
in

g
. 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

m
o
n
it
o
ri

n
g

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t.

N
o

L
C

C
 h

a
v
e
 c

le
a
n
e
d
 a

ll
 g

u
ll
ie

s
, 

re
s
to

re
d
 t

h
e
 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

d
 t

h
e
y
 

a
re

 r
u
n
n
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 R

iv
e
r 

S
te

e
p
in

g
 -

 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

m
o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t

L
C

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g
S

p
ri

n
g
 2

0
1
5

S
1
9
-0

1
7

B
J

2
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
2

S
k
e
g

n
e
s
s

S
u
n
n
in

g
d
a
le

 D
ri

v
e

In
te

n
s
e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 o

v
e
rw

h
e
lm

e
d
 A

W
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 

w
a
te

r 
s
e
w

e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 c

a
u
s
in

g
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
fl
o
o
d
in

g
 

to
 o

n
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
. 

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
- 

Y
e
s
 

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 b

y
 A

W
 d

is
c
o
v
e
re

d
 t

h
re

e
 b

lo
c
k
a
g
e
s
/d

a
m

a
g
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
e
w

e
r 

o
n
 

S
u
n
n
in

g
d
a
le

 D
ri

v
e
, 

d
u
e
 t

o
 i
n
c
u
rs

io
n
s
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

u
ti
li
ty

 c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
.

N
o

B
lo

c
k
a
g
e
/d

a
m

a
g
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
w

 b
e
e
n
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 b

y
 A

W
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 p

ri
v
a
te

 d
ra

in
a
g
e
 

s
y
s
te

m
 c

le
a
re

d
. 
A

W
 h

a
s
 a

p
p
li
e
d
 f

o
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
 

to
 C

C
T

V
 s

u
rv

e
y
 t
h
e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e
r 

o
f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
.

A
W

O
n
-g

o
in

g
S

p
ri

n
g
 2

0
1
5

S
1
9
-0

1
8

B
J

0
6
/0

7
/2

0
1
2

B
u

rg
h

 L
e
 M

a
rs

h

H
ig

h
 S

tr
e
e
t

O
v
e
rl

a
n
d
 a

n
d
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
fl
o
w

s
 

e
n
te

ri
n
g
 l
o
w

 l
y
in

g
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 d

u
e
 t

o
 s

u
s
p
e
c
te

d
 

la
c
k
 o

f 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 a

n
d
 d

e
fe

c
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

s
u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
, 

d
e
s
p
it
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 k

e
rb

in
g
 w

o
rk

s
 a

im
e
d
 t

o
 

m
it
ig

a
te

 p
ro

b
le

m
.

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

L
C

C
 h

a
v
e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

d
 t

h
e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d

a
m

a
g
e
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 b

y
 u

ti
li
ty

 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

 L
C

C
 w

il
l 
e
n
fo

rc
e
 r

e
p
a
ir

 o
n
c
e
 u

ti
li
ty

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 

 
N

o

W
o
rk

s
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 k

e
rb

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
g
ra

d
e
 f

o
o
tw

a
y
 i
n
 

h
a
n
d
. 

N
e
w

 s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
e
w

e
r/

d
ra

in
 i
n
 

c
a
rr

ia
g
e
w

a
y
 w

it
h
 o

u
tf

a
ll
 t

o
 C

a
tc

h
w

a
te

r 
D

ra
in

 

is
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t.

 I
n
it
ia

l 
d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 

L
M

ID
B

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

 

ro
u
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 o

u
tf

a
ll
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
.

L
C

C

L
M

ID
B

O
n
-g

o
in

g
2
0
1
4
/1

5
S

1
9
-0

2
4

B
J

0
9
/0

6
/2

0
1
4

H
a
g

w
o

rt
h

in
g

h
a
m

S
a
u
s
th

o
rp

e
 R

o
a
d

F
o
ll
o
w

in
g
 t

o
rr

e
n
ti
a
l 
ra

in
fa

ll
, 

d
ra

in
s
 w

e
re

 

u
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 e

x
p
e
l 
th

e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
c
a
u
s
in

g
 i
t 

to
 

fl
o
w

 o
n
to

 t
h
e
 d

ri
v
e
w

a
y
 a

n
d
 e

n
te

r 
th

e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 

o
w

n
e
rs

 c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
to

ry
.

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

L
C

C
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 h

a
s
 c

le
a
n
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 j
e
tt

e
d
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 d

ra
in

a
g
e

 s
y
s
te

m
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 

d
ra

in
a
g
e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 s

ti
ll
 o

u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 C

C
T

V
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 w

il
l 

b
e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
if
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
.

N
o

D
ra

in
a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 j
e
tt

e
d
 a

n
d
 

c
le

a
n
s
e
d
 a

w
a
it
in

g
 r

e
p
o
rt

. 
If

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
d
 a

 C
C

T
V

 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 w

il
l 
b
e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
y
 

p
ro

b
le

m
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
.

L
C

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g
S

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
5

S
1
9
-0

9
2

B
J

2
4
/0

6
/2

0
1
4

H
o

rn
c
a
s
tl

e

L
a
n
g
to

n
 H

il
l

E
x
tr

e
m

e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 a

t 
b
e
in

g
 a

 1
 i
n
 3

0
 

to
 1

 i
n
 1

0
0
 y

e
a
r 

e
v
e
n
t 

re
s
u
lt
e
d
 i
n
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

o
v
e
rl

a
n
d
 f

lo
w

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 s

u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 l
a
n
d
. 

T
h
e
 

c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
a
n
d
 o

v
e
rl

a
n
d
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 

w
a
te

r 
fl
o
w

 o
v
e
rw

h
e
lm

e
d
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 s

e
w

e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 o

n
 L

a
n
g
to

n
 H

il
l 
a
n
d
 W

e
s
t 

S
tr

e
e
t 

a
n
d
 

c
a
u
s
e
d
 f

lo
o
d
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 b

o
tt

o
m

 o
f 
th

e
 h

il
l 
w

h
ic

h
 

a
ff
e
c
te

d
 o

n
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
.

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

F
o
ll
o
w

in
g
 a

 s
im

il
a
r 

e
v
e
n
t 

in
 2

0
1
2
, 

w
o
rk

s
 w

e
re

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 A

W
 a

n
d
 L

C
C

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 t

o
 r

e
c
ti
fy

 

d
e
fe

c
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

lo
n
g
 L

a
n
g
to

n
 H

il
l 
a
n
d
 W

e
s
t 
S

tr
e
e
t.
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 d
e
fe

c
ts

 t
o
 

o
n
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

re
 y

e
t 

to
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

T
h
e
re

 a
p
p
e
a
rs

 t
o
 b

e
 

is
s
u
e
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
. 

L
C

C
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
it
ia

l 

p
ro

je
c
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 2

0
1
2
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 p

ro
fi
li
n
g
 t

h
e
 f

o
o
tw

a
y
 a

n
d
 l
if
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 k

e
rb

 f
a
c
e
 t
o
 d

iv
e
rt

 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
a
w

a
y
 f

ro
m

  
th

e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
, 

th
is

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 u

n
d
e
rw

a
y
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

 d
it
c
h
 a

t 
th

e
 

h
ig

h
e
r 

e
n
d
 o

f 
L
a
n
g
to

n
 H

il
l 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
s
 c

le
a
n
in

g
 o

u
t 

a
n
d
 W

it
h
a
m

 3
rd

 I
D

B
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 b

y
 

th
e
 r

ip
a
ri

a
n
 l
a
n
d
 o

w
n
e
rs

.

N
o

R
e
p
ro

fi
ll
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
o
tw

a
y
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

u
n
d
e
rw

a
y
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 

o
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 w

o
rk

s
; 

a
ll
 d

u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 

b
y
 t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5
. 

T
h
e
 c

le
a
n
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e
 d

it
c
h
 i
s
 y

e
t 

to
 b

e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

ri
p
a
ri

a
n
 o

w
n
e
r.

L
C

C

W
it
h
a
m

 3
rd

 I
D

B

A
W

O
n
-g

o
in

g
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 d

u
e
 

S
p
ri

n
g
 2

0
1
5

S
1
9
-0

9
6

B
J

0
9
/0

6
/2

0
1
4

S
k
e
g

n
e
s
s

 N
o
rt

h
 P

a
ra

d
e

In
te

n
s
e
 s

u
m

m
e
r 

ra
in

fa
ll
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 

fl
o
o
d
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 h

o
te

l.
 S

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
e
n
te

re
d
 

th
e
 b

u
il
d
in

g
 v

ia
 t

h
e
 l
a
d
ie

s
 t

o
il
e
ts

.

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
- 

Y
e
s

A
W

 t
o
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

 t
h
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 o

w
n
e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

d
ra

in
a
g
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
ir

 l
a
n
d
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 t
h
e
 n

o
rm

a
l 

fl
o
w

s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
.

N
o

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

b
y
 

A
W

 a
n
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 t

o
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 o

w
n
e
rs

.

L
C

C

A
W

O
n
-g

o
in

g
S

p
ri

n
g
 2

0
1
5

S
1
9
-1

0
1

B
J

2
4
/0

6
/2

0
1
4

S
k
e
g

n
e
s
s

S
u
n
n
in

g
d
a
le

 C
lo

s
e

F
o
ll
o
w

in
g
 t

o
rr

e
n
ti
a
l 
ra

in
, 

th
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 d

ra
in

s
 

w
e
re

 u
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 c

o
p
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
o
n
 t

h
e
 c

a
rr

ia
g
e
w

a
y
. 

T
h
e
 f

lo
o
d
 

w
a
te

r 
e
n
te

re
d
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
.

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
- 

Y
e
s

A
W

 t
o
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

 t
h
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
y
s
te

m
 T

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 o

w
n
e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

in
s
ta

ll
in

g
 c

u
t 

o
ff

 d
ra

in
s
 t

o
 c

o
ll
e
c
t 

w
a
te

r 
b
e
fo

re
 i
t 

e
n
te

rs
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 

d
is

c
h
a
rg

e
 t

o
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

o
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 l
e
v
e
l 
p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
.

N
o

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

b
y
 

A
W

 a
n
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 t

o
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 o

w
n
e
rs

.

L
C

C

A
W

O
n
-g

o
in

g
S

p
ri

n
g
 2

0
1
5

S
1
9
-0

9
8

B
J

Page 32



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

 D
ra

ft

In
d

e
ti

fi
e

d
 A

ct
io

n
s/

W
o

rk
s

D
a
te

 o
f 

In
c
id

e
n

t
T

o
w

n
 &

 L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
lo

o
d

in
g

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s
 w

it
h

 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
y
 a

re
 

e
x
e
rc

is
in

g
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

in
c

lu
s

io
n

 i
n

 

fu
tu

re
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 

W
o

rk
s

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

/W
o

rk
s

P
ro

m
o

te
r

S
ta

tu
s

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 /
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n

S
1
9
 R

e
p

o
rt

 F
il
e
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e

D
iv

is
io

n
 C

o
d

e
 

(A
E

,C
N

 e
tc

.)

Li
n

co
ln

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
1

9
 i

n
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
s 

- 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
 J

 -
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
A

n
d

re
w

 R
a

tc
li

ff
e

 -
 A

re
a

 H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

2
4
/0

6
/2

0
1
4

S
k
e
g

n
e
s
s

S
u
n
n
in

g
d
a
le

 D
ri

v
e

F
o
ll
o
w

in
g
 t

o
rr

e
n
ti
a
l 
ra

in
, 

th
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 d

ra
in

s
 

w
e
re

 u
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 c

o
p
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
o
n
 t

h
e
 c

a
rr

ia
g
e
w

a
y
. 

T
h
e
 f

lo
o
d
 

w
a
te

r 
e
n
te

re
d
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
, 

w
h
il
s
t 

th
e
 o

w
n
e
rs

 

w
e
re

 a
w

a
y
 o

n
 h

o
li
d
a
y
.

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

F
o
ll
o
w

in
g
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

b
y
 A

W
 i
n
 2

0
1
2
, 

th
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
 o

b
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

t 

s
e
v
e
ra

l 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

T
h
re

e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 w

e
re

 r
e
s
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
 a

n
d
 a

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

d
ra

in
a
g
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 w

a
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t.

 A
W

 t
o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
.

N
o

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

b
y
 

A
W

 a
n
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 t

o
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 o

w
n
e
rs

.

L
C

C

A
W

O
n
-g

o
in

g
S

p
ri

n
g
 2

0
1
5

S
1
9
-0

9
9

B
J

2
4
/0

6
/2

0
1
4

S
k
e
g

n
e
s
s

T
h
e
a
tr

e
, 

G
ra

n
d
 

P
a
ra

d
e

F
o
ll
o
w

in
g
 t

o
rr

e
n
ti
a
l 
ra

in
, 

th
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 d

ra
in

s
 

w
e
re

 u
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 c

o
p
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
o
n
 t

h
e
 c

a
rr

ia
g
e
w

a
y
 a

n
d
 a

 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 w

a
s
 f
lo

o
d
e
d
.

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

A
W

 t
o
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

 t
h
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

E
L
D

C
 s

h
o
u
ld

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
n
g
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

it
 h

a
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

d
ra

in
a
g
e
 w

it
h
in

 i
t's

 l
a
n
d
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 t
h
e
 n

o
rm

a
l 
fl
o
w

s
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
.

N
o

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

b
y
 

A
W

 &
 E

L
D

C

L
C

C

A
W

E
L
D

C

O
n
-g

o
in

g
S

p
ri

n
g
 2

0
1
5

S
1
9
-1

0
0

B
J

2
7
/0

6
/2

0
1
4

S
k
e
g

n
e
s
s

J
u
n
io

r 
S

c
h
o
o
l 

A
c
a
d
e
m

y
 P

e
lh

a
m

 

R
o
a
d

D
u
ri

n
g
 t

o
rr

e
n
ti
a
l 
ra

in
, 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
c
o
rr

id
o
rs

 w
e
re

 

o
v
e
rw

h
e
lm

e
d
 w

it
h
 f

lo
o
d
 w

a
te

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 3

 

in
te

rn
a
l 
d
o
w

n
p
ip

e
s
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 

c
o
rr

id
o
r.

 D
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 b

a
c
k
 u

p
 o

f 
s
il
t 

a
n
d
 d

e
b
ri

s
 

lo
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 d
ra

in
 o

n
 P

e
lh

a
m

 R
o
a
d
, 

e
x
c
e
s
s
 w

a
te

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 d

o
w

n
p
ip

e
s
 o

v
e
rf

lo
w

e
d
 

in
to

 t
h
e
 Y

e
a
r 

5
 c

o
rr

id
o
r 

c
a
u
s
in

g
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 

fl
o
o
d
in

g
.

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

A
W

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

 t
h
e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
y
s
te

m
 f

o
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 f

lo
w

. 
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e
 o

u
tf

a
ll
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 i
n
 d

u
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
.

N
o

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

b
y
 

A
W

L
C

C

A
W

O
n
-g

o
in

g
S

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
5

S
1
9
-1

0
2

B
J

1
0
/0

7
/2

0
1
4

A
n

d
e
rb

y
 C

re
e
k

L
a
k
e
s
id

e

In
te

n
s
e
 s

u
m

m
e
r 

ra
in

fa
ll
 l
a
s
t 

n
ig

h
t 

c
a
u
s
e
d
 

s
e
v
e
ra

l 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 

fl
o
o
d
in

g
 C

a
u
s
e
 a

n
d
 N

o
 o

f 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
.

3
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

L
C

C
- 

Y
e
s

A
 f

u
ll
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 i
n
s
ta

ll
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
d
ra

in
a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 h

a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 L

M
ID

B
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 s

e
e
k
s
 t

o
 i
n
s
ta

ll
 a

 n
e
w

 s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 

d
ra

in
a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 d

ra
in

in
g
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 

la
k
e
. 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o

 t
h
e
 r

ip
a
ri

a
n
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 a

re
 

a
ls

o
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
. 
U

p
o
n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 d
ra

in
a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 b

y
 L

M
ID

B
. 

T
h
e
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 i
s
 a

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 L

M
ID

B
, 
E

L
D

C
 a

n
d
 L

C
C

 f
o
r 

c
o

m
p
le

ti
o
n
 i
n
 S

p
ri

n
g
 

2
0
1
5
.

N
o

A
ll
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 w

o
rk

s
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
w

 b
e
e
n
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d

L
M

ID
B

E
L
D

C

L
C

C

C
o
m

p
le

te
M

a
r-

1
5

S
1
9
-1

2
3

B
J

0
8
/0

8
/2

0
1
4

F
ri

s
k
n

e
y

F
o
ld

 H
il
l 
/ 

L
o
w

 R
o
a
d

In
te

n
s
e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 t

h
a
t 

fe
ll
 o

v
e
r 

a
 s

h
o
rt

 p
e
ri

o
d
 o

f 

ti
m

e
 a

n
d
 f

lo
w

e
d
 o

v
e
r 

a
g
ri

c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
la

n
d
 c

a
u
s
in

g
 

in
te

rn
a
l 
fl
o
o
d
in

g
 t

o
 o

n
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
. 

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

W
it
h
a
m

 4
th

 I
D

B
 -

 Y
e
s

E
L
D

C
 -

 Y
e
s

A
ll
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

le
a
n
e
d
 o

u
t 

a
n
d
 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 b

y
 

th
e
 o

w
n
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

.
N

o

W
it
h
a
m

 4
th

 I
D

B
 h

a
v
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

o
 c

le
a
n
 o

u
t 

a
n
d
 a

d
o
p
t 

a
 s

h
o
rt

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
it
c
h
 

d
o
w

n
s
tr

e
a
m

 o
f 

th
e
 c

u
lv

e
rt

e
d
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

E
L
D

C
 

a
n
d
 L

C
C

 a
re

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g
 t

o
 a

n
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 a

 o
n
e
 o

ff
 c

le
a
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

ip
a
ri

a
n
 s

y
s
te

m
.

L
C

C

E
L
D

C

W
it
h
a
m

 4
th

 I
D

B

O
n
-g

o
in

g
S

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
5

S
1
9
-1

1
7

B
J

0
8
/0

8
/2

0
1
4

W
a

in
fl

e
e

t 
A

ll
 S

a
in

ts

B
e
th

le
m

 C
re

s
c
e
n
t

In
te

n
s
e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 t

h
a
t 

fe
ll
 o

v
e
r 

a
 s

h
o
rt

 p
e
ri

o
d
 o

f 

ti
m

e
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
fl
o
o
d
in

g
 t

o
 o

n
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
. 

2
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s
  

A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
- 

Y
e
s

A
W

 s
h
o
u
ld

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
d
ra

in
a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
re

a
 t

o
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
 i
f 

th
e
re

 i
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t

o
 d

ra
in

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a

re
a
 t

o
 1

 i
n
 3

0
 y

e
a
r 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

N
o

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

b
y
 

A
W

L
C

C

A
W

O
n
-g

o
in

g
S

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
5

S
1
9
-1

1
8

B
J

0
8
/0

8
/2

0
1
4

S
k
e
g

n
e
s
s

Id
a
 R

o
a
d

In
te

n
s
e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 t

h
a
t 

fe
ll
 o

v
e
r 

a
 s

h
o
rt

 p
e
ri

o
d
 o

f 

ti
m

e
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
fl
o
o
d
in

g
 t

o
 o

n
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
. 

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s
  

A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
- 

Y
e
s

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 o

w
n
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 i
n
to

 i
n
s
ta

ll
in

g
 e

x
tr

a
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 t

o
 c

o
ll
e
c
t 

w
a
te

r 
b
e
fo

re
 i
t 

e
n
te

rs
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 d
is

c
h
a
rg

e
 t

o
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
. 
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 l
e
v
e
l 
p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 o

p
ti
o
n
s

N
o

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 o

w
n
e
r 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 r

e
s
il
ie

n
c
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t
h
a
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 

h
e
lp

 a
ll
e
v
ia

te
 f

lo
o
d
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
.

L
C

C

A
W

C
o
m

p
le

te
W

in
te

r 
2
0
1
4

S
1
9
-1

1
9

B
J

0
8
/0

8
/2

0
1
4

W
a

in
fl

e
e

t 
A

ll
 S

a
in

ts

H
ig

h
 S

tr
e
e
t

E
x
tr

e
m

e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
 

fl
o
w

s
. 

T
h
e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

a
rr

ia
g
e
w

a
y
 

o
v
e
rw

h
e
lm

e
d
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 H

ig
h
 S

tr
e
e
t,

 W
h
ic

h
 f

lo
w

e
d
 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 k

e
rb

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 m

o
v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
a
s
s
in

g
 

v
e
h
ic

le
s
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 f

lo
o
d
in

g
 t

o
 o

n
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
.

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

F
o
ll
o
w

in
g
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

fl
o
o
d
in

g
 L

C
C

 w
il
l 
u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 c

le
a
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 j
e
tt

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 

s
y
s
te

m
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

u
tf

a
ll
 t

o
 c

le
a
r 

a
n
y
 b

lo
c
k
a
g
e
s
; 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 d
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

x
im

it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 r

a
il
w

a
y
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
s
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 w

il
l 
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 g

ra
n
te

d
 b

y
 

N
e
tw

o
rk

 R
a
il
 b

e
fo

re
 a

n
y
 w

o
rk

s
 c

a
n
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
. 

If
 t
h
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

re
s
o
lv

e
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

r 
if
 

a
n
y
 d

e
fe

c
ts

 a
re

 f
o
u
n
d
 a

 f
u
ll
 C

C
T

V
 s

u
rv

e
y
 w

il
l 
b
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 t

o
 a

s
c
e
rt

a
in

 t
h
e
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 

a
n
y
 

d
e
fe

c
ts

.

N
o

W
o
rk

s
 t

o
 c

le
a
n
 a

n
d
 j
e
t 

th
e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 

s
y
s
te

m
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
d
 b

u
t 

th
e
re

 a
re

 

is
s
u
e
s
 w

h
il
s
t 

w
o
rk

in
g
 n

e
a
r 

ra
il
w

a
y
s
 t

h
a
t 

n
e
e
d
 

to
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 a

n
y
 w

o
rk

s
 

c
o
m

m
e
n
c
in

g
.

L
C

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g
E

n
d
 2

0
1
5
 T

B
C

S
1
9
-1

2
1

B
J

1
9
/0

9
/2

0
1
4

Ir
b

y
 I

n
 T

h
e
 M

a
rs

h

W
a
in

fl
e
e
t 

R
o
a
d

E
x
tr

e
m

e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
 

fl
o
w

s
. 

T
h
e
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

a
rr

ia
g
e
w

a
y
 

o
v
e
rw

h
e
lm

e
d
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 o

n
 W

a
in

fl
e
e
t 

R
o
a
d
, 

fl
o
w

in
g
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 

d
ro

p
p
e
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 k

e
rb

s
 a

n
d
 c

a
u
s
in

g
 f
lo

o
d
in

g
 

th
e
 o

n
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
.

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

H
ig

h
w

a
y
 w

o
rk

s
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 i
n
s
ta

ll
 a

 t
a
rm

a
c
 b

u
n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 r

e
d
ir

e
c
t 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
 

w
a
te

r 
a
w

a
y
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 g

u
ll
y
 a

n
d
 d

it
c
h
. 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

w
o
rk

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d
 d

u
ri

n
g
 2

0
1
5
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 c

le
a
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 j
e
tt
in

g
 t
h
e
 g

u
ll
y
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
y
 

a
re

 w
o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
.

N
o

In
it
ia

l 
w

o
rk

s
 t

o
 i
n
s
ta

ll
 a

 t
a
rm

a
c
 b

u
n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t.
 W

o
rk

s
 t
o
  

c
le

a
n
 a

n
d
 j
e
t 

th
e
 g

u
ll
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

s
h
o
rt

ly

L
C

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g
S

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
5

S
1
9
-1

2
2

B
J

0
5
/0

6
/2

0
1
5

S
k
e
g

n
e
s
s
 

P
o
li
c
e
 S

ta
ti
o
n
, 

P
a
rk

 

A
v
e
n
u
e

T
B

C
 -

 1
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
L
C

C
U

n
d
e
r 

in
it
ia

l 
in

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 b

y
 A

R
, 

a
w

a
it
in

g
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k

N
O

A
w

a
it
in

g
 R

e
p
o
rt

O
n
-g

o
in

g
S

1
9
-1

4
2

B
J

3
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
5

L
a
n

g
to

n
 b

y
 S

p
il

s
b

y

L
a
n
g
to

n
 R

o
a
d

In
te

rn
a
l 
F

lo
o
d
in

g
 o

c
c
u
rr

e
d
 w

h
e
n
 a

 r
e
-b

u
il
d
 

d
ra

in
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 b

lo
c
k
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 

s
y
s
te

m
 f

lo
o
d
e
d
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 e

n
te

re
d
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y

L
C

C

A
W

In
te

rn
a
l 
fl
o
o
d
in

g
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 b

y
 J

H
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 &

 r
e
p
o
rt

 o
n
g
o
in

g
N

O
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 

b
lo

c
k
a
g
e
/c

o
ll
a
p
s
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

e
w

e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
.

L
C

C

A
W

O
n
-g

o
in

g
E

n
d
 2

0
1
5

S
1
9
-1

4
6

B
J

Page 33



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

 D
ra

ft

In
d

e
ti

fi
e

d
 A

ct
io

n
s/

W
o

rk
s

D
a
te

 o
f 

In
c
id

e
n

t
T

o
w

n
 &

 L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
lo

o
d

in
g

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s
 w

it
h

 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
y
 a

re
 

e
x
e
rc

is
in

g
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

in
c

lu
s

io
n

 i
n

 

fu
tu

re
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 

W
o

rk
s

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

/W
o

rk
s

P
ro

m
o

te
r

S
ta

tu
s

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 /
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n

S
1
9
 R

e
p

o
rt

 F
il
e
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e

D
iv

is
io

n
 C

o
d

e
 

(A
E

,C
N

 e
tc

.)

2
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
2

R
u

s
k
in

g
to

n

H
ig

h
 S

tr
e
e
t 

N
o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 

S
o
u
th

, 
M

a
n
o
r 

S
tr

e
e
t,

 

C
h
a
p
e
l 
S

tr
e
e
t 

a
n
d
 

C
h
e
s
tn

u
t 

S
tr

e
e
t

O
v
e
rt

o
p
p
in

g
 o

f 
R

u
s
k
in

g
to

n
 B

e
c
k
 (

M
a
in

 R
iv

e
r)

 

a
n
d
 s

u
rc

h
a
rg

e
 o

f 
fo

u
l 
s
e
w

e
rs

 a
n
d
 o

v
e
rt

o
p
p
in

g
 

o
f 

ri
p
a
ri

a
n
 w

a
te

rc
o
u
rs

e
.

6
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
- 

Y
e
s
 

A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
- 

Y
e
s
 

W
it
h
a
m

 1
s
t 

ID
B

 

(E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t)

 -
 Y

e
s

T
h
e
 E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 i
s
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
d
e
l 
R

u
s
k
in

g
to

n
 B

e
c
k
 (

h
y
d
ra

u
li
c
) 

a
n
d
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

ri
p
a
ri

a
n
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t.

  
A

n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
is

 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 f

o
u
l 
w

a
te

r 
s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri

n
g
 a

n
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

s
c
h
e
m

e
. 

 A
 b

id
 f

o
r 

a
n
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 s

tu
d
y
 f

o
r 

R
u
s
k
in

g
to

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 f

o
r 

fe
a
s
ib

il
it
y
, 

d
e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

s
.

Y
e
s

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 L

C
C

, 
A

W
, 

E
A

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 

h
e
ld

 w
it
h
 a

ll
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

' i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 t

o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 b

ri
e
f.

 

F
e
a
s
ib

il
it
y
 a

n
d
 D

e
s
ig

n
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
; 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 

w
o
rk

 2
0
1
6
/1

7
.

L
C

C

A
W

E
A

O
n
-g

o
in

g

F
e
a
s
ib

il
it
y
 a

n
d
 D

e
s
ig

n
 

2
0
1
6
 P

o
s
s
ib

le
 w

o
rk

s
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

2
0
1
6

S
1
9
-0

4
5

C
L

2
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
2

C
ra

n
w

e
ll

T
h
o
ra

ld
 A

v
e
n
u
e
 

S
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u
rc

h
a
rg

e
 f

ro
m

 p
ri

v
a
te

 p
a
rk

in
g
 

a
re

a
 a

n
d
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 g

u
ll
ie

s
 o

n
to

 p
ri

v
a
te

 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 c

a
u
s
in

g
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
fl
o
o
d
in

g
 o

f 

c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
to

ry
. 

 P
o
s
s
ib

le
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g
 f

a
c
to

rs
 

d
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
d
ja

c
e
n
t 

la
n
d
 

w
h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 h

is
to

ri
c
a
ll
y
 a

n
 a

re
a
 o

f 
fl
o
o
d
 p

la
in

. 
 

N
o
n
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
ri

p
a
ri

a
n
 w

a
te

rc
o
u
rs

e
.

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

W
it
h
a
m

 1
s
t 

ID
B

 -
 Y

e
s
 

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s
 

N
o
rt

h
 K

e
s
te

v
e
n
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 -

 Y
e
s

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 L

C
C

, 
N

o
rt

h
 K

e
s
te

v
e
n
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 a

n
d
 L

a
n
d
o
w

n
e
rs

. 
 W

o
rk

 

to
 d

iv
e
rt

 w
a
te

r 
a
w

a
y
 f

ro
m

 g
a
ra

g
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a

t.
  
L
a
n
d
o
w

n
e

r 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 w

ri
tt

e
n
 t

o
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 c

u
tt

in
g
 o

f 
n
e
w

 d
y
k
e
.

N
o

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 L

C
C

, 
N

K
D

C
, 

L
a
n
d
o
w

n
e
rs

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 w

o
rk

 b
e
in

g
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

d
 

to
 d

iv
e
rt

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 w

a
te

r 
a
w

a
y
 f

ro
m

 p
ri

v
a
te

 

la
n
d
. 

S
u
rv

e
y
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 &

 r
e
p
o
rt

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 w

it
h
 N

K
D

C
 N

o
v
 2

0
1
4
.

L
C

C

 N
K

D
C

 
O

n
-g

o
in

g
S

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
5

S
1
9
-0

4
7

C
L

D
ig

b
y

N
o
rt

h
 S

tr
e
e
t

O
v
e
rl

a
n
d
 f

lo
w

 f
ro

m
 f

ie
ld

 i
n
to

 p
ri

v
a
te

 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
, 
a
ls

o
 b

lo
c
k
e
d
 c

u
lv

e
rt

/w
a
te

rc
o
u
rs

e
 

o
n
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
p
la

y
in

g
 f

ie
ld

.

8
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s
  

 

W
it
h
a
m

 1
s
t 

ID
B

 -
 Y

e
s

Y
e
s

S
1
9
-0

4
8

C
L

D
ig

b
y

B
e
c
k
 S

tr
e
e
t 

O
v
e
rt

o
p
p
in

g
 o

f 
D

ig
b
y
 B

e
c
k
 (

M
a
in

 R
iv

e
r)

 a
n
d
 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 f

o
u
l 
s
e
w

e
r.

2
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 -

 

Y
e
s
  

A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
- 

Y
e
s
 

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

Y
e
s

S
1
9
-0

4
9

C
L

D
ig

b
y

T
h
e
 H

u
rn

O
v
e
rt

o
p
p
in

g
 o

f 
ID

B
 d

ra
in

 (
D

ig
b
y
 B

e
c
k
 N

o
rt

h
 

B
ra

n
c
h
) 

a
n
d
 r

ip
a
ri

a
n
 w

a
te

rc
o
u
rs

e
. 

S
u
s
p
e
c
te

d
 

fa
il
u
re

 o
f 
A

n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
fo

u
l 
p
u
m

p
in

g
 s

ta
ti
o
n
.

1
0
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

W
it
h
a
m

 1
s
t 

ID
B

 -
 Y

e
s
  

A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
- 

Y
e
s

Y
e
s

S
1
9
-0

5
0

C
L

2
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
2

S
le

a
fo

rd

S
o
u
th

g
a
te

 

S
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
fr

o
m

 p
u
b
li
c
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 a

n
d
 

p
ri

v
a
te

 l
a
n
d
 f

lo
w

in
g
 i
n
to

 p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 

fr
o
n
t 

a
n
d
 r

e
a
r 

e
n
tr

a
n
c
e
s
.

2
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s
 

A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
- 

Y
e
s
 

L
C

C
  
to

 a
d
v
is

e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 o

n
 s

e
lf
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t
o
 f
lo

o
d
 r

e
s
il
ie

n
c
e
. 
 A

n
g
li
a
n
 

W
a
te

r 
to

 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

f 
c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 s

y
s
te

m
.

N
o

L
C

C
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

u
t 
a
w

a
it
in

g
 A

W
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
. 

L
C

C
 l
ia

is
in

g
 w

it
h
 A

n
g
li
a
n
 

W
a
te

r 
in

 r
e
g
a
rd

s
 t

o
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

L
C

C

A
W

O
n
-g

o
in

g
S

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
5

S
1
9
-0

5
3

C
L

2
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
2

T
im

b
e
rl

a
n

d
 &

 T
h

o
rp

e
 

T
il

n
e
y
 V

il
la

g
e

V
a
ri

o
u
s

S
u
rc

h
a
rg

in
g
 o

f 
o
p
e
n
 w

a
te

rc
o
u
rs

e
s
 a

n
d
 

a
s
s
u
m

e
d
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 c
u
lv

e
rt

e
d
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

S
u
rc

h
a
rg

e
 o

f 
p
u
b
li
c
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 a

n
d
 f

o
u
l 

w
a
te

r 
s
y
s
te

m
s
.

3
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

W
it
h
a
m

 1
s
t 

ID
B

 -
 Y

e
s
 

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s
  

A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
- 

Y
e
s

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
w

o
rk

s
 o

n
 w

a
te

rc
o
u
rs

e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
. 
 O

n
g
o
in

g
 L

C
C

 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

e
x
c
a
v
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

C
C

T
V

 s
u
rv

e
y
, 

a
ls

o
 m

in
o
r 

k
e
rb

in
g
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

o
rk

s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
. 

 A
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 h

e
ld

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 P

a
ri

s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il
/F

lo
o
d
 

G
ro

u
p
/N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
F

lo
o
d
 F

o
ru

m
. 

 A
 b

id
 f

o
r 

a
n
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 s

tu
d
y
 f

o
r 

T
im

b
e
rl

a
n
d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 f

o
r 

fe
a
s
ib

il
it
y
, 

d
e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

s
.

Y
e
s

L
o
c
a
l 
w

o
rk

 i
n
v
o
lv

in
g
 e

x
c
a
v
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 

C
C

T
V

 s
u
rv

e
y
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
. 
 K

e
rb

in
g
 

w
o
rk

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
. 
W

id
e
r 

s
c
h
e
m

e

F
e
a
s
ib

il
it
y
 a

n
d
 D

e
s
ig

n
 2

0
1
6
/1

7
/1

8
. 

P
o
s
s
ib

le
 

w
o
rk

s
 2

0
1
8
/1

9
. 
L
C

C
  

to
 c

a
rr

y
o
u
t 

re
g
u
la

r 

m
o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
.

L
C

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g

F
e
a
s
ib

il
it
y
 2

0
1
7
/1

8
  

P
o
s
s
ib

le
 w

o
rk

s
 

2
0
1
8
/1

9

S
1
9
-0

5
4

C
L

F
e
a
s
ib

il
it
y
 a

n
d
 D

e
s
ig

n

 2
0
1
5
/1

6
 P

o
s
s
ib

le
 

w
o
rk

s
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

2
0
1
6
-

1
7

Li
n

co
ln

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
1

9
 i

n
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
s 

- 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
 L

 -
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
R

o
w

a
n

 S
m

it
h

 -
 A

re
a

 H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

2
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
2

L
C

C
, 

W
it
h
a
m

 F
ir

s
t 

ID
B

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 a

re
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
  

a
re

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ri

n
g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

s
 f

o
ll
o
w

in
g
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 P

a
ri

s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il
. 

 A
 b

id
 f

o
r 

a
n
 

o
v
e
ra

ll
 f

lo
o
d
 r

is
k
 s

tu
d
y
 f

o
r 

D
ig

b
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 f

o
r 

fe
a
s
ib

il
it
y
, 

d
e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

s
. 

L
o
c
a
l 
m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 w

o
rk

 c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

b
y
 L

C
C

, 

ID
B

 &
 L

a
n
d
o
w

n
e
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
n
 G

re
e
n
 

D
y
k
e
s
 a

n
d
 N

o
rt

h
 S

tr
e
e
t.
  

W
id

e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 u

n
d
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
. 

F
e
a
s
ib

il
it
y
 a

n
d
 D

e
s
ig

n
 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
. 

P
o
s
s
ib

le
 w

o
rk

s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
/1

7
.

L
C

C

W
it
h
a
m

 1
s
t 

ID
B

 E
A

 

O
n
-g

o
in

g

Page 34



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

 D
ra

ft

In
d

e
ti

fi
e

d
 A

ct
io

n
s/

W
o

rk
s

D
a
te

 o
f 

In
c
id

e
n

t
T

o
w

n
 &

 L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
lo

o
d

in
g

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s
 w

it
h

 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
y
 a

re
 

e
x
e
rc

is
in

g
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

in
c

lu
s

io
n

 i
n

 

fu
tu

re
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 

W
o

rk
s

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

/W
o

rk
s

P
ro

m
o

te
r

S
ta

tu
s

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 /
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n

S
1
9
 R

e
p

o
rt

 F
il
e
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e

D
iv

is
io

n
 C

o
d

e
 

(A
E

,C
N

 e
tc

.)

Li
n

co
ln

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
1

9
 i

n
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
s 

- 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
 L

 -
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
R

o
w

a
n

 S
m

it
h

 -
 A

re
a

 H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

2
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
2

S
w

a
to

n

W
e
s
t 

E
n
d
 /

 H
ig

h
 

S
tr

e
e
t

O
v
e
rl

a
n
d
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
fl
o
w

in
g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 

p
ri

v
a
te

 l
a
n
d
. 

 S
e
p
a
ra

te
 c

a
s
e
 o

f 
o
v
e
rt

o
p
p
in

g
 o

f 

S
w

a
to

n
 E

a
u
 f

lo
o
d
in

g
 c

a
rr

ia
g
e
w

a
y
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 b

a
s
e
m

e
n
t.

2
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 -

 

Y
e
s
 

B
la

c
k
 S

lu
ic

e
 I

D
B

 -
 Y

e
s
 

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

T
h
e
 E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 h

a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 i
ts

 h
y
d
ra

u
li
c
 m

o
d
e
ll
in

g
 w

o
rk

s
. 

 B
la

c
k
 S

lu
ic

e
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 

D
ra

in
a
g
e
 B

o
a
rd

 h
a
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 b
id

 f
o
r 

a
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

s
c
h
e
m

e
. 

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 /

 L
C

C
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

s
k
e
d
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
w

it
h
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
.

Y
e
s

E
A

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 m

o
d
e
ll
in

g
, 
d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 o

n
-

g
o
in

g
 w

it
h
 L

C
C

 r
e
g
a
rd

in
g
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 e

s
c
a
p
e
 

ro
u
te

 f
o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

. 
A

ls
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri

n
g
 

re
s
il
ie

n
c
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
.

L
C

C

 E
A

B
la

c
k
 S

lu
ic

e
 I

D
B

O
n
-g

o
in

g
A

w
a
it
in

g
 E

A
/I

D
B

 

C
a
tc

h
m

e
n
t 

s
tu

d
y

S
1
9
-0

5
6

C
L

0
6
/0

7
/2

0
1
2

B
u

rt
o

n
 P

e
d

w
a
rd

in
e

 W
h
it
e
 C

ro
s
s
 L

a
n
e
 /

 

A
s
g
a
rd

b
y
 R

o
a
d

S
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
s
u
rc

h
a
rg

e
 f

ro
m

 p
ri

v
a
te

 o
p
e
n
 

w
a
te

rc
o
u
rs

e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 e

a
s
t.

2
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

B
la

c
k
 S

lu
ic

e
 I

D
B

 -
 Y

e
s

B
la

c
k
 S

lu
ic

e
 I

D
B

 t
o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t.

  
R

e
s
id

e
n
t 

m
e
t 

a
n
d
 a

w
a
it
in

g
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 w
h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 b

e
 

s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 a

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
. 

 A
w

a
it
in

g
 c

o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
.

N
o

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 s

ti
ll
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 L

L
F

A
, 

ID
B

 

a
n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

. 
L
C

C
 h

a
v
e
 f

o
u
n
d
 a

n
d
 c

le
a
n
e
d
 

2
 p

ip
e
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

ro
a
d
.

L
C

C

B
la

c
k
 S

lu
ic

e
 I

D
B

O
n
-g

o
in

g
2
0
1
5

S
1
9
-0

6
2

C
L

0
6
/0

7
/2

0
1
2

N
e
w

to
n

 n
e
a
r 

H
a
c
e
b

y

N
e
w

to
n
 V

il
la

g
e
 -

 C
3
4
3
 

W
a
lc

o
tt

 R
o
a
d

O
v
e
rt

o
p
p
in

g
 o

f 
ri

p
a
ri

a
n
 d

y
k
e
s
.

7
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

B
la

c
k
 S

lu
ic

e
 I

D
B

 -
 Y

e
s
 

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

L
C

C
 p

ro
p
o
s
in

g
 t
o
 r

e
p
la

c
e
 c

u
lv

e
rt

 o
n
 C

h
u
rc

h
 R

o
a
d
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 B

la
c
k
 S

lu
ic

e
 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
D

ra
in

a
g
e
 

B
o
a
rd

/L
C

C
 a

re
 t
o
 e

x
p
la

in
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

ri
p
a
ri

a
n
 d

u
ti
e
s
 t
o

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

. 
 D

e
ta

il
s
 o

f 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

re
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 e

a
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 v

il
la

g
e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

e
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 B

la
c
k
 S

lu
ic

e
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
D

ra
in

a
g
e
 

B
o
a
rd

.

Y
e
s

L
C

C
 i
n
s
ti
g
a
te

d
 m

o
d
e
ll
in

g
 w

o
rk

s
 f

o
r 

c
a
tc

h
m

e
n
t 

a
re

a
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 v

il
la

g
e
 w

h
ic

h
 

w
il
l 
ta

k
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

n
e
w

 p
ri

v
a
te

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
s
in

c
e
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

le
tt

e
rs

 w
e
re

 s
e
n
t 

in
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
3
. 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 c

u
lv

e
rt

 r
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d
. 

L
a
n
d
 D

ra
in

a
g
e
 C

o
n
s
e
n
t 

b
e
in

g
 s

o
rt

.

L
C

C

B
la

c
k
 S

lu
ic

e
 I

D
B

O
n
-g

o
in

g
F

e
a
s
ib

il
it
y
, 

D
e
s
ig

n
 &

 

B
u
il
d
 2

0
1
6
/1

7
/1

8
S

1
9
-0

6
5

C
L

2
3
/0

5
/2

0
1
4

D
o

rr
in

g
to

n

M
a
in

 S
tr

e
e
t

D
u
ri

n
g
 a

 p
e
ri

o
d
 o

f 
h
e
a
v
y
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

s
u
ff

e
re

d
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
fl
o
o
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 l
a
te

ra
l 

s
e
w

e
r 

b
e
n
e
a
th

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 w

h
e
re

 w
a
te

r 

c
a
m

e
 u

p
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 l
iv

in
g
 r

o
o
m

 f
lo

o
r.

 T
h
e
 

s
e
c
o
n
d
 e

v
e
n
t 

w
a
s
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 b

y
 o

v
e
rl

a
n
d
 f

lo
w

 

w
h
e
re

 f
lo

o
d
 w

a
te

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 g

a
rd

e
n
 c

a
m

e
 i
n
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
a
r 

p
a
ti
o
 d

o
o
rs

.

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
- 

Y
e
s

F
o
ll
o
w

in
g
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
t 

is
 a

s
s
u
m

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

s
a
tu

ra
te

d
 l
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 h

e
a
v
y
 r

a
in

fa
ll
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 o

v
e
rl

a
n
d
 

w
a
te

r 
to

 f
lo

w
 d

o
w

n
 t

h
e
 g

ra
d
ie

n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
. 

T
h
e
 l
a
te

ra
l 
s
e
w

e
r 

lo
c
a
te

d
 b

e
n
e
a
th

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 

w
a
s
 b

lo
c
k
e
d
 b

y
 f

o
re

ig
n
 o

b
je

c
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 t

h
e
 s

e
w

e
r 

to
 b

u
rs

t 
a
n
d
 p

u
s
h
 w

a
te

r 
u
p
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 

fl
o
o
r.

 A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
in

v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

d
 a

s
 t
o
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 e

x
c
e
s
s
 w

a
te

r 
c
a
m

e
 f

ro
m

 a
n
d
 s

u
g
g
e
s
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

it
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e
 g

a
in

e
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 f

o
u
l 
s
y
s
te

m
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 k

it
c
h
e
n
s
 o

p
e
n
 g

u
ll
e
y
's

 a
t 

th
e
 r

e
a
r 

o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
.

 L
C

C
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 a

re
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri

n
g
  

in
s
ta

ll
in

g
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
g
u
ll
ie

s
 n

e
a
r 

th
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

 

s
u
rv

e
y
 o

f 
th

e
 d

y
k
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
a
r 

o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e
 o

u
tf

a
ll
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

e
rn

 s
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

v
il
la

g
e
. 

A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
to

 c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
to

 e
n
s
u
ri

n
g

 w
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

th
e
 e

x
c
e
s
s
 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

e
n
te

r 
th

e
 f

o
u
l 
w

a
te

r 
s
y
s
te

m
.

T
h
e
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
D

ra
in

a
g
e
 B

o
a
rd

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
q
u
e
s
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 o

f 
th

e
 d

y
k
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 t

a
k
e
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

.

T
h
e
 r

ip
a
ri

a
n
 o

w
n
e
r 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h
e
 d

y
k
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
y
 a

re
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

a
n
d
 n

o
t 

to
 d

o
 a

n
y
th

in
g
 

th
a
t 

m
a
y
 r

e
s
tr

ic
t 

th
e
ir

 f
lo

w
.

N
o

L
C

C
 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

in
s
ta

ll
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 g
u
ll
ie

s
 

n
e
a
r 

th
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
.

A
W

 t
o
 c

a
rr

y
o
u
t 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 f

o
u
l 

s
e
w

e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
.

ID
B

 t
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
h
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 o

f 
th

e
 d

y
k
e
s
 

a
n
d
 e

n
fo

rc
e
 a

s
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
.

R
ip

a
ri

a
n
 o

w
n
e
r 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h
e
 d

y
k
e
s
 a

n
d
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
y
 d

o
 n

o
t 

re
s
tr

ic
t 

th
e
ir

 f
lo

w
.

L
C

C

A
W

ID
B

O
n
-g

o
in

g
S

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
5

S
1
9
-0

8
4

C
L

1
0
/0

3
/2

0
1
6

H
e
c
k
in

g
to

n

H
a
le

 R
o
a
d

C
1
- 

1
 d

a
y
 c

a
ll
 b

a
c
k
 -

 T
H

IS
 I

S
 N

O
T

 

S
T

A
N

D
IN

G
 W

A
T

E
R

 I
N

 T
H

E
 

C
A

R
R

IA
G

E
W

A
Y

 ,
 I

T
 I

S
 I

N
 C

A
L
L
E

R
S

 

H
O

U
S

E
 -

 n
o
 o

th
e
r 

re
a
s
o
n
 c

o
d
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
 o

n
 

L
a
g
a
n
. 

C
a
ll
e
r 

s
a
y
s
 h

is
 h

o
u
s
e
 h

a
s
 v

e
n
ti
la

te
d
 

fl
o
o
rs

, 
th

e
y
 a

re
 r

a
is

e
d
 u

p
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
 

c
re

a
ti
n
g
 a

 v
o
id

 o
f 

a
b
o
u
t 

2
 f

e
e
t.

 L
a
s
t 

n
ig

h
t 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
w

e
n
t 

in
to

 t
h
e
 h

o
u
s
e
 v

ia
 t

h
e
 a

ir
 

v
e
n
ts

, 
th

e
 e

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 t

ri
p
p
e
d
 o

u
t.

 C
a
ll
e
r 

s
ti
ll
 

h
a
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

o
n
e
 f

o
o
t 

o
f 
s
ta

n
d
in

g
 w

a
te

r 
in

 h
is

 

b
a
c
k
 g

a
rd

e
n
 a

n
d
 s

a
y
s
 t
h
e
 s

e
w

e
r 

is
 f
u
ll
 o

f 

w
a
te

r.
 P

le
a
s
e
 c

a
ll
 w

it
h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t

o
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 o

n
 

s
it
e
. 
1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

O
n
-g

o
in

g
S

1
9
-1

5
8

C
L

1
0
/0

3
/2

0
1
6

S
le

a
fo

rd

H
a
le

 R
o
a
d

C
a
ll
e
r 

s
a
y
s
 h

is
 h

o
u
s
e
 h

a
s
 v

e
n
ti
la

te
d
 f

lo
o
rs

, 

th
e
y
 a

re
 r

a
is

e
d
 u

p
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
 c

re
a
ti
n
g
 a

 

v
o
id

 o
f 

a
b
o
u
t 

2
 f

e
e
t.

 L
a
s
t 

n
ig

h
t 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 

w
e
n
t 

in
to

 t
h
e
 h

o
u
s
e
 v

ia
 t

h
e
 a

ir
 v

e
n
ts

, 
th

e
 

e
le

c
tr

ic
it
y
 t

ri
p
p
e
d
 o

u
t.

 C
a
ll
e
r 

s
ti
ll
 h

a
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

o
n
e
 f

o
o
t 

o
f 
s
ta

n
d
in

g
 w

a
te

r 
in

 h
is

 b
a
c
k
 g

a
rd

e
n
 

a
n
d
 s

a
y
s
 t

h
e
 s

e
w

e
r 

is
 f

u
ll
 o

f 
w

a
te

r.
 P

le
a
s
e
 

c
a
ll
 w

it
h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t

o
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 o

n
 s

it
e
. 

- 
1
 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y

O
n
-g

o
in

g
S

1
9
-1

5
9

C
L

Page 35



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

 D
ra

ft

In
d

e
ti

fi
e

d
 A

ct
io

n
s/

W
o

rk
s

D
a

te
 o

f 
In

c
id

e
n

t
T

o
w

n
 &

 L
o

c
a

ti
o

n
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
lo

o
d

in
g

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s

 w
it

h
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

 a
n

d
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

y
 a

re
 

e
x

e
rc

is
in

g
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 a
n

d
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

C
o

n
s

id
e

ra
ti

o
n

 

fo
r 

in
c

lu
s

io
n

 i
n

 

fu
tu

re
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 

W
o

rk
s

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 A

c
ti

o
n

/W
o

rk
s

P
ro

m
o

te
r

S
ta

tu
s

E
s

ti
m

a
te

d
 

T
im

e
s

c
a

le
s

 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 /

 

S
c

h
e

m
e

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

S
1

9
 R

e
p

o
rt

 F
il

e
 

R
e

fe
re

n
c

e

D
iv

is
io

n
 C

o
d

e
 

(A
E

,C
N

 e
tc

.)

2
9

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

B
e

lt
o

n

W
a

te
rl
o

o
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
s
 

A
6

0
7

 

S
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fr
o

m
 p

u
b

lic
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
 a

n
d

 

a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

p
ri
v
a

te
 l
a

n
d

 f
lo

w
in

g
 o

n
to

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
.

2
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e

s
 

U
p

p
e

r 
W

it
h

a
m

 I
D

B
 -

 Y
e

s
 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 -

 

Y
e

s
 

S
o

u
th

 K
e

s
te

v
e

n
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

- 
Y

e
s

U
p

p
e

r 
W

it
h

a
m

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 

D
ra

in
a

g
e

 B
o

a
rd

 h
a

s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 

o
u

t 
e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 r
ip

a
ri
a

n
 

o
w

n
e

r 
fo

r 
w

a
te

rc
o

u
rs

e
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
 L

C
C

 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 i
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
in

g
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

d
ra

in
a

g
e

 s
y
s
te

m
.

N
o

N
e

w
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 s

y
s
te

m
/d

y
k
e

 r
e

n
e

w
a

l 
(s

e
e

k
in

g
 

fu
n

d
in

g
).

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

w
o

rk
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 a

n
d

 

d
u

e
 t

o
 b

e
 b

u
ilt

 s
u

m
m

e
r 

2
0

1
4

. 
In

it
ia

l 
w

o
rk

s
 

h
a

v
e

 s
ta

rt
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 p
ri
v
a

te
 g

ro
u

n
d

s
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
 w

o
rk

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
la

y
e

d
 

d
u

e
 t

o
 l
is

te
d

 b
u

ild
in

g
 s

ta
tu

s
 o

f 
a

 d
ry

s
to

n
e

 

w
a

ll.
 O

ri
g

in
a

l 
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 c

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 b
u

ilt
 -

 n
e

w
 

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
. 

T
ra

s
h

 s
c
re

e
n

 h
a

s
 

b
e

e
n

 i
n

s
ta

lle
d

.

L
C

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g

W
o

rk
s
 h

a
v
e

 

c
o

m
m

e
n

c
e

d
; 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 

S
u

m
m

e
r 

2
0

1
5

.

S
1

9
-0

4
2

C
M

2
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
2

C
a

rl
to

n
 S

c
ro

o
p

M
a

in
 S

tr
e

e
t

S
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

ru
n

-o
ff

 f
ro

m
 p

ri
v
a

te
 l
a

n
d

 

ru
n

n
in

g
 o

n
to

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 a

n
d

 e
n

te
ri
n

g
 f

ro
n

t 
o

f 

c
o

tt
a

g
e

.

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e

s
 

U
p

p
e

r 
W

it
h

a
m

 I
D

B
 -

 Y
e

s

 I
D

B
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
in

g
 

e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t,
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
L

C
C

 

in
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 

o
u

t.

N
o

ID
B

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t.

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

L
C

C
 

in
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t.
 S

y
s
te

m
 j
e

tt
e

d
, 

a
n

d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

s
 n

e
w

 m
a

n
h

o
le

 b
u

t 
w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 

p
la

c
e

d
 u

n
ti
l 
o

th
e

r 
is

s
u

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

d
.

L
C

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 w
o

rk
s
 

d
u

e
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 

S
u

m
m

e
r 

2
0

1
5

.

S
1

9
-0

4
3

C
M

0
6

/0
7

/2
0

1
2

H
a

rl
a

x
to

n

H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

d
ra

in
a

g
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 h

a
s
 i
n

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 

c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 a

n
d

 b
a

c
k
e

d
 u

p
 c

a
u

s
in

g
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 t

o
 

th
e

 c
a

rr
ia

g
e

w
a

y
 a

n
d

 2
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
.

2
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e

s
  

U
p

p
e

r 
W

it
h

a
m

 I
D

B
 -

 Y
e

s
 

A
n

g
lia

n
 W

a
te

r 
- 

Y
e

s

F
o

llo
w

in
g

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 

in
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
, 

 j
o

in
t 

w
o

rk
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 L
C

C
 a

n
d

 U
p

p
e

r 

W
it
h

a
m

 I
D

B
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
. 

In
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 

M
o

w
 B

e
c
k
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
.

N
o

L
C

C
 s

u
rf

a
c
e

 w
a

te
r 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 a
n

d
 

E
A

 t
o

 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

 M
o

w
 B

e
c
k
 w

a
te

rc
o

u
rs

e
 

d
o

w
n

s
tr

e
a

m
.

L
C

C

E
A

O
n

-g
o

in
g

S
u

m
m

e
r 

2
0

1
5

S
1

9
-0

6
0

C
M

0
6

/0
8

/2
0

1
2

C
a

y
th

o
rp

e

G
o

rs
e

 H
ill

 L
a

n
e

F
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
n

 i
n

te
n

s
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 
ra

in
, 

 e
x
c
e

s
s
 

s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

d
id

 n
o

t 
d

ra
in

 a
w

a
y
 f

a
s
t 

e
n

o
u

g
h

 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 g
u

lly
 a

t 
th

e
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 w
it
h

 K
in

g
s
 H

ill
. 

T
h

is
 c

a
u

s
e

d
 s

u
rf

a
c
e

 w
a

te
r 

to
 f

lo
w

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 

c
a

rr
ia

g
e

w
a

y
 a

n
d

 b
re

e
c
h

 t
h

e
 v

e
rg

e
 a

n
d

 e
n

te
r 

th
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
's

 d
ri
v
e

w
a

y
, 

s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 

o
v
e

rt
o

p
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 t

h
re

s
h

o
ld

 c
a

u
s
in

g
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

.

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e

s

T
h

e
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
f 

th
e

 

c
a

rr
ia

g
e

w
a

y
 m

a
y
 c

a
u

s
e

 

e
x
c
e

s
s
 s

u
rf

a
c
e

 w
a

te
r 

to
 

m
is

s
 g

u
lli

e
s
 a

t 
th

e
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 

o
f 

K
in

g
s
 H

ill
. 

 T
h

e
 

in
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 v
e

h
ic

u
la

r 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 b

u
ilt

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o

 

p
re

v
e

n
t 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
o

c
c
u

rr
e

n
c
e

s
 

o
f 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 b
y
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 

k
e

rb
 h

e
ig

h
t 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 

c
a

rr
ia

g
e

w
a

y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
y
.

N
o

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

in
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e

 w
a

te
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
, 

p
o

s
s
ib

ly
 a

id
e

d
 b

y
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

K
in

g
s
 H

ill
. 

L
e

v
e

l 

s
u

rv
e

y
 a

n
d

 w
e

t 
w

e
a

th
e

r 
in

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

e
 

c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

to
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 v

a
lid

it
y
 o

f 
h

ig
h

w
a

y
 

d
ra

in
s
. 

In
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 &

 c
le

a
n

s
in

g
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 

a
n

d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
in

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
.

L
C

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g
S

p
ri
n

g
 2

0
1

5
S

1
9

-0
6

8
C

M

Li
n

co
ln

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
1

9
 i

n
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
s 

- 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
 M

 -
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
M

a
rk

 H
e

a
to

n
 -

 A
re

a
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

Page 36



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

 D
ra

ft

In
d

e
ti

fi
e

d
 A

ct
io

n
s/

W
o

rk
s

D
a

te
 o

f 
In

c
id

e
n

t
T

o
w

n
 &

 L
o

c
a

ti
o

n
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
lo

o
d

in
g

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s

 w
it

h
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

 a
n

d
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

y
 a

re
 

e
x

e
rc

is
in

g
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 a
n

d
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

C
o

n
s

id
e

ra
ti

o
n

 

fo
r 

in
c

lu
s

io
n

 i
n

 

fu
tu

re
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 

W
o

rk
s

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 A

c
ti

o
n

/W
o

rk
s

P
ro

m
o

te
r

S
ta

tu
s

E
s

ti
m

a
te

d
 

T
im

e
s

c
a

le
s

 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 /

 

S
c

h
e

m
e

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

S
1

9
 R

e
p

o
rt

 F
il

e
 

R
e

fe
re

n
c

e

D
iv

is
io

n
 C

o
d

e
 

(A
E

,C
N

 e
tc

.)

Li
n

co
ln

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
1

9
 i

n
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
s 

- 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
 M

 -
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
M

a
rk

 H
e

a
to

n
 -

 A
re

a
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

0
9

/0
7

/2
0

1
4

B
a

rk
s

to
n

W
e

s
t 

S
tr

e
e

t

F
o

llo
w

in
g

 h
e

a
v
y
 r

a
in

, 
th

e
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 i
n

c
u

rr
e

d
 

in
te

rn
a

l 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

. 
E

x
c
e

s
s
 s

u
rf

a
c
e

 w
a

te
r 

m
is

s
e

d
 t

h
e

 g
u

lli
e

s
 a

n
d

 f
lo

w
e

d
 o

n
to

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 f
ro

n
t 

d
o

o
r 

to
 t

h
e

 k
it
c
h

e
n

 

a
t 

th
e

 r
e

a
r 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
.

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e

s

F
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s
 

c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 

re
s
id

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 L
C

C
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
s
, 

it
 w

a
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 l
if
t 

th
e

 u
p

 

s
ta

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 k
e

rb
 f

a
c
e

 a
n

d
 

in
s
ta

ll 
a

 n
e

w
 g

u
lly

 o
u

ts
id

e
 

th
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
. 

N
o

A
ll 

th
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 h

a
v
e

 

b
e

e
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
.

L
C

C
C

o
m

p
le

te
C

o
m

p
le

te
 A

u
tu

m
n

 

2
0

1
4

S
1

9
-0

8
5

C
M

2
2

/0
5

/2
0

1
4

 D
e

e
p

in
g

 S
t 

J
a

m
e

s

H
o

rs
e

g
a

te

F
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
o

rr
e

n
ti
a

l 
ra

in
, 

e
x
c
e

s
s
 w

a
te

r 
o

n
 t

h
e

 

c
a

rr
ia

g
e

w
a

y
 f

o
rc

e
d

 w
a

te
r 

to
 o

v
e

rt
o

p
 t

h
e

 

fo
o

tw
a

y
 a

n
d

 e
n

te
r 

th
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 c

a
u

s
in

g
 

in
te

rn
a

l 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 h

o
u

s
e

.

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e

s

A
W

 -
 Y

e
s

W
D

ID
B

 -
 Y

e
s

L
C

C
 t

o
 r

e
p

a
ir
 b

lo
c
k
a

g
e

s
 i
n

 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
 s

u
rf

a
c
e

 w
a

te
r 

s
y
s
te

m
.

W
e

lla
n

d
 &

 D
e

e
p

in
g

s
 I

D
B

 t
o

 

c
le

a
r 

th
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 

b
lo

c
k
a

g
e

s
 /

d
iv

e
rs

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir
 

s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
e

 e
n

tr
y
 

fe
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 H

ig
h

 S
tr

e
e

t 
is

 

c
lo

s
e

d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 w

e
a

th
e

r 

w
a

rn
in

g
s
 o

r 
d

u
ri
n

g
 p

e
ri
o

d
s
 

o
f 

h
e

a
v
y
 r

a
in

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
e

re
 

is
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 f

o
r 

s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

tw
o

 d
ra

in
 a

w
a

y
.

A
W

 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 t

h
e

 s
u

rf
a

c
e

 

w
a

te
r 

d
ra

in
a

g
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 w

it
h

 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
it
s
 

s
y
s
te

m
 d

iv
e

rt
s
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 

w
a

te
rc

o
u

rs
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 H

ig
h

 

S
tr

e
e

t 
in

s
te

a
d

 o
f 

lin
k
in

g
 w

it
h

 

th
e

 W
D

ID
B

 w
a

te
rc

o
u

rs
e

.

N
o

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 w
o

rk
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
b

y
 L

C
C

. 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 o

w
n

e
r 

a
d

v
is

e
d

 o
n

 p
re

v
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 

m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

th
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
.

A
W

 t
o

 c
le

a
n

 &
 j
e

t 
it
s
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d

 d
iv

e
rt

 t
h

e
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 w
a

te
rc

o
u

rs
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

h
ig

h
 s

tr
e

e
t.

it
s
 t

h
e

ir
 e

n
tr

y
 f

e
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 H
ig

h
  

S
tr

e
e

t 
is

 

c
lo

s
e

d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 p

e
ri
o

d
s
 o

f 
h

e
a

v
y
 r

a
in

.

L
C

C

A
W

W
D

ID
B

O
n

-g
o

in
g

E
n

d
 2

0
1

5
S

1
9

-1
0

5
C

N

2
4

/0
8

/2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
th

a
m

C
o

x
m

o
o

r 
C

lo
s
e

, 
S

t 

M
ill

io
n

 D
ri
v
e

, 

C
a

v
e

n
d

is
h

 W
a

y
, 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 H
o

u
s
e

 

W
it
h

a
m

b
ro

o
k
 

T
B

C
 -

 4
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

L
C

C
, 

A
W

A
, 

E
A

In
te

rn
a

l 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d

 -
 

in
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 &

 r
e

p
o

rt
 

B
G

/M
H

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n

A
w

a
it
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

O
n

-g
o

in
g

S
1

9
-1

3
6

C
M

2
4

/0
8

/2
0

1
5

 B
a

rk
s

to
n

W
e

s
t 

S
tr

e
e

t

T
B

C
 -

 1
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
T

B
C

In
te

rn
a

l 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d

. 

In
it
ia

l 
In

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s
 B

ry
a

n
 

G
a

u
lt
 2

8
/8

/1
5

N
O

A
w

a
it
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

O
n

-g
o

in
g

S
1

9
-0

8
5

 r
e

p
e

a
t 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
, 

a
d

d
it
io

n
 

to
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

(a
d

d
e

n
d

u
m

) 
S

1
9

-

1
4

5

C
M

2
4

/0
8

/2
0

1
5

L
o

n
g

 B
e

n
n

in
g

to
n

 

v
a

ri
o

u
s
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 

w
it
h

in
 v

ill
a

g
e

T
B

C
 -

 2
3

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
T

B
C

In
te

rn
a

l 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d

 

M
u

lt
ip

le
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 -

 

in
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 &

 r
e

p
o

rt
 

M
H

/L
G

A
w

a
it
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

O
n

-g
o

in
g

S
1

9
-1

3
7

C
M

2
4

/0
8

/2
0

1
5

W
e

s
tb

o
ro

u
g

h

T
o

w
n

 S
tr

e
e

t

T
B

C
 -

 1
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
T

B
C

In
te

rn
a

l 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d

 

1
0

/1
1

/1
5

 b
y
 L

G
 -

 

in
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s
 &

 r
e

p
o

rt
 

o
n

g
o

in
g

A
w

a
it
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

O
n

-g
o

in
g

S
1

9
-1

4
4

C
M

Page 37



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

 D
ra

ft

In
d

e
ti

fi
e

d
 A

ct
io

n
s/

W
o

rk
s

D
a

te
 o

f 
In

c
id

e
n

t
T

o
w

n
 &

 L
o

c
a

ti
o

n
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
lo

o
d

in
g

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s

 w
it

h
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

 a
n

d
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

y
 a

re
 

e
x

e
rc

is
in

g
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 a
n

d
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

C
o

n
s

id
e

ra
ti

o
n

 

fo
r 

in
c

lu
s

io
n

 i
n

 

fu
tu

re
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 

W
o

rk
s

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 A

c
ti

o
n

/W
o

rk
s

P
ro

m
o

te
r

S
ta

tu
s

E
s

ti
m

a
te

d
 

T
im

e
s

c
a

le
s

 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 /

 

S
c

h
e

m
e

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

S
1

9
 R

e
p

o
rt

 F
il

e
 

R
e

fe
re

n
c

e

D
iv

is
io

n
 C

o
d

e
 

(A
E

,C
N

 e
tc

.)

Li
n

co
ln

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
1

9
 i

n
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
s 

- 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
 M

 -
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
M

a
rk

 H
e

a
to

n
 -

 A
re

a
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

1
4

/0
9

/2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
th

a
m

3
0

 W
e

s
tg

a
te

C
1

 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
c
a

lle
d

 t
o

 s
ta

te
 t

h
a

t 
y
e

s
te

rd
a

y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

h
e

a
v
y
 r

a
in

fa
ll 

a
t 

a
ro

u
n

d
 4

:3
0

p
m

 t
h

e
 s

h
o

p
 s

h
e

 

o
w

n
s
 b

e
g

a
n

 t
o

 g
e

t 
fl
o

o
d

e
d

. 
S

h
e

 s
a

id
 t

h
a

t 

th
e

re
 i
s
 t

w
o

 d
ra

in
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 b

lo
c
k
e

d
 o

n
 a

 

re
g

u
la

r 
b

a
s
is

 a
n

d
 s

o
 t

h
e

 w
a

te
r 

c
o

u
ld

n
't 

g
o

 

d
o

w
n

 i
t.

 W
a

te
r 

s
ta

rt
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 

s
tr

a
ig

h
t 

a
w

a
y
, 

a
n

d
 s

h
e

 c
a

lle
d

 t
h

e
 f

ir
e

 b
ri
g

a
d

e
 

s
tr

a
ig

h
t 

a
w

a
y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
y
 a

tt
e

n
d

e
d

. 
S

h
e

 s
a

id
 t

h
e

 

in
c
id

e
n

t 
n

o
 w

a
s
 1

2
6

0
6

. 
T

h
e

y
 p

u
m

p
e

d
 t

h
e

 

w
a

te
r 

o
u

t 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 b

u
t 

th
e

 s
h

o
p

 i
s
 

d
a

m
a

g
e

d
. 

S
h

e
 h

a
d

 s
a

n
d

b
a

g
s
 a

s
 t

h
is

 h
a

s
 

h
a

p
p

e
n

e
d

 o
n

 2
 o

c
c
a

s
io

n
s
 b

u
t 

th
e

s
e

 w
e

re
 a

t 

h
e

r 
h

o
m

e
. 

S
h

e
 s

a
id

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 f
lo

o
ri
n

g
 i
s
 

d
a

m
a

g
e

d
. 

S
h

e
 h

a
s
 n

o
 p

o
w

e
r 

in
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 

a
n

d
 i
s
 l
o

o
s
in

g
 m

o
n

e
y
 t

o
 t

h
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
. 

S
h

e
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 u

s
 t

o
 c

o
m

e
 o

u
t 

a
n

d
 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
th

e
 

in
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 d
ra

in
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 d

e
a

l 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

s
it
u

a
ti
o

n
 a

s
 i
f 

it
 r

a
in

s
 t

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 

h
a

p
p

e
n

 a
g

a
in

. 
- 

1
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y

T
B

C

in
te

rn
a

l 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d

 -
 

u
n

d
e

r 
in

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 &

 r
e

p
o

rt
 

M
T

N
O

A
w

a
it
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

O
n

-g
o

in
g

S
1

9
-1

3
9

C
M

2
4

/0
8

/2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
th

a
m

9
0

 B
ri
d

g
e

 E
n

d
 R

o
a

d
, 

D
a

te
 o

f 
In

c
id

e
n

t 
–

 a
ll 

o
n

 t
h

e
 e

v
e

n
in

g
 o

f 

2
4

/8
/1

5
  

(a
ll 

re
tr

o
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
)

S
o

u
rc

e
 o

f 
R

e
p

o
rt

 –
 L

in
c
o

ln
s
h

ir
e

 F
ir
e

 &
 

R
e

s
c
u

e
 (

F
&

R
)

E
n

q
u

ir
y
 c

o
d

e
 –

 F
L

0
6

 F
lo

o
d

 I
n

v
e

s
t 

R
is

k
 t

o
 

L
if
e

/P
ro

p

D
e

ta
il 

o
f 

e
a

c
h

 r
e

p
o

rt
 –

 s
it
e

 w
a

s
 a

tt
e

n
d

e
d

 b
y
 

F
&

R
 r

e
a

c
ti
n

g
 t

o
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 -

 1
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
 /

 A
W

A

In
it
ia

l 
In

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s
 M

 

T
h

o
rn

h
ill

 l
e

tt
e

r 
s
e

n
d

 o
u

t 
to

 

re
s
id

e
n

t 
1

4
/9

/1
5

 a
w

a
it
in

g
 

c
o

n
fi
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

N
O

A
w

a
it
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

O
n

-g
o

in
g

S
1

9
-1

4
7

C
M

1
4

/0
9

/2
0

1
5

G
R

A
N

T
H

A
M

A
le

x
a

n
d

ra
 R

o
a

d
 

T
B

C
 -

 1
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
T

B
C

In
te

rn
a

l 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d

 -
 

in
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 &

 r
e

p
o

rt
 M

.P
.B

N
o

A
w

a
it
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

O
n

-g
o

in
g

S
1

9
-1

3
8

C
M

1
0

/0
3

/2
0

1
6

W
e

lb
y

M
a

in
 S

tr
e

e
t

P
o

o
lin

g
 w

a
te

r 
in

 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 r
o

a
d

 

c
lo

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n

 p
a

th
w

a
y
 t

h
a

t 
is

 i
n

 p
o

o
r 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 a

n
d

 s
it
ti
n

g
 l
o

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 

s
e

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
a

d
. 

T
h

e
 r

a
in

w
a

te
r 

s
im

p
ly

 r
u

n
s
 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 c
a

m
b

e
r 

in
to

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 m

is
s
e

s
 t

h
e

 

g
u

lle
y
s
 e

a
c
h

 s
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ro
n

t 
o

f 
m

y
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
. 

It
 r

e
n

d
s
 t

o
 s

it
 t

h
e

re
 f

o
r 

a
 f

e
w

 d
a

y
s
 o

n
c
e

 i
t 

h
a

s
 

s
to

p
p

e
d

 r
a

in
in

g
. 

A
s
 e

a
c
h

 w
in

te
r 

p
a

s
s
e

s
 t

h
e

 

s
m

a
ll 

s
e

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
ro

a
d

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

te
ri
o

ra
te

s
. 

I 

p
a

id
 f

o
r 

a
 p

o
th

o
le

 t
o

 b
e

 f
ill

e
d

 i
n

 w
h

e
n

 h
a

v
in

g
 

s
o

m
e

 p
ri
v
a

te
 t

a
rm

a
c
 w

o
rk

 d
o

n
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

s
u

m
m

e
r 

a
s
 w

e
 w

e
re

 u
n

a
b

le
 t

o
 a

v
o

id
 r

u
n

n
in

g
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 i
t 

a
n

d
 m

a
k
in

g
 i
t 

w
o

rs
e

. 
1

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y

J
u

s
t 

to
 p

o
in

t 
o

u
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 p

ro
b

le
m

 i
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

th
e

 f
u

ll 
w

id
th

 o
f 

th
e

 W
a

g
o

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

rs
e

s
 

s
ta

rt
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 b

u
s
 s

to
p

 g
u

lle
y
 a

n
d

 s
tr

e
tc

h
in

g
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 g
u

lle
y
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 K

ir
k
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
, 

N
o

. 
2

2
9

 m
a

in
 s

t.
  

i.
e

. 
in

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 2

 

ro
a

d
s
id

e
 v

e
rg

e
s
.

O
n

-g
o

in
g

S
1

9
-1

5
7

C
M

Page 38



In
d

e
ti

fi
e

d
 A

ct
io

n
s/

W
o

rk
s

D
a
te

 o
f 

In
c
id

e
n

t

T
o

w
n

 &
 

L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
lo

o
d

in
g

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
 w

it
h

 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
y
 a

re
 

e
x
e
rc

is
in

g
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

in
c
lu

s
io

n
 i

n
 f

u
tu

re
 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 W
o

rk
s
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

/W
o

rk
s

P
ro

m
o

te
r

S
ta

tu
s

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 T

im
e
s
c
a
le

s
 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 /
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n

S
1
9
 R

e
p

o
rt

 F
il

e
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e

D
iv

is
io

n
 C

o
d

e
 

(A
E

,C
N

 e
tc

.)

0
4
/0

3
/2

0
1
6

S
ta

m
fo

rd

S
t 

M
a
ry

's
 H

ill

B
lo

ck
e

d
 d

ra
in

 c
a

u
si

n
g

 f
lo

o
d

in
g

. 
F

lo
o

d
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
s 

fl
o

w
e

d
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y.
 C

u
st

o
m

e
rs

 s
ta

te
s 

th
a

t 
th

is
 

o
cc

u
rs

 a
n

n
u

a
ll

y.
 D

a
te

 o
f 

in
ci

d
e

n
t:

 0
4

/0
3

/1
6

 -
 1

 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y

O
n
-g

o
in

g
S

1
9
-1

5
6

C
N

0
9

/0
3

/2
0

1
6

S
o

u
th

 W
it

h
a
m

 

A
1
 N

o
rt

h
 B

o
u
n
d

G
a
ra

g
e
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
 a

re
a
 f

lo
o
d
e
d
 d

u
ri

n
g
 p

e
ri

o
d
 o

f 

p
e
rs

is
ta

n
t 

ra
in

fa
ll,

 c
a
u
s
in

g
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
to

 t
h
e
 

re
a
r 

o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 t

o
 e

n
c
ro

a
c
h
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 

w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
 a

re
a
 -

 1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

T
h
e
 A

-o
n
e
+

 I
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 

to
 c

le
a
r 

o
u
t 

th
e
 o

p
e
n
 d

y
k
e
 a

n
d
 u

n
b
lo

c
k
 t

h
e
 p

ip
e
d
 c

u
lv

e
rt

s
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 

a
lo

n
g
s
id

e
 t

h
e
 A

1
 c

a
rr

ia
g
e
w

a
y
 a

n
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 T

ro
p
h
y
 C

a
rs

 G
a
ra

g
e
. 

T
h
e
 

L
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 l
a
n
d
 /

 o
p
e
n
 f

ie
ld

s
 a

re
 t

o
 c

le
a
r 

a
n
d
 d

ig
 o

u
t 

th
e
 

la
n
d
 d

ra
in

s
 /

 d
y
k
e
s
.I
t 

is
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 s

it
e
 o

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 l
a
n
d
 

w
h
e
re

 T
ro

p
h
y
 C

a
rs

 i
s
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 i
s
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
t 

a
 s

w
a
llo

w
 h

o
le

 a
t 

th
e
 r

e
a
r 

o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 w
a
te

r 
ru

n
 o

ff
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 a

w
a
y
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 

c
o
m

p
le

x
 t

h
e
re

in
.

D
yk

e
s 

a
jo

in
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
it

e
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
re

 r
e

g
u

a
rl

y
 

a
n

d
 r

o
b

u
st

ly
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

, 
a

n
d

 a
 s

w
a

ll
o

w
 h

o
le

 

to
 b

e
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 s

it
e

 o
w

n
e

r 
o

f 

tr
o

p
h

y 
ca

rs
 a

t 
th

e
 r

e
a

r 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 t
o

 a
ll

o
w

 

w
a

te
r 

ru
n

 o
ff

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 

b
u

il
d

in
g

 c
o

m
p

le
x

O
n
-g

o
in

g
S

1
9
-1

6
0

C
N

Li
n

co
ln

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
1

9
 i

n
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
s 

- 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 S
o

u
th

 A
re

a
 N

 -
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
K

e
v

in
 B

ru
m

fi
e

ld
 -

 A
re

a
 H

ig
h

w
a

y
s 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 A

Page 39



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

 D
ra

ft

In
d

e
ti

fi
e

d
 A

ct
io

n
s/

W
o

rk
s

D
a
te

 o
f 

In
c
id

e
n

t
T

o
w

n
 &

 L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
lo

o
d

in
g

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s
 w

it
h

 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
y
 a

re
 

e
x
e
rc

is
in

g
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

in
c

lu
s

io
n

 i
n

 

fu
tu

re
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 

W
o

rk
s

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

/W
o

rk
s

P
ro

m
o

te
r

S
ta

tu
s

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 /
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n

S
1
9
 R

e
p

o
rt

 F
il
e
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e

D
iv

is
io

n
 C

o
d

e
 

(A
E

,C
N

 e
tc

.)

S
k
e
g

n
e
s
s

 -
 F

o
ll
o
w

in
g
 p

a
rt

ia
l 
d
e
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

to
n
e
 w

a
ll
 a

t 
th

e
 r

e
a
r 

o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
m

e
n
a
d
e
, 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 a

re
 u

n
d
e
rw

a
y
 w

it
h
 E

L
D

C
 t

o
 a

g
re

e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

 s
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 
a
n
d
 c

o
s
m

e
ti
c
 s

p
il
t.
 W

o
rk

 t
o
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
t 
th

is
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 
fl
o
o
d
 w

a
ll
 w

il
l 
b
e
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 l
a
te

r 
th

is
 y

e
a
r.

Y
e
s

E
A

 &
 E

L
D

C
 s

ta
g
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 
fl
o
o
d
 w

a
ll
. 

O
n
-g

o
in

g
C

o
m

p
le

te
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5

 B
o

s
to

n
 -

 P
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 W

o
rk

 A
c
t 
O

rd
e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 B

o
s
to

n
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

S
c
h
e
m

e
 f
o
r 

s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

e
c
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

s
ta

te
 i
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 i
n
 A

u
tu

m
n
 2

0
1
5
. 

S
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l,
 t
h
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
li
v
e
ri

n
g
 a

 m
u
lt
i-

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
ti
d
a
l 
b
a
rr

ie
r 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

s
ta

rt
 d

u
ri

n
g
 s

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
7
 t

a
k
in

g
 a

p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 2

.5
 y

e
a
rs

 f
o
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
. 

Y
e
s

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
m

a
in

 c
u
rr

e
n
t.

 D
E

F
R

A
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 o

n
 E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

s
c
o
p
e
.

O
n
-g

o
in

g
2
0
1
7
 -

 2
0
2
0

G
ib

ra
lt

a
r 

P
o

in
t 

- 
N

o
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 w

o
rk

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 

A
g

e
n
c
y
 

a
re

 l
o
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

f 
B

u
ll
d
o
g
 B

a
n
k
 s

e
a
 d

e
fe

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

ju
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 f

u
n
d
 i
ts

 r
e
p
a
ir

. 
If

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
c
h
ie

v
a

b
le

 a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
.

Y
e
s

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
m

a
in

 c
u
rr

e
n
t.

 

M
a
th

e
m

a
ti
c
a
l 
m

o
d
e
l 
u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

n
d
 b

e
in

g
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
.

O
n
-g

o
in

g
T

B
A

S
k
e
g

n
e
s
s
 t

o
 M

a
b

le
th

o
rp

e
 C

o
a
s
tl

in
e

 -
 T

h
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
b
e
e
c
h
 n

o
u
ri

s
h
m

e
n
t 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
 (

L
in

c
s
h
o
re

) 

ra
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 A

p
ri

l 
&

 J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
4
, 

re
p
le

n
is

h
in

g
 t

h
e
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
lo

s
t 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r.

 O
v
e
r 

a
 2

0
k
m

 

s
tr

e
tc

h
, 

6
 a

re
a
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
-n

o
u
ri

s
h
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 y
e
a
rs

 c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
.

Y
e
s

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
m

a
in

 c
u
rr

e
n
t.

 S
a
lf
le

e
t 

to
 

G
ib

ra
lt
a
r 

P
o
in

t 
C

o
a
s
ta

l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
.

O
n
-g

o
in

g
T

B
A

B
a
th

 G
a
rd

e
n

s
 -

 T
h
e
 t

id
a
l 
s
u
rg

e
 l
e
d
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ia
l 
fa

il
u
re

 o
f 

a
 1

0
m

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 b

ri
c
k
 f

lo
o
d
 w

a
ll
. 

S
a
n
d
 b

a
g
s
 w

e
re

 u
s
e
d
, 

n
o
t 

o
n
ly

 t
o
 t

e
m

p
o
ra

ri
ly

 s
e
c
u
re

 t
h
e
 o

p
e
n
in

g
, 

b
u
t 

a
ls

o
 a

ft
e
rw

a
rd

s
 t

o
 

p
ro

te
c
t 
th

e
 n

e
w

 b
ri

c
k
w

o
rk

 a
g
a
in

s
t 
s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
N

e
w

 Y
e

a
r 

h
ig

h
 t
id

e
s
.

N
o

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
m

a
in

 c
u
rr

e
n
t.

 
C

o
m

p
le

te
C

o
m

p
le

te

B
la

c
k
 S

lu
ic

e
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 -
 5

 d
ie

s
e
l 
p
u
m

p
s
 b

e
c
a
m

e
 s

u
b
m

e
rg

e
d
 b

y
 f

lo
o
d
w

a
te

r,
 c

a
u
s
in

g
 

te
m

p
o
ra

ry
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
p
o
w

e
r 

a
n
d
 s

a
li
n
e
 i
n
tr

u
s
io

n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d

ie
s
e
l 
p
u
m

p
s
 a

n
d
 g

e
a
ri

n
g
 m

e
c
h
a
n
is

m
s
. 

F
o
ll
o
w

in
g
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 t

h
e
 p

u
m

p
in

g
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 i
t 

h
a
s
 n

o
w

 b
e
e
n
 b

ro
u
g
h
t 

b
a
c
k
 t

o
 w

o
rk

in
g
 

o
rd

e
r.

Y
e
s

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
m

a
in

 c
u
rr

e
n
t.

 B
la

c
k
 

S
lu

ic
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 R

e
v
ie

w
 b

e
in

g
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
.

O
n
-g

o
in

g
T

B
A

S
li
p

p
e
ry

 G
o

w
t 

- 
F

o
ll
o
w

in
g
 a

 4
0
m

 w
id

e
 b

re
e
c
h
, 

a
n
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
 t

e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 r

e
p
a
ir

 w
a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 

d
u
ri

n
g
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

to
 s

e
c
u
re

 t
h
e
 d

e
fe

n
c
e
 u

s
in

g
 s

h
e
e
t 

p
il
in

g
 a

n
d
  

s
to

n
e
. 
A

 p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

re
p
a
ir

 t
o
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 d

e
fe

n
c
e
 i
s
 u

n
d
e
rw

a
y
.

Y
e
s

 P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

re
p
a
ir

 w
o
rk

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

s
 t

o
 b

e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 

fo
ll
o
w

in
g
 g

ro
u
n
d
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
.

O
n
-g

o
in

g
O

c
t 
2
0
1
4
 -

 M
a
r 

2
0
1
5

T
h

e
 W

a
s
h

 -
 T

h
e
 a

re
a
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 

H
o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 P

o
in

t 
w

h
e
re

 b
a
n
k
-r

a
is

in
g
 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 M

e
d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
. 

F
o
ll
o
w

in
g
 a

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 i
n
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
4
 t

o
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
li
s
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 f

lo
o
d
 p

la
n
 (

C
E

F
P

),
 t

h
is

 w
il
l 
in

c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 

fl
o
o
d
 w

a
rd

e
n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e
tw

o
rk

s
 t

o
 s

h
a
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
.

Y
e
s

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
m

a
in

 c
u
rr

e
n
t.

 W
o
rk

s
 

s
ti
ll
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
in

g
 i
n
 M

e
d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 P
la

n
 t

o
 

d
e
li
v
e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 d

e
fe

n
c
e
s
.

O
n
-g

o
in

g
T

B
A

S
u

s
w

o
rt

h
 -

P
re

v
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 r

a
is

in
g
 t

h
e
 t

o
p
 s

te
p
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
o
tw

a
y
 

o
n
 t

h
e
 r

iv
e
r 

b
a
n
k
.

N
o

 R
a
is

e
 f

o
o
tw

a
y
.

O
n
-g

o
in

g
T

B
A

S
h
o
re

li
n
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
n
v
o
lv

in
g
:

B
la

c
k
 S

lu
ic

e
 I

D
B

W
it
h
a
m

 4
th

 I
D

B

S
th

 H
o
ll
a
n
d
 I

D
B

E
A

A
W

B
B

C

L
C

C

E
L
D

C

S
H

D
C

W
L
D

C

S
1
9
-0

7
5

D
P

Li
n

co
ln

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
1

9
 i

n
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
s 

- 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
 P

 -
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
A

n
d

y
 W

h
a

rf
f 

- 
A

re
a

 H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

0
5
/1

2
/2

0
1
3

L
in

c
o

ln
s
h

ir
e
 c

o
a
s
ta

l 

to
w

n
s
 a

n
d

 v
il

la
g

e
s
 

a
n

d
 v

a
ri

o
u

s
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 a

lo
n

g
 

in
la

n
d

 t
ri

b
u

ta
ri

e
s
.

V
a
ri

o
u
s
 s

tr
e
e
ts

 i
n
 

B
o
s
to

n
, 

F
ri

s
k
n
e
y
, 

T
ru

s
th

o
rp

e
, 

S
k
e
g
n
e
s
s
, 

G
ib

ra
lt
a
r 

P
o
in

t,
 T

e
tn

e
y
 

M
a
rs

h
, 

W
ra

n
g
le

 a
n
d
 

S
u
s
w

o
rt

h

F
o
ll
o
w

in
g
 t

h
e
 t

id
a
l 
in

u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 

w
e
e
k
e
n
d
, 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
, 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
, 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

a
n
d
 h

ig
h
 g

ra
d
e
 a

g
ri

c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
la

n
d
 s

u
ff

e
re

d
 

s
e
ri

o
u
s
 f

lo
o
d
in

g
. 

T
h
e
 i
n
c
id

e
n
t 

o
c
c
u
rr

e
d
 d

u
e
 t

o
 

e
x
tr

e
m

e
ly

 h
ig

h
 t

id
e
s
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d
 w

it
h
 l
o
w

 a
ir

 

p
re

s
s
u
re

 a
n
d
 o

n
s
h
o
re

 w
in

d
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
. 

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 d

a
m

a
g
e
 w

a
s
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 t

o
 s

e
a
 

d
e
fe

n
c
e
s
 a

lo
n
g
 t

h
e
 E

a
s
t 

C
o
a
s
t 
a
n
d
 t

id
a
l 

tr
ib

u
ta

ri
e
s
 i
n
la

n
d
  

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 T

h
e
 R

iv
e
r 

W
it
h
a
m

 

H
a
v
e
n
, 

L
o
w

e
r 

R
iv

e
r 

T
re

n
t 

&
 R

iv
e
r 

H
u
m

b
e
r.

8
2
0
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

B
la

c
k
 S

lu
ic

e
 I

D
B

 -
 Y

e
s

W
it
h
a
m

 4
th

 I
D

B
 -

 Y
e
s

S
o
u
th

 H
o
ll
a
n
d
 I

D
B

 -
 Y

e
s

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 -

 

Y
e
s

A
n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
- 

Y
e
s

B
o
s
to

n
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 -

 

Y
e
s

L
in

c
o
ln

s
h
ir

e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 -

 Y
e
s

E
a
s
t 

L
in

d
s
e
y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 -

 Y
e
s
 

S
o
u
th

 H
o
ll
a
n
d
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 -

 Y
e
s

W
e
s
t 

L
in

d
s
e
y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 -

 Y
e
s

Page 40



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

 D
ra

ft

In
d

e
ti

fi
e

d
 A

ct
io

n
s/

W
o

rk
s

D
a
te

 o
f 

In
c
id

e
n

t
T

o
w

n
 &

 L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
lo

o
d

in
g

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s
 w

it
h

 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
y
 a

re
 

e
x
e
rc

is
in

g
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

in
c

lu
s

io
n

 i
n

 

fu
tu

re
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 

W
o

rk
s

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

/W
o

rk
s

P
ro

m
o

te
r

S
ta

tu
s

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 /
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n

S
1
9
 R

e
p

o
rt

 F
il
e
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e

D
iv

is
io

n
 C

o
d

e
 

(A
E

,C
N

 e
tc

.)

2
0
/0

7
/2

0
1
4

C
ro

w
la

n
d

C
h
a
p
e
l 
S

tr
e
e
t

T
h
e
 r

o
a
d
 g

u
ll
y
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 w

a
s
 

u
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 c

o
p
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 e

x
c
e
s
s
iv

e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

ra
in

fa
ll
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
s
u
lt
e
d
 i
n
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 

e
n
te

ri
n
g
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
, 

c
a
u
s
in

g
 d

a
m

a
g
e
 t
o
 

th
e
 d

in
in

g
 r

o
o
m

 a
n
d
 l
o
u
n
g
e
.

1
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y

L
C

C
 -

 Y
e
s

T
h
e
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 j
e
tt

e
d
; 

a
n
d
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

d
 a

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 b

lo
c
k
a
g
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

E
x
c
a
v
a
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

a
n
d
 n

o
 b

lo
c
k
a
g
e
 w

a
s
 d

e
te

c
te

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

S
in

c
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
n
c
id

e
n
t 

th
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

h
e
a
v
y
 p

ro
lo

n
g
e
d
 d

o
w

n
p
o
u
rs

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 a

re
a
 

w
it
h
 n

o
 r

e
p
e
a
t 

o
f 

th
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 f

lo
o
d
in

g
 i
n
c
id

e
n
t 

in
 J

u
ly

. 
It

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 s

lo
w

 r
u
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
w

a
s
 e

x
a
s
p
e
ra

te
d
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

x
c
e
s
s
iv

e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

ro
o

f 
w

a
te

r 
fl
o

w
in

g
 o

n
to

 t
h
e

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 o

p
p

o
s
it
e

. 
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
in

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

il
l 
b

e
 

c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

in
 d

u
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
.

N
o

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

D
ra

in
a
g
e
 I

n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 

o
u
t 

in
 d

u
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
. 
A

n
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

le
tt

e
r 

h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 s

e
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 o

p
p
o
s
it
e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 

d
is

c
h
a
rg

in
g
 w

a
te

r 
o
n
to

 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
.

L
C

C
O

n
-g

o
in

g
2
0
1
6

S
1
9
-1

1
3

D
R

0
1
/0

8
/2

0
1
3

S
p

a
ld

in
g

R
o
m

a
n
 B

a
n
k

D
e
ta

il
s
 o

f 
fl
o
o
d
in

g
 t

o
  

b
e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d

T
B

C
P

re
li
m

in
a
ry

 I
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
g
o
in

g
A

w
a
it
in

g
 R

e
p
o
rt

O
n
-g

o
in

g
S

1
9
-1

4
0

D
R

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
5

S
u

tt
o

n
 S

t 
J
a
m

e
s

C
h
a
p
e
lg

a
te

T
h
is

 f
lo

o
d
in

g
 i
n
c
id

e
n
t 

a
p
p
e
a
rs

 t
o
 b

e
 a

 

re
o
c
c
u
rr

in
g
 i
s
s
u
e
. 

D
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 f

a
c
t 

th
a
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
. 
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
ll
y
 t

h
e
 f

o
o
tw

a
y
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 d

ri
v
e
w

a
y
 a

t 
th

e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 s

e
e
m

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

h
a
rd

 s
ta

n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 f

a
ll
s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 

T
B

C
P

re
li
m

in
a
ry

 I
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
g
o
in

g
A

w
a
it
in

g
 R

e
p
o
rt

O
n
-g

o
in

g
S

1
9
-1

4
1

D
R

Li
n

co
ln

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
1

9
 i

n
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
s 

- 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 N
o

rt
h

 A
re

a
 P

 -
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
D

e
b

ra
 G

re
e

v
e

s 
- 

A
re

a
 H

ig
h

w
a

y
s 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Policy and Scrutiny

Open Report on behalf of Richard Wills, 
Director responsible for Democratic Services

Report to: Flood and Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee
Date: 13 May 2016

Subject: Flood and Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee 
Work Programme 

Decision Reference:  Key decision? No 
Summary: 
This item enables the Committee to consider and comment on the content of its 
work programme for the coming year to ensure that scrutiny activity is focused 
where it can be of greatest benefit. Members are encouraged to highlight items 
that could be included for consideration in the work programme. 

The work programme will be reviewed at each meeting of the Committee to 
ensure that its contents are still relevant and will add value to the work of the 
Council and partners. 

Actions Required:
Members of the Committee are invited to consider and comment on the work 
programme as set out in Appendix A to this report and highlight any additional 
scrutiny activity that could be included for consideration in the work programme.

1. Background

The Committee’s work programme for the coming year is attached at Appendix A 
to this report.  The Committee is invited to consider and comment on the content of 
the work programme.

Work Programme Definitions

Set out below are the definitions used to describe the types of scrutiny, relating to 
the items on the Work Programme: 

Budget Scrutiny - The Committee is scrutinising the previous year’s budget, or the 
current year’s budget or proposals for the future year’s budget. 

Pre-Decision Scrutiny - The Committee is scrutinising a proposal, prior to a 
decision on the proposal by the Executive, the Executive Councillor or a senior 
officer.

Page 43

Agenda Item 9



Performance Scrutiny - The Committee is scrutinising periodic performance, issue 
specific performance or external inspection reports.   

Policy Development - The Committee is involved in the development of policy, 
usually at an early stage, where a range of options are being considered. 

Consultation - The Committee is responding to (or making arrangements to) 
respond to a consultation, either formally or informally.  This includes pre-
consultation engagement.  

Status Report - The Committee is considering a topic for the first time where a 
specific issue has been raised or members wish to gain a greater understanding. 

Update Report - The Committee is scrutinising an item following earlier 
consideration.  

Scrutiny Review Activity - This includes discussion on possible scrutiny review 
items; finalising the scoping for the review; monitoring or interim reports; approval 
of the final report; and the response to the report.  

2. Conclusion

Page 44



To consider and comment on the Work Programme.

3. Consultation

a)  Policy Proofing Actions Required
This report does not require policy proofing.

4. Appendices

These are listed below and attached at the back of the report
APPENDIX A Flood and Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee Work 

Programme

5. Background Papers

No background papers within Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 were 
used in the preparation of this report.

This report was written by Daniel Steel, Scrutiny Officer, who can be contacted on 
01522 552102 or by e-mail at daniel.steel@lincolnshire.gov.uk 

Page 45



Appendix A

ENVIRONMENTAL SCRUTINY COMMITTEE &
FLOOD AND DRAINAGE MANAGEMENT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Chairman: Councillor Lewis Strange 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Victoria Ayling

13 May 2016
Flood And Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee

Item Contributor Purpose
Environment Agency Update Deborah Campbell, Flood and 

Coastal Risk Manager; John Ray, 
Senior Advisor, Flood & Coastal 
Risk Management
(Environment Agency)

Update Report

Flood re-insurance scheme
(Flood Re) Update

Mark Welsh, Flood Risk and 
Development Manager

Update Report

Investigations held under Section 
19 of the Flood and Water 
Management Act 2010

Mark Welsh, Flood Risk and 
Development Manager

Update Report

10 June 2016
Environmental Scrutiny Committee

Item Contributor Purpose
Anglian Water Recycling Centres 
Update

Paul Dimbleby / Brian Kane 
Anglian Water

Update Report

District Heating Project Progress 
Report

Mike Reed, Environment Team 
Leader

Update Report

Climate Local Action Plan Annual 
Report

Doug Robinson, Sustainability 
Team Leader 

Update Report

Energy Switch Scheme Doug Robinson, Sustainability 
Team Leader 

Update Report

SCORE Update Doug Robinson, Sustainability 
Team Leader 

Update Report

Performance Report, Quarter 4 – 
(1 January to 31 March 2016)

Jasmine Sodhi Performance and 
Equalities Manager; Sean Kent, 
Group Manager Environmental 
Services

Performance Scrutiny

29 July 2016
Environmental Scrutiny Committee

Item Contributor Purpose

OFFSITE VISIT
CaNeBuZo – Carbon Neutral Business Zone

 Stafford Proctor, Wash Frontagers' Group (WFG)
Tydd Pumping Station

Page 46



02 September 2016
Environmental Scrutiny Committee

Item Contributor Purpose
Performance Report, Quarter 1  
(1 April to 30 June 2016)

Sean Kent, Group Manager 
Environmental Services

Performance Scrutiny

Carbon Management Plan 
Annual Report 

Douglas Robinson, Sustainability 
Team Leader

Update Report

23 September 2016
Flood And Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee

Item Contributor Purpose
Environment Agency Update Deborah Campbell, Flood and 

Coastal Risk Manager; John Ray, 
Senior Advisor, Flood & Coastal 
Risk Management
(Environment Agency)

Update Report

Property Level Preventative 
Measures

Mary Dhonau, MDA Specialist 
Independent Community Flood 
Consultancy

Status Report

Investigations held under Section 
19 of the Flood and Water 
Management Act 2010

Mark Welsh, Flood Risk and 
Development Manager

Update Report

14 October 2016
Environmental Scrutiny Committee

Item Contributor Purpose

02 December 2016
Environmental Scrutiny Committee

Item Contributor Purpose
Performance Report, Quarter 2  
(1 July to 30 September 2016)

Sean Kent, Group Manager 
Environmental Services

Performance Scrutiny

09 December 2016
Flood And Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee

Item Contributor Purpose
Environment Agency Update Deborah Campbell, Flood and 

Coastal Risk Manager; John Ray, 
Senior Advisor, Flood & Coastal 
Risk Management
(Environment Agency)

Update Report

Insurance Industry Update Seth Williams, Head of Public 
Affairs, Association of British 
Insurers

Status Report

Investigations held under Section Mark Welsh, Flood Risk and Update Report

Page 47



09 December 2016
Flood And Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee

Item Contributor Purpose
19 of the Flood and Water 
Management Act 2010

Development Manager

To be scheduled –

Environmental Scrutiny Committee
 Proposal to Declare Acre Gap as a Local Nature Reserve (LNR) 
 Recycling Targets Update & Food Waste Recycling
 Anaerobic Digestion Plant Planning Process Update

Flood and Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee
 Fens Waterways Link
 Disaster Management Update, Emergency Planning

For more information about the work of the Environmental Scrutiny Committee 
please contact Daniel Steel, Scrutiny Officer on 01522 552102 or by e-mail at 

daniel.steel@lincolnshire.gov.uk

Page 48

mailto:daniel.steel@lincolnshire.gov.uk

	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 26 February 2016
	6 Environment Agency Update
	7 Flood Reinsurance (Flood Re) Scheme Launch
	8 To report progress on the investigations undertaken in the County under Section 19 of the Flood and Water Management Act 2010 (FWMA)
	8.0 Appendix A all areas

	9 Flood and Drainage Management Scrutiny Committee Work Programme

